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Nineteenth Generation Open-Enrollment Charter School RFA

Application Response






improving academic achievement for the targeted student population. Summarize what the
proposed school would do more effectively or innovatively than the schools that are now serving the
targeted population and how the school would achieve its goals.

6. Leadership and Governance. List the names of the current members of the governing board. Provide
as Attachment C, notarized Board Member Biographical Affidavits for the current members of the
proposed school’s governing board, including their roles and their current professional affiliation.
Use the template provided by the TEA to prepare these affidavits.

7. Provide, as Attachment D, the following Assurance Documents, prepared using the templates
provided by the TEA: Bilingual Education/ESL, Section 504,and Dyslexia Assurances; General
Application of Assurances for Federal Programs; Special Assurances; Special Education Assurances;
and Campaign Contribution Disclosure.

8. Provide as Attachment E, a complete set of Eligibility Documents, prepared using the template
provided by the TEA, including: 501 (c)(3) Determination Letter; the original Articles of Incorporation
and any restated Articles of Incorporation and Articles of Amendment (if incorporated prior to
December 31, 2005), OR {if incorporated after January 1, 2006) the Certificate of Formation and the
Certificate of Filing; bylaws of the sponsoring entity including any amendments; attendance receipt
from Information Session; copies of public hearing notice(s); [if applicable) Out of state operators
ONLY, provide the state-issued performance data for each charter school currently in operation; and
(if applicable) Out of state operators ONLY, provide in the template document EITHER a disclosure
statement to include details pertaining to any charter school or campuses that have been closed,
non-renewed, or revoked OR certify that the operator has not had a charter school/campus closed

under any of the circumstances listed in TEC §12.101,
TYPE YOUR RESPONSE IN THIS BOX. IT WILL EXPAND AS NEEDED.

CHARTER OVERVIEW
Mission and Vision

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas {Goodwill) envisions a world where every person has access to
meaningful work, and we believe that education is the key to addressing some of our most challenging
social problems. Although the definition of ‘meaningful” work is different for everyone, each of us wants to
be engaged in employment that provides the means to support ourselves and our families. A macro-level
cascade of positive effects results from the power of work—the local workforce and local economy are
strengthened and poverty and unemployment are greatly reduced.

The mission of The Excel Center is to provide young adults with the opportunity and support to earn a
high school diploma and begin postsecondary education or training. Students will also develop career
paths in sectors of the local economy that offer high employment and growth opportunities. The school will
meet students where they are in their education by providing a flexible structure and curriculum delivery,
and by helping students to develop supportive relationships that will help them manage work, life, and
family responsibilities so they may achieve their academic and career goals.

A high school diploma increases the quality of life of not only individuals, but also the greater
community, resulting in upward mobility and the ability to eamn a living wage. Generational impact becomes
evident, as children who would have otherwise matured in an environment of deprivation instead have
strong role models, as well as opportunities afforded through increased resources available to their
families. The Excel Center drives this vision, with the power to produce transformative change in our
community.

Goodwill is currently recognized as a crucial piece of the education continuum, filling a gap between
education and career for disconnected youth and adults. Because work is the cornerstone of Goodwill's
mission, we know that people absolutely must have a solid education, coupled with strong career
readiness/life skills, in order to be productive working adults. In the nearly six decades of the organization’s
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existence, Goodwill has honed its expertise in providing services to prepare peoplie for success in the
workplace. As we continue to enhance all of our award-winning programs and services to strengthen our
community, we aim to specifically address the need of individuals who are undereducated by providing a
way for young adults to earn their high school diploma and postsecondary certifications.

As we began fo develop this vision, our sister Goodwill organization in Indianapolis, Indiana opened a
charter school with a parallel mission. This successful dropout recovery scheol has served as a prototype
for replication in Central Texas, allowing us to build on a proven model while making adjustments to meet
local needs, environment, and requirements. We believe it is imperative to reconnect these individuals to
achievable academic and career goals, while also re-engaging them in the community and the prospect of
a better future for themselves and their families.

The Indianapolis Excel Centers have demonstrated strong results. Since 2010, 426 diplomas have
been awarded to a historically unsuccessful young adult population. Students often face multiple
challenges: 80% have incomes below 185% of the federal poverty level, 48% have minor children, and
67% are on some form of public assistance. The Excel Center model has grown to nine campuses and
approximately 3,000 students in just four years. Approximately 540 students will graduate in 2014, with
63% of students graduating with dual college credits or an industry certification and 58% of students
enrolling in college after graduation. In an economic impact study of The Excel Center in Indianapolis
conducted by Dr. Michael J. Hicks at Ball State University, the overall impact of this model was concluded
to be quite significant, for all enrolled. According to the study, “wage growth of those non-high school
graduates who attended The Excel Center, but did not graduate were more than $2,830 greater than the
average Indiana adult without a high school diploma. Those who graduated saw wages of more than
$4,550 higher after graduation than the typical adult without a high school diploma.”

The Excel Center will leverage Goodwill's unique, well-defined strengths—its infrastructure, established
community presence, stability and experience launching and operating large programs with complex
funding streams. Our Ready to Work program, for example, serves 650 people living in poverty each year,
tracks contributing funding streams totaling over $1 million annually (each with their own stringent match
and allowable expense criteria) and fulfills the performance outcomes, audit/site visits, and reporting
stipulations of each entity. It is not by chance that Goadwill has successfully administered grants of up to
$2.2 million—the organization recognizes that, in today's competitive funding environment, it is of critical
importance 1o closely adhere to our funders’ regulations and requirements.

Additionally, Workforce Investment Act (WIA) Youth Services, funded by Workforce Solutions Capital
Area since 1999, provides academic tutoring, internships, case management, support services, GED
tutoring and festing assistance, job placement, and vocational skills training to over 600 at-risk youth
between the ages of 14-21 each year. The program must
fulfill stringent performance measures, including attainment of degree or certificate, placement in
employment or postsecondary education, and improvements in literacy and numeracy. In the last six years,
all performance measures were exceeded, including educational achievement (attainment of
degree/certificate, including GED & HS diploma) of 77.13%, placement in employment or education
(75.11%), and literacy & numeracy gains (81.25%). The program successfully supported 122 individuals to
graduate from GED or high school in 2013.

Educational Need/Anticipated Student Popufation

The anticipated student population of The Excel Center is older youth and young adults up to age 25.
We expect that the majority of students will be living below 200% of the federal poverty level, many will
have minor children, and most will have a history of employment in jobs paying below a living wage. The
Excel Center will proactively address the staggering societal costs that high school dropouts incur.
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specifically identified based on the following factors:

e Population diversity, including people who are of Hispanic (70%) and African American (13%)

descentd]

28% dropout rate at Reagan High Schoolt), just two miles from the proposed charter

30% of neighborhood residents ages 18-64 live in povertyl”]

48% of the population over 25 lacks a high school diploma or GED (Austin: 7%)(]

30% of the population over 25 have attended some college (Austin; 65%)]

Crime rate is 8.1/100 residents (Austin; 6.1/100)(10)

Proximity to Lyndon B. Johnson and Eastside Memeorial High Schools—each has scored at

unacceptable levels in the last four years.[1]

Please see Attachment A for list of school districts from which the proposed charter will accept students.
We envision that the life coaches and case management services available through The Excel Center

will assist students with developing the connections needed to increase engagement with and connection

to the community. The Excel Center will ensure the students attain their educational goals in a highly

supportive and accelerated environment, playing an important role in stabilizing the neighborhood

educational environment.

Community Engagement

The school will be part of a continuum of educational and social services. Below are some of the many
resources that will be available to students and their families through Goodwill's existing partnerships and
community agencies.

Best Single Source (BSS): The BSS collaborative is composed of 12 agencies including Goodwill and is

designed to help keep individuals and families housed. For students experiencing a housing crisis or short-

term homelessness, BSS may be able to provide the necessary financial assistance to keep the student
housed.

e (eniral Health’s Medical Assistance Program (MAP): MAP will assist students to gain the health care
they need, including preventative care, dental care, and emergency care.

e City of Austin Community Centers: The St. John, Gus Garcia, and Virginia Brown Recreation Centers
provide an array of social services, including food pantries, clothing closets, notary services, case
management, health services, and referrals.

e Foundation Communities: Foundation Communities manages fourteen affordable housing properties,
seven Gommunity Tax Centers, and six Community Learning Centers. Students and their families will
have access to financial coaching throughout the year and free tax preparation if income eligible.

e Housing Authority of the City of Austin (HACA): For students [iving in public housing, HACA provides
youth programs, health fairs, computer training, and family self-sufficiency programs. HACA operates
five housing properties that are within a five mile radius of The Excel Center.

e Travis County Family Support Services: Seven centers provide financial assistance, counseling
services, help applying for public assistance, and case management services.

e Workforce Solutions Capital Area: Three centrally located centers offer job seekers a variety of
services and programs including paid job training through the Workforce Investment Act (WIA), job
readiness workshops, Choices program for TANF recipients, veterans services, job clubs, and job
search assistance. |n addition to the Youth WIA contract, Goodwill is a partner within the Workforce
and Education Readiness Consortium (WERC), which is a network of 11 community pariners providing
education and workforce services. Designed to seamlessly provide job readiness and occupational
skills training, WERC connects 38 provider locations to create "no wrong door” for workforce and
education services.
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Carl Hansen, Ph.D., Erica Saenz, Yvonne VanDyke, RN, MSN, Gwendolyn Robinson Greene, Issam Bakir,
Michael Lustina, Ph.D. Please see Attachment C for biographical affidavits.

Attachment D includes Assurance documents.
Attachment E includes a complete set of Eligibility documents.

[1] Social Impact Research, Youth Career Development, 2012, http://rootcause.org/documents/YCDissue-final pdf.
[2] Carnevale, Anthony, Stephen Rose, and Andrew Hanson. Certificates: Gateway to Gainful Employment and
Coflege Degrees, Georgetown University Center on Education and the Workforce, June 2012.

[3] McLaughlin, Joseph, The Fiscal Returns to Completing High School and Additional Years of Schooling Beyond
High School in the U.5 and Massachusetts, Center for Labor Market Studies, Northwestern University, 2012.

[4] Educational Attainment by County, American Community Survey 2012 1-year Estimates.

[5] City of Austin, St. John/Coronado Hills Combined Neighborhood Plan, 2012.

WHEN YOU HAVE FINISHED, LEAVE THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE BLANK.
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absolute graduation requirement, all student plans of study (POS) include at least one certification and/or
dual credit opportunity. Excel Center students have the opportunity to eam the Foundation plus
Endorsement diploma, although this is not a requirement for graduation. Moving quickly through the high
school credit requirements motivates and engages adult learners eager to move into career pathways. The
Excel Center educational plan incorporates a year round model of consecutive eight-week terms, with two
week summer and winter breaks. Students participate in standards-based, intensive, often interdisciplinary
coursework, earning multiple credits during each eight-week term.,

Students take a battery of assessments upon enrolling, the results of which combined with a review of
previous high school transcripts determine course placements. Placement assessments include the
Scholastic Reading Inventory (SRI), which generates a Lexile score for reading, the Scholastic Phonic
Inventory (SPI) for students whose Lexile measure is below 150, and the Test of Adult Basic Education
(TABE) for reading, mathematics, and English language proficiency.

Students who meet the pre-requisite requirements based on placement assessment results are placed
immediately into high school credit bearing courses. To ensure success in credit bearing English and
mathematics courses, students whose placement results indicate that they need accelerated instruction
take Developmental Reading and/or Math Lab for 1-2 terms prior to taking the credit-bearing high school
course (e.g. English |, Algebra ).

All students must complete their core coursework and the five required End of Course STAAR
assessments per the Foundation High School Program as outfined in Attachment E.1. Courses labeled with
an asterisk are offered as dual credit through an articulation agreement with Austin Community College;
students seeking dual credit in these courses must attain a college readiness benchmark based on ACT,
ACCUPLACER, or Compass exam scores. Students may earn high school credit in these courses even if
they do not place in the dual credit course. Students whose scores do not indicate college and career
readiness will participate in Pearson’s accelerated instructional program, My Foundations Lab, in addition
to the basic high school coursework. Students earn their remaining elective credits through Career and
Technical Education courses within their selected career cluster. Courses will follow the TEKS standards
outlined in Chapter 130, “Texas Essential Knowledge and Skills for Career and Technical Education. The
Excel Center aligns all courses to TEKS and industry certification standards and course sequences reflect
graduation requirements under the Foundation High School Program. The mathematics curriculum
exemplifies this high quality standards-based design; mathematics course offerings utilize the scientifically
research-based Agile Mind Mathematics program created and published by The Charles A. Dana Center of
The University of Texas at Austin. As students entering the Excel Center typically struggle with success in
mathematics, the Algebra | curriculum utilizes the Agile Mind Intensified Algebra i, a proven program
designed to bring students who may be 2-3 years behind in mathematics up to mastery of Algebra |
standards. Intensified Algebra | therefore aligns to all of the Texas Essential Knowledge and Skills (TEKS)
for Algebra | but also reaches down to align to foundational middle school knowledge and skills. In addition
to coaching students to master standards-based mathematics goals and objectives, the Agile Mind
Mathematics program incorporates goals and objectives *for shaping attitudes toward leamning.” During this
intensive program, Excel Center students enrolled in Algebra | spend 180 minutes per day in class for two
consecutive terms.

See Aftachment E.1 for the Scope and Sequence for Algebra |, Geometry, and Algebra Il.

Sample Student Plan of Study

This sample student will graduate with dual credits and two industry-recognized certifications. Course
offerings allow students to earn multiple certifications and dual credits while students attend The Excel
Center. This sample student earned 26 credits in 9 terms; in fact, most students enter The Excel Center
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with some high school credits and thus require less time to graduate. This student will graduate having
completed the requirements of the Foundation High School Program, simultaneously earning 2 industry-
recognized certifications and 12 college credits.

Year 1, Term 1 - (2 credits earned)

READ 180 - 90 min

Math Lab — 90 min

Integrated Physics and Chemistry — 90 Min (1 science credit-IPC)

PE: Foundations of Personal Fitness (.5 PE credit) and Aerobic Activities (.5 PE credit) ~ 90 min (1 total
physical education credit)

Year 1, Term 2 - (2 credits earned)

World Studies A (English [/World History A interdisciplinary course) — 180 min (1 English, .5 social studies
credits)

Intensified Algebra | A — 180 min (.5 math credits)

EOC - English |

Year 1, Term 3 - (2 credits earned)

World Studies B (English Il/World History B interdisciplinary course) — 180 min {1 English, .5 social studies
credits)

Intensified Algebra | B — 180 minutes (.5 math credits)

EQC - English II

EQC — Algebra |

Year 1, Term 4 — (2.5 credits earned)

Geometry — 180 minutes (1 math credit)

Biology and Communication Applications — 180 minutes (1 science, .5 English/speech credits)
EOC - Biology

Year 1, Term 5 — (4 credits earned)

US History — 180 minutes (1 social studies credi)

Mathematical Models with Applications — 90 minutes (1 math credit)
Career Preparation | — 90 minutes (2 elective credits)

EOQC ~ US History

Year 2, Term 1 - (3 credits earned)

American Sign Language | — 90 minutes (1 LOTE credit)

Government & Economics - 90 minutes (1 social studies credit: .5 credits for government and .5 credits for
economics)

English Il Dual Credit {Austin Community College ENGL 1301 & ENGL 2327) - 180 min (1 English credit)

Year 2, Term 2 — (4 credits earned)

American Sign Language Il - 90 minutes (1 LOTE credit)
Music Level | - 90 minutes (1 fine arts credit)

Anatomy and Physiology — 90 minutes (1 science credit)
Health Science — 90 minutes (1 elective credit)
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Year 2, Term 3 — (5 credits earmned)

Medical Coding Certification: Medical Terminology, Practicum in Health Science ~ 180 minutes (3 elective
credits)

Pharmacy Technician Certification — 180 minutes (2 elective credits)

Year 2, Term 4 — (1 credit earned)
English IV Dual Credit {Austin Community College ENGL 1302 & ENGL 2322} — 180 minutes (1 English
credit)

Career and Technical Education

The Excel Center curricular offerings focus on Career and Technical Education (CTE), responding to the
needs of adult learners who seek to build the skills necessary to enter or advance in the workforce. Upon
enrolling in The Excel Center, students take a career interest and exploration assessment and work with a
life coach and college and career counselor to identify a career goal. Utilizing the career goal as situated
within a federally recognized career cluster, the coach, counselor, and student identify a Plan of Study
(POS) as outlined by the AchieveTexas College and Career Initiative. As each student enters The Excel
Center with different course credits eamed and needed, the entrance point to the POS is unique for each
individual student. The majority of Excel Center students earn at least one industry recognized certification
in addition to the Foundation High School Program diploma. The POS course sequences offer numerous
opportunities for students to earn dual credits, and The Excel Center partners with Austin Community
College to ensure that students earn transcripted, transferrable credits through applicable coursework.

The capacity of The Excel Center to offer multiple CTE pathways in year one will leverage Goodwill's
Career Academy and build upon a parinership with Austin Community College. Both organizations provide
The Excel Center students and staff with cerified instructors, access fo a large catalog of industry-
recognized certification courses, and quality preparation for certification exams. Goodwill Career
Academy’s business advisory group works directly with local employers, creating a direct hiring pipeline for
Excel Center graduates. Additionally, current Excel Center students and graduates have access to
Goodwill's staffing company for assistance in obtaining temporary, part-time, or full-time permanent jobs.

Initial CTE career pathways offered through The Excel Center include Health Sciences, Information
Technology, and Manufacturing. The Excel Center plans to add CTE career pathways as enroliment
expands and may alter the certifications based on continuous analyses of local job markets. All CTE
pathways offer students multiple career choices; for example, a student of Health Sciences may earn one
or more certifications, earn dual credit, and have the choice of an immediate career and/or to pursue a
health sciences career requiring additional postsecondary education.

Industry- Emergency Medical | Cisco Certified Entry American Welding

Recognized Technician (EMT) Networking Technician Society SENSE
Certifications Pharmacy Technician | (CCENT) Certification
Otfered {(CPhT) Computer Maintenance — A+

Phlebotomy Certification

Technician (CPT) Microsoft Office Specialist
Certified Nursing (MOS)
Assistant {CNA)
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academic year, and for the term of the charter contract. Explain the plan to collect and analyze
student academic achievement data, use the data to refine and improve instruction, and report the
data to the school community. Identify the person(s), position(s), and/or entities that will be

responsible and involved in the collection and analysis of assessment data.
TYPE YOUR RESPONSE IN THIS BOX. IT WILL EXPAND AS NEEDED.

STUDENT PERFORMANCE ASSESSMENT

The Excel Center utilizes diagnostic, formative, and summative assessments to guide instructional
decision-making. Upon enroliment in The Excel Center, students take diagnostic assessments to guide
their placement into courses. Baseline achievement levels of students will be measured by the Test of Adult
Basic Skills (TABE) and Scholastic SRI assessments. The Excel Center uses the TABE to obtain
information on students’ skill levels in the following content areas: reading, math, language, language
mechanics, vocabulary, spelling, science, and algebra. The results indicate whether students will require
remediation prior to enrolling in high school level course work, and the skill-specific data allows for the
development of tailored individual learning plans for all remedial coursework. Students also take the
Scholastic Reading Inventory (SRI), a reading comprehension and vocabulary assessment that provides a
Lexile® score that guides placement into remedial or high school coursework in English language arts.
Students who score below a 1000 Lexile for example, are required to take a remedial reading course,
Scholastic READ 180, to improve their reading comprehension prior to enrolling in English .

Diagnostic assessments are used within all classes to build on student strengths, clarify
misconceptions, and introduce new or unknown concepts and may take the form of initial writing prompts,
pre-assessments, KWL charts, and anticipation guides. Formative assessments are used to monitor
student progress over the course of units, provide information to adjust instruction to maximize student
achievement relative to the TEKS, and provide effective and timely feedback to all students throughout the
course of instructional units. Summative assessments are used to measure student achievement at the end
of a unit of study, identify patterns for specific students or groups of students, determine learning priorities
for the school improvement plan, and establish performance targets to address student needs and desired
outcomes for TEKS-aligned courses in each content area.

Interim Assessments

In addition to all state required end of course {EOC) exams, The Excel Center assesses student
learning needs and progress throughout the year through locally developed interim assessments. The
Excel Center academic team creates common, TEKS-aligned curriculum based assessments that measure
the level of student mastery of the TEKS taught within each instructional unit. Students take these short
cycle formative assessments each Thursday, and then data teams meet each Friday to review the results
and make instructional shifts, plan for differentiaied instruction, and schedule students for tutoring sessions
based on the assessment results. The common formative assessments are computer based and are
created within Blackboard Learn, the school’s learning management system. Each item is TEKS aligned,
and teachers and students can track student mastery of the TEKS throughout the term. The formative
assessments in many cases are prescriptive, and learning modules are automatically assigned to individual
students based on their assessment results. Students work on their learning modules during independent
work rotations in the classroom, during tutoring sessions in the resource room, and at home.

Courses are divided into units, and each unit culminates with a unit assessment that assesses mastery
over the TEKS covered in the unit. These common assessments are both formative and summative in
nature; they account for a portion of the student’s grade but also inform the student, teacher, tutor, and
coach of individual student needs. In addition to the unit assessments, at the end of each course students
must pass a TEKS-aligned final exam before credit for the course is awarded.
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Measuring and Evaluating Academic Progress

The Excel Center measures and evaluates the academic progress of individual students, of term-based
cohorts, and the school as a whole throughout the school year, at the end of each academic year, and for
the term of the charter contract. The Excel Center utilizes a technology-based student information system
(S1S) that tracks student attendance, progress toward TEKS mastery, progress toward graduation
requirements, state and local assessment results, career pathways, and behavioral and academic
interventions. The Head of School ensures that teachers and coaches keep records up to date in the SIS,
and all data is expected to be up to date by the end of day on Thursdays for use during Friday data
meetings.

Collecting and Analyzing Data

Data analysis is based on the research-based approach outlined in Using Student Achievement Data to
Support Instructional Decision Making, an Institute of Education Sciences practice guide (Hamilten et al.,
2008). The Excel Center makes data analysis part of an ongoing cycle of instructional improvement,
teaches students to examine their own data and set learning goals, establishes a clear vision for school-
wide data use, provides supports that foster a data-driven culture within the school, and develops and
maintains school-wide data system. The Excel Center data review meetings are held school-wide every
Friday, and the data team includes the Head of School and all teachers and coaches. Data team meetings
follow a focused protocol, and dialogue is based on the following (Sparks, 2007):

o Making known the assumptions that underlie our perspectives

¢ [nquiring into and examining the assumptions of others

o Remaining open fo the perspectives of others and willing to be influenced and to change our
thoughts and actions because of them
Suspending judgment until all relevant data have been shared
Sharing responsibility and leadership
Speaking to the group as a whole, as opposed to holding side conversations
Practicing empathy
Listening carefuliy to what is being said without interrupting others
Refraining from offering comments, commiseration, or offers of assistance, until they are
appropriate
o Instituting periods of silence at contentious poinis in meetings in order to calm emotions and

provide participants with time to reflect on what is being said and on their current points of view.

Friday data review meetings begin by the Head of School presenting data examining student
attendance, progress toward course goals and graduation requirements, external assessment data,
common benchmark assessments, classroom data, and course grades. Teachers and coaches analyze
trends and drill down into classroom and individual student data to inform instructional planning and
interventions within the instructional term. At the end of each instructional term data is reviewed from a
higher level and focuses on classroom and school-wide improvements fo curriculum and instruction. While
minor adjustments are made regularly during the school year to curriculum, instruction, and assessments,
larger revisions are informed by school-end data and takes place during the summer recess. All data
compiled within the SIS is available to the school instructional and coaching staff, and students have

access to their own data via an individual student login to the SIS.
References
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o Algebra lIA (§111.33), Algebra [I1B (§111.33)

e IPCA(§112.38),IPCB (§112.38)

s Biology A (§112.34), Biclogy B (§112.34)

e Chemistry A (§112.35), Chemistry B (§112.35)
e Physics A {§112.39), Physics B (§112.39)

o US History A (§113.41), US History B (§113.41)
o US Government (§113.44)

e Economics (§118.4)

In addition to the credits of coursework and EOC assessments required as outlined in Attachment E.2,
students must earn at least 70% in a class to pass the course with a grade of D-, Course grades are
calculated using the following weighted grading system: 20% Final Exam; 10% Midterm Exam; 50% Other
Assessments (Tests, Quizzes, Performance Tasks}; and 20% Skill Practice {In-class and Homework
Assignments).

Student grade point average (GPA) is calculated on a 4-point scale, with dual credit college courses
receiving an additional weight of 1.0. Gourses leading to an industry recognized certification qualify for the
weight only if they are dual credit courses. GPA is calculated at the end of each term and is averaged
across terms to calculate GPA at graduation. Most students who enroll in The Excel Center have earned
high school credits and thus have a GPA on their transcript. The Excel Center uses previously earned

grades and credits in its GPA calculations. Non-credit bearing courses such as Math Lab and
Developmental Reading earn no credits and thus do not count toward a student's GPA.

Grade Point Average (GPA) Calculation Procedure

Numerical Course Grade (%) | Letter Grade Grade Points Dual Credit
Grade Points

94-100 A 4.0000 5.0000

90-93 A- 3.6667 46667
87-89 B+ 3.3333 4,3333
84-86 B 3.0000 4,0000
80-83 B- 2.6667 3.6667
77-79 C+ 2.3333 3.3333
74-76 C 20000 3.0000
70-73 C- 1.6667 2.6667
Below 70 NC {no credit) | No grade poinis | No grade points

Calculation: GPA Per Course = Number of Credits Earned in the Course x GPA {from table) + 1 (For Dual
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Credit Course)

Term GPA = Sum of all Per Course GPAs / Number of Credits Earned in the Term

Sample Calculation of GPA:
Courses Completed This Term Number of Credits Course Grade | GPA for Course
Earned
American Sign Lang. | 1.0 B+ 1x3.3333 =3.3333
(overnment & Economics 1.0 A- 1 x 3.6667 = 3.6667
English Il Dual Credit 1.0 B- 1 x 3.6667 = 3.6667
GPA Sum 10.6667
GPA FOR TERM 10.6667 / 3 credits =
3.5556

Students earn credit hours not just through seat time, but also through demaonstrating mastery of the
standards to which the course aligns. The Excel Center's Head of School maintains standards-aligned final
exams for teachers to administer at the end of each term.

Student must select their elective coursework through one of four career cluster pathways: Health
Sciences; Information Technology; Manufacturing; and Transportation, Distribution, and Logistics. The
Excel Center plans to increase the number of career pathway options for students in subsequent years of
operation, according to local industry employment needs.

Aligning all coursework with Texas College and Career Readiness Standards in addition to TEKS
content standards ensures that students passing these courses and end of course assessments will be
ready for college and careers. All CTE coursework aligns with TEKS and/or industry standards, and
students must pass assessments to demonstrate mastery of these expectations, and Excel Center
curriculum and instruction undergoes continuous analysis and revision to meet changing post-secondary
expectations.

Teachers collect student performance data in the form of classroom assignments and benchmark
assessments, and teachers, coaches, and the school director hold weekly data meetings to analyze
student data and instructional strategies. Teachers and coaches extend the professional learning
community to include regular communication with students regarding their levels of mastery of particular
skills, set goals, and monitor progress.

Students place into coursework based on the diagnostic assessments they take upon enroliment.
Students needing remediation find greater success when placed into remedial reading and/or math
coursework during their first term and immediately begin tracking their own progress. Students move
through the course sequence when ready based on their reading level (Lexile score), passing prerequisite
courses, and passing end of course assessments. While some students may not meet the graduation
requirements in the timeframe planned for them, The Excel Center offers individualized intensive
remediation in the form of tutoring sessions before, during and after school.
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o \Varied instructional methods in order to provide individualized learning, including the adjustment of
learning styles and pacing

» The use of assistive technology when appropriate; Goodwill has a fully-equipped assistive
technology lab onsite that may be accessed by students. Available equipment includes speech
recognition software, magnification software, adaptive keyboards and laser head pointers.

e If needed, additional time to master course material, with flexible evening and weekend hours
available.

e Tutoting

Plans of study will be monitored throughout the year to gauge each student’s progress towards
educational goals and ultimately graduation. The student’s life coach will attend all ARD meetings, as well
as, when appropriate, parents or guardians. Life Coaches will work closely with students with disabilities to
prepare for graduation and to help them develop meaningful relationships among their peers. Special
education teachers will be certified as required by law; The Excel Center will place an emphasis on the
hiring of passionate, creative educators who desire to work with our student population. All teachers will
participate in professional development activities on differentiated instruction.

English Language Leamers

Based upon the clients Goodwill currently serves, The Excel Center anticipates that some students will
have a native language cther than English. Faculty and staff will connect BE and ESL studenis with the
resources they need to learn and remain engaged in schoolwork. Some online content will be available for
Spanish speakers, and bilingual staff will be available to assist LEP students to access the resources of the
school. Students with limited English proficiency will benefit from the school's focus on tangible, skills
based coursework. In particular, skills-based training in industry-specific certificate programs will assist
limited English speakers with vocabulary and terminology needed to work in particular industries. Online
resources are available in Spanish and other languages as well.

For example, in reading, when a student’s native language is one other than English, English language
acquisition will build on the foundation of the learner's first language. An English language learner is
simultaneously learning to speak, read, and master content in English. To address these multiple areas,
instruction will proceed on multiple fronts, including focus on phonemic awareness, phonics, decoding, and
work attack skills. Concurrently, students will be learning academic vocabulary and comprehension
strategies and skills.

The Excel Center will adhere to all state and federal laws and regulations when working with ESL
students. The State of Texas provides specific learning expectations for ESL students, English Language
Proficiency Standards (ELPS), which The Excel Center will incorporate into its educational philosophy. The
Excel Center will also access a Toalkit offered through local Regional Education Service Centers; the
Toolkit offers instructional guidelines and strategies for lesson planning designed for ESL students in mind.
The Education Service Centers also offer related professional development. Myriad resources will be used
to ensure administrators have a thorough knowledge of cutting-edge policies and directives regarding ESL
students.

Other Specific BE/ESL instructional programs, practices, and strategies may be incorporated,
including, but not limited to:

e Schoolthome partnerships

e Sheltered instruction, including the SIOP model, which teaches academic content and language

concurrently.

e Focus on fluency and cultural aspects connected to learning
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Technology-based learning

Other student-specific interventions

Faculty use of common cross-disciplinary instructional vocabulary

Resourceful use of cooperative learning discussions, graphics, and concept maps
Vocabulary and comprehension strategies, including Reading Apprenticeship, CLOSE reading, pre
and post-reading, and summarization.

Varying the instructional method as appropriate

Career-related training

Both formal and informal assessments

Careful consideration of course sequences

Ongoing ELL-related professional development

Teachers will monitor student progress throughout the school year based on multiple indicators. The
proficiency of incoming ESL students will have been measured by the LAS Links placement test, unless a
current TELPAS score is available. Using the TEA LEP decision chart, the educator will determine the best
course of action for the needs of the student. The TELPAS assessment will indicate the capabilities
provided in the ELPS student expectations and performance will be reported throughout the year in
accordance with the ELPS proficiency level descriptors.

There will be bilingual staff available to assist LEP students to access the resources of the school.
Goodwill will also contract with outside providers in order to meet the educational needs of any second
language students who do not speak Spanish.

Students Performing Below Grade Leve!

The Excel Center allows each student to be engaged at a pace that fits each student best, and,
because students are part of establishing their own schedules, students are able to be physically present in
the school at times that fit their needs. The Excel Center motivates students by celebrating milestones that
students have achieved, with the objective of inspiring them to set even higher goals. Students also
participate in life skills-related programs, many of which are aligned with 21st century skills. The Excel
Center coaches are responsible for keeping students engaged and motivated in the school. The
relationship that a coach will create with each student is a critical factor in student success, as that
relationship will provide security, confidence and encouragement for students to continue when course
work may seem too challenging and life barriers become difficult fo manage. Coaches will work with
students to identify potential barriers to students’ continued education, whether through short-term barriers
{such as housing and childcare) or long-term challenges (including student self-efficacy and self-
confidence). Coaches will meet with each of their students at least biweekly to check in and identify
whether there are additional supports needed to keep each student engaged.

Gifted and Tafented Students

The Excel Center complies with all guidelines and requirements of the Texas State Plan for the
Education of Gifted/Talented Students. The Excel Center provides a variety of opportunities to meet the
needs of and to enhance the abilities of intellectually gifted students including acceleration and credit by
examination, differentiated classroom instruction, and college dual enroliment. Upon enroliment, student
transcripts from previous high schools are evaluated, and a previous designation as gifted and talented is
noted in the student’s individual learning plan. Additionally, students whose TABE scores indicate that they
are at a grade level equivalency of 11+ andfor whose SRI scores indicate a Lexile level of 1200+ are
initially identified as gifted and talented. Additional assessments may be administered such as the ACT,
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Describe the team’s individual and collective qualifications for implementing the school design
successfully, including capacity in areas such as school leadership, administration, and governance;
and curriculum, instruction, and assessment.

Describe the group’s ties to and/or knowledge of the target community.

2. ldentify any organizations, agencies, or consultants that are partners in planning and establishing the
school, along with a brief description of their current and planned role and any resources they have
contributed or plan to contribute o the school’s development.

3. Identify the principal candidate and explain why this individual is well-gualified to lead the proposed
campus in achieving its mission. Summarize the proposed leader’s academic and organizational
leadership record. Provide specific evidence that demonstrates capacity to design, launch, and
manage a high-performing charter school. If the proposed leader has never run a school, describe any
leadership training programs that (s}he has completed or is currently participating in. Discuss the
evidence of the leader’s ability to effectively serve the anticipated population. Also provide, as
Attachment E.3, the qualifications, resume/curriculum vitae, and professional biography for this
individual.

OR
If no candidate has been identified, provide as Attachment E.3 the qualifications and job description
for this role, and discuss here the timeline, criteria, and recruiting and selection process for hiring the
campus leader.

4. Describe the respansibilities and qualifications of the school’s leadership/management team beyond
the principal. If known, identify the individuals who will fill these positions and provide, as
Attachment E.4, the qualifications, resumes/curricula vitag, and professional biographies for these
individuals. For any position not yet filled, instead provide in Attachment E.4 the job descriptions and
qualifications for each position, and discuss here timeline, criteria, and recruiting and selection
process for each.

5. Explain who will work on a full-time or nearly full-time basis following award of a charter to lead
development of the school and the plan to compensate these individuals.

6. Explain the plan for distributing to parents information related to the qualifications,
experience, and certifications of each teacher, including any professional or
educational degrees held and a statement of any certification under TEC §21.057 or
PL 107-110 §1111(h}(B)(B){ii).

TYPE YOUR RESPONSE IN THIS BOX. IT WILL EXPAND AS NEEDED.

EDUCATIONAL STAFF CAPACITY
Goodwill has been serving adults with barriers to employment and education in the Austin community for
over 55 years. Our staff has specific knowledge and skills in understanding and working with specific
populations including individuals lacking education, people living in poverty and those involved in the
criminal justice system. As a CARF accredited organization our service delivery model has been
commended for its ability to support these individuals on their journeys from chronically
unemployed/underemployed to reaching their goals of becoming qualified members of our workforce.

Head of School Qualifications

The Excel Center Head of School will have a Doctorate or Master's Degree in Education, Psychology,
Counseling or related field and hold a current license in secondary administration. He or she will bring
experience in school management and working with education professionals. The Head of School will also
hold a teaching certificate in a subject specialty and have extensive experience in curriculum
implementation, instruction, and assessment. Goodwill will utilize the assistance of a search committee to
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make any managerial or leadership decisions for their partner schools. The network and its staff will make
recommendations based on its experience and results, but decision-making, implementation, and
accountability will rest on the school and its Board of Directors. These resources will provide targeted
supports in the most critical areas of new school development, enabling local leaders to build on a
successful starting platform and benefit from the guidance of experienced leadership in The Excel Center
model,

Curriculum Maps: Teachers in The Excel Center will be able to access curriculum maps, lesson plans,
and other resources via an online portal maintained by GEI and hosted by EdLine, a Blackboard company.
Materials and lessons will be shared online, giving teachers a platform to browse curricular resources,
lesson plans, unit plans, exams and other teaching aids that have been implemented in other schools that
use The Excel Center model. This platform facilitates information and sharing of best practices among
teachers across The Excel Center Network.

Professional Development: Assistance will be given to equip staff in all locations to improve classroom
instruction and school operations. Structured sessions will include webinars and attendance at an annual
conference for staff that operate in The Excel Center model, including instructors, coaches, college and
career counselors, and school leaders.

Data Warehouse: GEI operates a data warehouse to facilitate comparison of school performance
across all of the schools that use The Excel Center model. Developed by INI Schools for The Excel Center
Network, the data warehouse collects high-level data from the various student management systems in use
across the country, importing them into an SQL database for easier analysis and comparison between
schools. The data warehouse uses a Tableau software interface to present that data in ways to equip
school leaders to make data-informed adjustments to the school's performance. The data warehouse
provides services at multiple levels: it gives school leaders the opportunity to perform more robust analysis
of school data, looking at paiterns and relationships built around the key driving indicators of success in
The Excel Center model. The warehouse will aggregate performance information from each of the Excel
Center schoals, allowing school leaders to benchmark with other locations to identify best practices across
Excel Center sites. This data will include raw performance (of the entire school), in addition to performance
among student ability levels, demographics, life barriers, and other factors. In addition, teachers can use
reports on classes to organize assessment data, grades, retention, and other factors.

Technical assistance in school start-up and performance management: Staff from Goodwill Education
Initiatives in Indianapolis will assist network school leaders in developing start-up plans. They will also
provide advice on performance management, authorizer relations, school board development, and public
policy. In addition, Goodwill Education Initiatives staff will educate the Head of School on the essential
elements of The Excel Center Model, equipping the school leader with a working knowledge of each
element of the school’s structure, including the rationale and success factors that make each element work.

All of the services and resources provided will equip leadership of The Excel Center to operate the
school as effectively as possible. No Goodwill Board Director, Goodwill Education Board Director, or
Officer of the school is affiliated with Goodwill Education Initiatives, Inc. or The Excel Center Network.

Other key pariners will include:

« Jilf Kolasinski, founder of KIPP Austin Schools has been hired by Goodwill as an education
consultant and has supported the development of the education plan, facilities design, and
enroliment policies and procedures. She will continue to support The Excel Center in the search for
a Head of School as well as identifying potential school board members.

« Workforce Solutions Capital Area is our regional workforce development board. Goodwill is the
lead, fiscal agent of the Youth Employment Partnership, the Workforce Investment Act (WIA) Youth
Services contractor. The Youth Employment Partnership is a collaboration of workforce
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The following core values will serve as guiding values for Goodwill and The Excel Center's focus,
philosophy, and structure.

Everyone Matiers: We believe in second chances. Each student will be treated as an individual
who has the power to reshape his or her own future and contribute significant value to society.

A Family Strengthening perspective maximizes the potential for positive outcomes. Recognizing
that life concerns and responsibilities will have a tremendous impact on whether a student is able
to succeed af The Excel Center, services will encompass supports for the entire family.

Inteqrity: Excel Center will base its operations on the highest code of moral and ethical character,
striving to have the most significant impact on the lives of the people we serve.

Collaboration: The Excel Center will leverage Goodwill's extensive network of existing
collaborations to reduce duplicity of services, ensure easy client access to services, and tap into
the additional expertise, support, and resources of our many pariners.

Lifelong Learning is a central tenet of Goodwill, applied to not only clients of the organization, but
also its employees. Each employee is supported achieve ambitious personal and professional
goals through career development. Client services focus on career and personal advancement
through work and education

In addition to its core values, The Excel Center will follow five operational principles:

Prepare students for what comes next after completion of their high school education. The Excel
Center is successful when its students are prepared for their next step beyond high school,
whether in postsecondary education, entering a career with valuable skills certification, or
developing essential job readiness skills.

Address the out-of-school barriers that may keep students from making academic progress. Young
adult students balance schoolwork with life responsibilities, including caring for family members,
working and managing personal and family crises. The Excel Center addresses these life
challenges proactively and holistically so that students remain engaged in their education while
managing these other aspects of their life.

Equip students to progress as quickly as possible to their goals. The Excel Center is structured to
allow students to progress as quickly as possible, earning credits in shorter timeframes and
receiving consistent reinforcement that they are making progress.

Adjust the school’s instructional design for the unique needs of each student. Every student has a
unigue path through The Excel Center, as each student requires different levels of remediation,
credits, and supports for life barriers and obligations. A pedagogical approach specifically geared
for adult learners, a flexible structure and case management/life coach support will further
maximize the potential for success,

Acknowledge that each student bears the primary responsibility for hisfher educational success.
Adults in The Excel Center have made a decision to return to school, and the environment of the
school is based upon that key commitment. Although The Excel Center can provide an array of
supports and structures to assist a student to meet histher educational goals, success ultimately
depends on each individual's personal commitment, persistence and dedication.

The culture of The Excel Center will be demonstrated in every interaction and experience among
teachers, administrators, students, and parents. Starting from the very first stages of each student and
faculty member's introduction to The Excel Center, he or she will observe these guiding tenets in action and
begin to internalize the school’s cultural values.
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The environment within the Excel Center is designed to meet young adults’ learning needs by
encouraging them to see the relevance and importance of their education while providing a mature
environment for learning and discussion. The school’s format reflects the characteristics of educational
environments that benefit young adult learners, including open discussion, self-directed learning and
personal accountability.

The Excel Center's academic environment is designed to prepare students for postsecondary education,
which requires self-direction, initiative and personal discipline. The school will provide a variety of academic
opportunities for growth that fit students’ needs and leaming styles. In order to allow students the freedom
to explore these goals, students will determine the pace and content of their academic program.

The model is designed around students who have recognized the need for an education and have
demonstrated a certain level of motivation to continue their education, and will provide supports to students
to continue in this approach by helping overcome life barriers and set realistic goals to mark and continue
their progress.

Specifically, students will develop confidence in their own abilities, receive encouragement and support
from coaches, and receive advance confirmation that he or she can be successful in postsecondary
environments by enrolling in dual credit courses. These supports are intended to develop each student’s
sense of self-efficacy in achieving his or her educational and career goals.

Developing The Exce! Center Culture

The Excel Center staff work with a challenging student population, so staff development often focuses
on the ways in which staff can interact with students in productive ways. A critical component of The Excel
Center’s success is the hiring process, wherein teachers are selected in part based upon their emotional
intelligence and ability to build relationships with students. This need is even more particular with young
adults, who respond better in a respectful learning environment that values the perspectives, experiences
and views the student brings to the classroom.

As a part of new staff development, staff learns more about the population they will be serving in the
Excel Center. In a group setting, staff watch videos of students’ communication styles, and examine case
studies of student barriers. Staff debriefs these experiences, brainstorm ways of working with this student
population, and set expectations. Administrators and faculty also assist new staff in learning how to work
with this population and to share ideas and best practices on means of promoting student engagement and
success. This process is repeated at the beginning of the new academic year in January, allowing staff to
recalibrate and prepare for a new academic year.

iExcel New Student Orientation

Many students who return to school may not realize fully the level of commitment that is required to eam
a high school diploma. For many, especially students who still have dozens of credits to eam, setting
realistic progression expectations is a critical first step. The iExcel orientation introduces students fo the
culture of the school and its expectations. At the beginning of the student term, this two-day session
introduces students to their coaches, performs initial TABE assessments, and establishes motivation and
goal-setting. The orientation also exposes students to what postsecondary opporiunities exist after earning
a high school dipfoma.

The iExcel orientation also familiarizes students with the role of their coach. The Excel Center coaches
are responsible for keeping students engaged and motivated in the school. The relationship that a coach
will create with each student is a critical factor in student success, as that relationship will provide security,
confidence and encouragement for students to continue when the work becomes challenging and life
barriers become difficult to manage. Coaches will work with students and parents (when applicable) to
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study, “Top teachers who experience two or more of these retention strategies plan to keep teaching at
their schools for twice as long.”

Provide teachers with regular, positive feedback

Help teachers identify areas of development

Gives teachers critical feedback about performance informally.
Recognize accomplishments regularly

Informs teachers that they are high performing

|dentify opportunities or paths for teacher leader roles

Put teachers in charge of something important

Provide teachers with access 1o additional resources for their classroom

00 IO O B GO0 BN e

Goodwill and The Excel Center offer a competitive and comprehensive benefits program, including:
continuing education and leadership development; comprehensive health plan; life insurance?, dental and
vision plans; short- and long-term disability plans; vacation and sick leave; paid Holidays; employee
assistance program; tuition reimbursement; pre-tax health spending account, dependent care spending
account and premiums; retirement plan with generous match; and a Goodwill store discount.

Recruiting and Training ‘Highly Qualified” Staff

The Excel Center is committed fo hiring highly-qualified teachers and administrative professionals. All
Excel Center teachers will be degreed, certified, have relevant experience, and the ability to meet students
“where they are.” He or she will employ a student-centered approach, effectively tailoring the service
delivery strategies to the individual students’ needs, approaching education with creativity and innovation.
The teacher must be able to use a variety of teaching styles, including one-on-one instruction, case stories,
seminars, self-paced lessons, and computer-based tutorials. The positions will work with the instructional
team to meet the educational objectives and adhere to Texas State Standards. Teacher recruitment will be
led by the Head of School and will be managed by Goedwill’s Organizational Development team, with
specialized recruiters utilized as necessary. All local and state resources will be leveraged to attract
qualified talent. The team will use a talent acquisition strategies approach that assesses applicants’
behaviors, motivations, and technical knowledge necessary to accomplish the objectives of the position.
These costs will be covered by Goodwill.

Personnel Procedures

The Head of School is scheduled to complete all staff hiring and placements 60 days prior to the start of
school. The Head of School will interview applicants and make the decision to hire for all positions in the
school. All applicants must pass a criminal background check and a drug screen. Annual criminal
background checks and random drug testing will also be conducted. If an employee fails either their
employment will be terminated.

In an effort to maintain a safe and successful climate, The Excel Center will employ a progressive
disciplinary action system, which includes a documented verbal warning (counseling statement), a
documented written warning, a three-day suspension or demotion and termination of employment.

In order to terminate an employee, the Head of School will place an employee on a suspension pending
investigation/termination. In coordination with the Senior Director of Human Resources, the Head of School
will conduct an appropriate investigation. The Head of School has the authority to terminate the employee.
He/she will notify the employee and the Senior Vice President of Mission Services (SVP-MS).
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Leadership Evaluation
The evaluation of the Head of School will take place throughout the academic year, with a formal
evaluation taking place at the end of the school year by the SVP-MS. At the end of each eight week term,
the Head of School will review their performance on a number of critical indicators, including:
e Student enrollment
e Student aftendance and retention
e Credit attainment
o Number of credits attempted (by subject area)
o Number of credits earned
o Percent of credits attempted that are eamed
e Number of graduates
e Number of students participating in dual credit or certification training
The Head of School will explain these results for the past eight weeks in each of these indicator areas,
including factors that led to their current level of performance. The Head of School will clearly identify the
steps they will take to address lagging indicators in order to improve the school's performance. This will be
accomplished by comparing campus disaggregated student performance results to state accountability
standards and to prior year performance.
The Excel Center will use the TEA’s comprehensive appraisal and professional development system for
public school principals. This evaluation will include a rigorous assessment of the Head of School’s
performance across key standards:

1. Instructional Leadership: The Head of School is responsible for ensuring every student receives
high-quality instruction.

2. Human Capital: The Head of School is responsible for ensuring there are high-quality teachers
and staff in every classroom and throughout the school,

3. Executive Leadership: The Head of School is responsible for modeling a consistent focus and
personal responsibility for improving student outcomes.

4. School Culture: The Head of School is responsible for establishing and implementing a shared
vision and culture of high expectations for all students.

5. Strategic Operations: The Head of School is responsibie for implementing systems that align with
the school's vision and improve the quality of instruction.

The draft outline of these rules is included as Attachment O.5. The Goodwill Board and the Goodwill
Education Board will perform a comprehensive evaluation, which includes a 360 review, of the
Superintendent, SYP-MS, the Head of School, and Financial Officer.

Teacher Development and Evaluation
Professional development activities will be based on the identified needs of The Excel Center. The

Professional Development and Appraisal System (PDAS) will be used as the instrument for appraising our
teachers and identifying areas that would benefit from staff development. Cornerstones of the process
include a minimum of one 45-minute observation and completion of the Teacher Self-Report form. PDAS
includes 51 criteria within eight domains reflecting the Proficiencies for Learner-Centered Instruction
revised in 2005. The domains are:

e Active, Successful Student Participation in the Learning Process

e |[earner-centered Instruction

e FEvaluation and feedback on Student Progress
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in subsequent years, five of the twenty days are designed as a new teacher induction program, The Excel
Center New Teacher Academy. During summer professional development, teachers work with coaches and
experienced instructors of young adult high school students to learn about the unique social, cognitive,
personal dimensions of the students. Teachers leam about and model using the gradual release of
responsibility instructional strategy, and they become deeply familiar with their curricula, as the eight-week
terms demand that teachers understand the curricular demands as well as best practices for content
delivery. During the first ten days teachers learn how to use the student information system and leamning
management system, school policies, and student behavior expectations. The intensive ten days of
professional learning prepare all teachers and staff for a highly productive first term, with teachers able to
implement curriculum using best practice instructional strategies. All professional learning experiences are
participant-centered and provide time for interaction, questions, and the development of strategies and
materials that may be immediately implemented in the classroom.

Professional Development Schedule ~ First 20 Days Prior to School Opening

New teacher orientation; Employee policies; Characteristics and needs of adult high schoo!
Day 1 | students; Learning reflection

Learning management system; Access and review curriculum, unit plans, daily plans, and
Day 2 | assessments; Behavior policy; Student goal setting; Learning reflection

Differentiated instruction: Parallel tasks; Gradual release of responsibility model (GRRY);
Day 3 | Learning reflection

Differentiated instruction: Vertical text sets; Formative assessments and data gathering;
Day4 | Analyze student placement data; Learning reflection

Metacognitive framework; Personal, social, cognitive, knowledge-building dimensions;
Day 5 | Modeling and planning; Learning reflection

Student information system; Student grading policies; Teacher evaluation system
Day 6 | Teacher goal setting; Learning reflection

Talking to the text; Metacognitive conversation; Modeling; Learning reflection
Day 7

Secondary disciplinary [iteracy strategies; Questioning; Inquiry lesson design; Learning
Day 8 | reflection

English language learners — needs and characteristics; Sheltered instruction observation
Day 9 | protocol (SIOP); Learning reflection

English language learners — needs and characteristics; Sheltered instruction observation
Day 10 | protoco! (SIOP); Learning reflection
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Grouping; Collaborative learning; Planning; Learning reflection
Day 11

Assessment design; Craft standards-aligned assessments; Interpreting student data; Learning
Day 12 | reflection

Curriculum mapping: diary mapping; Unit planning; Daily lesson planning; Learning reflection
Day 13

Building-level technology introduction; Technology integration; Unit planning and technology
Day 14 | integration; Learning reflection

Grading practices; Standards-based grading; Excel Center report card practices; Grade book
Day 15 | setup; Learning reflection

Planning: Collaborate to create/edit unit, weekly and daily plans that incorporate school-wide
Day 16 | initiatives (gradual release of responsibility, disciplinary literacy, differentiated instruction,
English language learner needs); Learning reflection

Vocabulary acquisition: context clues; Design instructional models that include instruction re:
Day 17 | context clues; Learning reflection

Curriculum mapping: Understanding vertical and horizontal curriculum alignment;
Day 18 | Deconstructing standards: Understanding student outcomes; Identifying and acquiring
resources; Learning reflection

Career Pathways and Industry Partners Exploration; Coaching: Best Practices and
Day 19 | Methodologies; Teacher-Coach communication; Learning reflection

Community resources and community outreach; Planning: Final unit and weekly plans
Day 20 | published; Learning reflection

Ongoing Professional Development

Every school day builds in professional meeting time to the daily schedule. The teacher schedule begins
at 8:00 a.m. and ends af 4:30 p.m., with classes beginning at 9:00 a.m. and typically ending at 4:00 p.m.,
thus providing 90 minutes of non-instructional time. Three days per week teachers utilize this time for
planning and grading, and two days per week teachers, coaches, and the Head of School spend this time
in professional learning communities, holding data meetings, goal-setting, analyzing curriculum and
instruction, and improving instructional technigues.

The Head of School and lead teacher facilitate the instructional improvement meetings, and prepare
focused, data driven, highly effective learning experiences for teachers. The Head of School and lead
teacher visit classrooms during the week and provide feedback 1o teachers as they implement instructional
strategies.

In addition to the 180 minutes per week of professional leaming time, seven additional full days of
professional development occur throughout the school year. As explained above, during year 1, these 7
days include internal, uniform learning experiences for all teachers and address the following essential
topics: differentiated instruction, the gradual release of responsibility instructional modei, secondary
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to earn credits. The long-term success of individual students is related to whether students are able to
graduate (as measured by credit attainment and passing end of course assessments) and whether
students enroll and complete and/or persist in postsecondary education.

The Excel Center’s primary goal is graduating students who have not previously succeeded. The
postsecondary enroliment metrics indicate whether students have created plans for continuing their
education beyond The Excel Center.

Data Responsibilities

The Head of School bears ultimate responsibility for maintaining data systems that are accurate,
comprehensive, and completed in a timely manner. The collection, analysis, and sharing of data is critical
to the success of The Excel Center. Teachers, staff, and leaders use the WebSmart by JR3 student data
management system to collect student data and perform mandatory state reporting for the school.
WebSmart is used by dozens of Texas Charter Schools and is fully compliant with requirements in the
Student Attendance Accounting Handbook and for PEIMS reporting. WebSmart by JR3 agrees to comply
with the coming requirements for connectivity to the Texas Student Data Systems. WebSmart has been
used by charter schools to successfully complete both Texas Education Agency Desk Audits and full Texas
Education Agency onsite audits with no software related data or reporting issues.

JR3 will oversee the training of the school staff who will be responsible for ensuring that data submitted
to the WebSmant platform is done so in a timely manner, including the school's registrar and the office
manager. The school's registrar will serve as the PEIMS Coordinator for The Excel Center.

Data Entry is the responsibility of staff members. Teachers, coaches, and staff are responsible for
collecting and entering student data for the school. During the iExcel intake process, school staff collect
student demographic information and organize student data. While The Excel Center registrar translates
historical student transcripts info current state requirements. As classes are underway, teachers will record
attendance, grades and view transcripts through WebSmart.

Management of the data is the responsibility of The Excel Center’s registrar and office manager. The
registrar will review the data entered by staff to ensure that it is accurate and complete. When changes
need to be made, the registrar will correct data at the local level in cases where data is incomplete or
entered incorrectly. The registrar will also submit all required state reports at the required intervals.

Analysis of student data can be monitored through WebSmart but also through the data warehouse
provided by Goodwill Education Inifiatives in Indianapolis, Indiana. GEIl has developed a data warehouse
in use by all schools using The Excel Center model. This warehouse does daily withdrawals of high-level
data, presenting data via dashboards implemented by a custom instance of Tableau software. The
warehouse is an SQL. Server, which then uses Tableau to present the data in dashboards, canned and
user-defined reports.

The Head of School is primarily responsible for guiding analysis of student data. The data warehouse
will allow end users to generate the critical reports to be scanned for leaders to perform ongoing
assessments of school performance. Additionally, GEI's Director of Data Services is available to conduct
special analysis projects to answer questions related to school performance, comparing performance
across locations, and doing deep analysis into why certain schools perform better than others or ways fo
improve performance among special student populations.

Training and Support for Data Analysis
Professional development using data is a collaborative effort. The Director of Data Services will instruct
all teachers on how the data warehouse and Tableau software can be navigaied o make data-informed
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decisions on academic progress, student groups who may require alternate instruction, and the
effectiveness of the current group. These frainings will take place on professional development days
established in the calendar. The Head of School guides faculty and staff in interpreting the data, comparing
progress across multiple Excel Center sites, and training staff on how to use data to improve their own
performance.

The Excel Center will use the Professional Development and Appraisal system to generate data on
professional development needs at the school. Instructors are using the framework related to data
management as a part of the school’s plan to improve educational practice. The evaluation of the Head of
School directors will be based in part on their ability to use bring teams together fo use data as a basis in
making decisions in a fransparent manner. The Head of School will establish trainings during which
teachers are encouraged to use assessment data to plan their curriculum and for teachers to track student
data and analyze progress (PDAS Domain VIil, (A) 2). Their use of data factors into their annual evaluation
and their development plans to improve their instruction.

Review of School-Level Performance
The Excel Center leadership will review school performance at least every eight weeks as each term
finishes. These meetings include the Head of School, lead teacher, and other instructional staff. The
primary focus of this data review is to equip Head of Schools to understand and interpret their performance
data. At the end of each eight weekeight-week term, the Head of School will discuss their performance on a
number of critical indicators, including:
o Student enroliment
e Student attendance and retention
e (redit attainment
o Number of credits attempted (by subject area)
o Number of credits earned
o Percent of credits attempted that are earmed
e Number of graduates
e Number of students participating in dual credit or certification training
The Head of School will explain performance for the past eight weeks in each of these indicator areas.
They will explain the factors that led to their current level of performance. Additionally, the Head of School
will explain the steps they will take to address lagging indicators in order to improve the school’s
performance.

Staff Performance Management

Data is used to monitor progress at the individual student, classroom and school levels. In the event
that progress falls short of the Excel Center’s goals, an array of strategies will take place to improve student
outcomes,

e Atthe individual level, assessment data will reveal that student progress is not up to proper
standards. In these cases, staff will meet to discuss alternate ways of providing supports for
students, including increasing the amount of one-on-one attention a student receives; altering the
balance of online credit recovery and classroom instruction; working with the coach to identify any
potential life barriers that may be impeding academic progress; or altering the pace at which the
student is learning.

e Atthe classroom level, poor performance indicates that instructional staff has not been successful
at monitoring and encouraging student growth. If data indicates that students are not
demonstrating mastery, then the instructor is in need of additional supports to improve skills and

THE EXCEL CENTER — GOODWILL INDUSTRIES OF CENTRAL TEXAS 58












and not through taxpayer funds received through the school.

The President/CEO of Goodwill is the CEO of the sponsoring entity and will be the Superintendent of
The Excel Center. Only the President/CEQ will report directly to the Goodwill Board. The two leaders of
Goodwill, the President/CEQ and the SVP-MS, will work closely with the Head of School, who will have
direct oversight of the performance of the school and the students of The Excel Center. The Sr. VP of
Community Engagement will offer support in governance, policy, marketing and fundraising. This position
is compensated solely by Goodwill.

Parent and Community Engagement

Goodwill has long-standing relationships and formal partnerships with many community organizations,
stakeholder groups, and businesses. We will engage with these entities to recruit students by hosting
outreach events at their locations. In addition, we will partner with Austin Community College to offer
students the opportunity to earn articulated credits in Career and Technical Education courses. Many
students in our population will be eligible to receive services under the Workforce Investment Act. Our
partnership with Workforce Solutions Capital Area Workforce Development Board will allow seamless
coordination for dual enrollment in both The Excel Center and WIA Services on behalf of the students
needing additional services and supports.

Goodwill has demonstrated the capacity to successfully implement large human services initiatives. For
example, our Ready to Work Program has served 277 people YTD (goal of 268), with 89% exceeding
determined increased income targets (goal is 67%). Operation: GoodJobs, funded by the Walmart
Foundation with a target population of veterans ages 18-25, has served 219 individuals YTD (target 200),
placing 110 {target 103). In each of these programs, participant data has been gathered accurately.

We expect parent involvement to be fairly limited as the targeted student body will be young adult aged.
Parents as well as children and families of students will be invited to attend student activities and be as
involved in the school experience as they desire.

Professional Development

Centinuous improvement and creating a workplace of excellence is a priority for Goodwill. This will be
extended into The Excel Center where the Head of School is ultimately responsible for the professional
development of all faculty and staff. He/she wilt utilize all local and state resources available including
Region XlIl and Texas Association of Charter Schools. Additionally they will able to take full advantage of
Goodwill's robust internal training program and resources, with the ability to bring in outside consultants
and experts. More detail is outfined under the Professional Development section. -

Performance Management

On an annual basis, The Excel Center measures the progress that students make in reaching their
educational goals. In addition to higher-level attendance analysis, the Head of School will lead the staff in
evaluating the pace that students are earning credit, noting that a consistent pace of credit attainment
towards graduation indicates progress. The Head of School will monitor student performance metrics and
report to the SVP-MS, Superintendent and the GEB, with The GEB reporting to the Goodwill board.

We will use the Indiana Excel Center Network data warehouse, performance data from schools across
the country, giving The Excel Center staff and leaders valuable information about which schools are high-
performing in areas like student achievement, student retention, graduation rates, college and career
readiness performance, and others. The data warehouse will highlight high-performing schools in each of
these areas, giving The Excel Center leadership the opportunity to request assistance from the Indianapolis
schools in implementing best practices and making measurable improvements.
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e Final authority to adopt policies governing charter school operations.

Final authority to approve audit reports under TEC, §44.008(d).

e [nitial or final authority to select, employ, direct, evaluate, renew, non-renew, terminate, or set
compensation for a chief executive officer.

Interaction of Leadership

The Excel Center will have three layers of leadership that include the President/CEQ, Senior Vice
President - Mission Services (SVP-MS), and the Head of School. The President/CEQ, as well as the SVP-
MS are current leaders within Goodwill Industries of Central Texas. As such, when The Excel Center
opens, both leaders will add school administrative support responsibilities to their current duties and these
positions will continue fo be fully paid by Goodwill Industries of Central Texas, and not through taxpayer
funds received through the school.

All three positions (the CEO, the SVP-MS, and the Head of School) will have interaction with both the
Goodwill Board and the GEB in order to maintain responsibility for and oversight of school and student
performance, as follows:

e The President/CEO of Goodwill will lead the Goodwill Board.

e The Head of School will work closely with the GEB, with support from the SVP-MS.

e The GEB will report to the Goodwill Board (fully responsible} on all compliance related issues, such as
student performance, management and administrative practices, student attendance accounting
reporting requirements, compliance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and other
guidelines for financial accounting and fiscal management, compliance with special education and
bilingual/ESL program requirements, financial and grant reporting requirements, reporting requirements
through PEIMS, reporting annual school and student performance to all constituents and the public,
and distributing information to parents regarding teacher qualifications.

Furthermore, The Excel Center will be fully supported by the infrastructure and services of Goodwill,
including comprehensive client support services, job placement services through Goodwill Staffing Group,
Commercial Services, work opportunities and, information technology, marketing, human resources,
accounting, development, facilities maintenance, and performance excellence. [t is the duty of the SVP-MS
to ensure that all of these shared services are delivered effectively and efficiently in order to best support
the staff and students of The Excel Center.

The Head of School will report directly to the SVP-MS, who in turn reports directly to the President/CEQ. The
specific duties of the President/CEQ in regard to The Excel Center are:
e Organizing the charter school's central administration.
e Approving reports or data submissions required by law.
e Selecting charter school employees and officers.

The SYP-MS will serve as the Central Administration Officer for The Excel Center, as described in the

Texas Education Code. His duties will include;

° Recommending the termination, non-renewal, or suspension of the Head of School.

® Submitting a proposed budget to the governing body of the charter holder.

& Preparing recommendations for policies to be adopted by the governing body of the charter holder
and overseeing the implementation of adopted policies.

° Developing or causing to be developed appropriate administrative regulations to implement policies
established by the goveming body of the charter holder.

® Providing leadership for the attainment of student performance in a charter school operated by the
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charter holder, based on the indicators adopted under TEC, §39.053 and §39.054, or other
indicators adopted by the charter holder in its open-enroliment charter.

The SVP-MS will serve as a conduit for the resources and services that Goodwill provides The Excel
Center, ensuring that the services and support provided by Goodwill flow smoacthly to the school. The SVP-
MS will report directly to the President/CEO. With much of the operational oversight addressed, the Head
of School will be able 1o focus on the academic programming and student success, teacher hiring and
development, and college and career readiness components. The Head of School will oversee all academic
aspects of The Excel Center, and will report directly to the SYP-MS. According to the Texas Education
Code, the Head of School will be the Campus Administration Officer, who acts as a principal. Duties will
include:

e  Approving teacher or staff appointments for The Excel Center.

e  Seiting specific education objectives for The Excel Center.

e  Developing budgets for The Excel Center.

e  Assuming the administrative responsibility or instructional leadership, under the supervision of a
Central Administration Officer, for discipline at The Excel Center

e  Assigning, evaluating, or promoting personnel assigned to The Excel Center.

Board Composition

The Goodwill Board is a self-perpetuating body. At the Board’s Annual Meeting, the Board declares
all vacancies occurring during the preceding year, and the remaining directors elect any successors. The
Board Chair annually appoints a Board Governance Committee to assist the Board in identifying, recruiting,
and recommending new Goodwill Board Directors.

This Committee (a) establishes the required and preferred qualifications, both professional and
personal, for consideration as a candidate for the Goodwill Board considering demographic and other
information, which it may obtain through Goodwill staff; (b) will identify, recruit, and evaluate candidates for
positions on the board, by conducting in-person interviews and inquiries into the backgrounds,
qualifications and references of candidates identified by or recommended to the Committee; (c) considers
national trends and laws relating to non-profit board composition; and, (d) recommends qualified
candidates to the Board for approval. The Commitiee also evaluates board candidates based on
professional areas of expertise and diversity.

The Governance Committee prepares slates of (a} new director candidates and (b) returning director
candidates for the board’s consideration at the annual meeting. Prior to their nomination, the committee
will have confirmed that the director will serve, if elected. The candidates may be voted upon as a slate or
as individuals.

The officers of Goodwill are the Chair, Vice-Chair, Secretary, and Treasurer of the Board, and the
President of the corporation, and such other officers as may be determined and selected by a majority of
the board. The President/CEQ is not a member of the board, but is an officer of the corporation.

The Goodwill Board will meet quarterly and the GEB will meet monthly. All meetings will follow the
regulations set forth by the Texas Open Meetings Act.

Oversight and Accountabifity
The Excel Center leadership is committed to continuous improvement through strong governance
practices and ongoing review of all school operations. The Goodwill Board will:
e Delegate to the Head of School the daily management of the school.
e Approve annual performance goals.
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TEA's required training hours. Board directors are also invited to attend student demonstrations.

Contfict of Interest

A nominee for a position on the Goodwill Board may not be related to or within the third degree of
consanguinity or the third degree of affinity to a current director or to an employee of The Excel Center, or
its affiliated corporations.

All board members execute a Board Director Covenant which affirms their commitment to the mission,
sets forth their responsibilities, outlines the Goodwilt Code of Ethics, confirms prohibitions against and
defines Conflict of Interest. When potential Board members are interviewed, they are specifically asked
about any business or other relationships which would be a violation of our conflict of interest policy.
Goodwill does not do business directly or indirectly with vendors, companies or entities that are directly or
indirectly affiliated with board members during the time period in which they serve on the board. In addition,
the Code of Ethics reflects the Goodwill values and confirms that individual board members will do their
best fo:

meet the needs of those with barriers to employment

make their work client-driven whenever possible

treat others with respect

be a responsible steward of Goodwill resources

take no action that personally benefit them as board members at the unwarranted expense of Goodwill
uphold applicable laws and regulations

refrain from doing anything that may bring discredit to Goodwill

represent Goodwill in a fashion that is truthful and merits public trust

strive for personal and professional growth to improve their effectiveness

The board’s proposed Code of Ethics and Conflict of Interest policy is attached hereto as Attachment G.3.

Statutory Provisions

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas (Goodwill) is not an out-of-state organization. All Goodwill board
directors reside within 50 miles of The Excel Center's proposed designated geographic boundary.

No members of the governing body of the sponsoring entity or of the proposed charier school, or any
officers have been convicted of a misdemeanor involving moral turpitude or of any felony. All directors and
proposed directors meet the requirements of a qualified voter as as outlined in the provisions of TEC, §
12.120. A director must complete a criminal background check and may not serve as a director if the
nominee has been convicted of a felony or a misdemeanor involving moral turpitude.. As of the date of this
application, there are no school employees or volunteers.

The sponsoring entity is not currently involved in any lifigation nor has it been sanctioned by any state regulatory
agency.

Adviscry Bodies

1. Describe any advisory bodies or councils to be formed, including the roles and duties of each body.
Describe the planned composition of each advisory body; the strategy for achieving that
composition; the role of parents, students, and teachers (as applicahle); and the reporting structure

as it relates to the school’s governing body and leadership.
TYPE YOUR RESPONSE IN THIS BOX. IT WILL EXPAND AS NEEDED.
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3. Describe the school’s plans and procedures for conducting an annual audit of the financial and
administrative operations of the school.

4, Describe how the school will ensure financial transparency to the TEA and the public, including its
plans for public adoption of its budget and public dissemination of its annual audit and annual
financial report on its website.

5. Describe any business services to be outsourced, such as payroll and auditing services, including the

anticipated costs and criteria for selecting such services.
TYPE YOUR RESPONSE IN THIS BOX. IT WILL EXPAND AS NEEDED,

FINANCIAL PLAN

The Excel Center will follow a planning and budgeting process that is compliant with the requirements of
The Texas Education Agency. Planning will include identification of education programs to be offered, input
from key stakeholders, identification of cost for required programs, and identification of available resources
to provide desired programs.

The Goodwill Education Board (GEB) and the Head of School will establish the requirements for the
budget process to include specific roles and responsibilities. The budget will be prepared by staff, approved
by the GEB and adopted by the Goodwill Board by the deadline set by the State Board of Education,
currently August 31.  Expenditures will be continually monitored against budget and any required budget
amendments will be approved by the governing board before implementation. GEB and Goodwill Board
minutes will be used to record adoption of and amendments to the budget and will include a description of
approvals and copies of the items adopted. Planning, preparation, and evaluation will be an ongoing and
systematic process to ensure the most effective use of financial resources.

Accounting: The Excel Center will follow Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). The
accounting records of the Excel Center will be maintained separately from those of the sponsoring
organization. The financial accounting system adopted will include a standardized account code structure
and conform to the minimum requirements issued by the State Board of Education.

Purchasing: Control over the expenditure of funds is a critical component of financial accountability. A
process for purchasing that captures required elements in a streamlined and efficient way will be
developed. The process will be continually monitored for potential improvement. This process will be
documented as a part of the Accounting Policy and Procedure Manual in the Purchasing section and will
include at a minimum: (1) Responsibilities (defined by position, staff training), and {2) Procedure (vendor
selection, procurement, purchase orders, required documents, receiving process, document flow and
retention, administrative review).

Payroll: The Excel Center will design and implement a payroll process to ensure compliance with
applicable regulations. Pay dates will be established that provide for at least monthly payroll for employees
exempt from overtime pay provisions of the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938 and for at least twice monthly
payments for employees not exempt from overtime pay provisions. Notices will be posted of the pay dates
for employees to view. Wages will be paid in United States Currency, negotiable check, or electronic
transfer. Employees must agree to any other form of payment in writing. Detailed procedures for payroll
processing will be included in the Acceunting Policy and Procedure and Manual.

Internal Control: A strong system of internal control and continual monitoring are essential to the
protection of public funds. The Excel Center will develop an Accounting Policy and Procedure Manual
including but not limited to: Budget Preparation; Budget Amendments; Financial Reporting; State and
Federal Reporting; Financial Audit; Chart of Accounts; Segregation of Duties; Depository Contract; Records
Retention and Protection; PEIMS Data Standards; Bank Account Reconciliation; Accounts Payable;
Accounts Receivable; Purchase Orders; Cash Control; Disbursements; Procurement Cards; Donated
Property; Capital Assets; Depreciation; Purchasing and Procurement; Contract Signing Authority;
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partners who will play an important ongoing role in the school's development and operation.
Describe the team’s individual and collective qualifications for implementing the Business Plan
successfully, including capacity in areas such as the following:

a. Financial management;

b. Fundraising and development; and

¢. Accounting and internal controls.

2. Describe the sponsoring entities’ capacity and experience in facilities acquisition and management,
including managing build-out and/or renovations, as applicable.
TYPE YOUR RESPONSE IN THIS BOX. IT WILL EXPAND AS NEEDED.

BUSINESS MANAGEMENT CAPACITY

The financial success of The Excel Center is the responsibility of the members of the Goodwill Board,
GEB, the Superintendent, the Senior Vice President of Mission Services and the Head of School. JR3is a
contracted entity responsible for supporting financial management in accordance with PEIMS student
attendance and accounting requirements.

The Directors of the Goodwill Board and the Goodwill Education Board bring more than 60 years of
collective business and financial management experience with large corporations, nonprofits and
government entities. The Superintendent has grown Goodwill to an $84M organization in the past 15 years
- an increase of $68M, tripled client services, and earned multiple accreditations.

Financial management, accounting, and internal controls are under the responsibility of Goodwill's Vice
President of Financial Services who holds a BBA, CPA and CGMA and has served in her current position
for 10 years with more than 20 years of audit and accounting experience.

Fundraising and development is under the direction of the Senior Vice President of Community
Engagement (SVP-CE). Having served Goodwill for more than six years, the SVP-CE holds a BA and
CFRE and brings more than 18 years of experience in development and marketing. Goodwill currently
raises more than $8M per year and is committed to raising additional resources to meet the demands of our
diverse student population.

Goodwill owns and or leases over 600,000 square feet of office, classroom, retail, warehouse, and
industrial space. For the past 15 years, Goodwill has managed its owned and leased properties through its
in-house maintenance department and commercial services janitorial department. They are responsible for
all building maintenance and repairs, cleaning, landscaping, and security. Multiple major renovations have
been completed in the last ten years, including 26 refail stores, a 124,400 square foot industrial building
renovated to accommodate recycling and warehouse operations, mission services and retail outlet, and a
16,000 square foot renovation of our main administration offices that will house the charter school. Since
2006, Goodwill has had a dedicated property department that includes a full in-house maintenance team.,
The Vice President of Property Services leads this team and brings more than 20 years experience in
leasing, real estate development, property management operations, design and construction.

WHEN YOU HAVE FINISHED, LEAVE THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE BLANK.
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Nineteenth Generation Open-Enrollment Charter School RFA

Attachment A: Geographic Boundaries



The Excel Center - Geographic Boundary

The Excel Center will accept students from Goodwill’s 15-county territory, pictured below. The
territory includes Travis, Williamson, Hays, Bastrop, Caldwell, Mason, Llano, Gillespie, Burnet,
Blanco, Lee, Fayette, Gonzales, Lavaca, and DeWitt counties. The county lines will serve as the
school’s boundaries.

Burnet
has on Lsno

Gilles pie

Caldwell

*The highlighted county indicates the location of The Excel Center.

The school districts that are fully within The Excel Center’s boundary are listed below.

Austin ISD Granger ISD Pflugerville ISD

Bastrop ISD Hays Consolidated ISD Round Rock ISD

Burnet Consolidated ISD Hutto ISD Round Top-Carmine ISD




Coupland ISD Jarrell ISD Schulenburg ISD
Cuero ISD Johnson City ISD Shiner ISD

Del Valle ISD La Grange ISD Smithville ISD
Dime Box ISD Lago Vista ISD Sweet Home ISD
Doss Consolidated CSD Lake Travis ISD Taylor ISD
Dripping Springs ISD Leander ISD Thrall ISD

Eanes ISD Liberty Hill ISD Vysehrad ISD
Elgin ISD Llano ISD Waelder ISD
Ezzell ISD Lockhart ISD Westhoff ISD
Fayetteville ISD Manor ISD Wimberley ISD
Flatonia ISD Marble Falls ISD Yoakum ISD

Georgetown ISD

McDade ISD

Yorktown ISD

The Excel Center will accept students from a portion of the following school districts and

as stated previously, county lines will serve as the boundary.

Bartlett ISD Harper ISD Nixon-Smiley Consolidated
ISD

Blanco ISD Killeen ISD Nordheim ISD

Comal ISD Lampasas ISD Prairie Lea ISD

Florence ISD Lexington ISD San Marcos ISD

Fredericksburg ISD Luling ISD Thorndale ISD

Giddings ISD Mason ISD Weimar ISD

Hallettsville ISD

Meyersville ISD
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Vanessa S:ruggs

From: US_Postal_Service@usps.com

Sent Fridey, Margh 21, 2014 2:11 pM

Ter Yanessa Scruggs

Subject: USPS Shipment Info {for 70092250000238718446

This s a past-only message. Please do not resgond,

Vanessa Scruggs has requested that you recelve the current Track & Confirm Information, as shown Selow.
Current Track & Confirm e-mail information provided by the U.S. Postal Sarvice.

Label Numbar: 70092250000238718445

Sarvics Type: Cerlified Mail™

Shipment Activity Locetion Drate & Tima
Dellverad AUSTIN, TX 78711 March 7, 2014 8149 em
Arivel at Unit AUSTIN, TX 78711 Warch 7, 2014 %02 &m

Procaased through USPS Ser Facllity

Depart USPS Sori Facility

Processed through USPS Sort Facllity

AUSTIN, TA 78710
AUSTIN, TX 78710
AUSTIN, TX 76710

March 7, 2014 5:31 em
March 5, 2084
March &, 2014 7:35 pmy

USPS has not verified the validity of any emall addresses submiited via its oniine Track & Cenfirm toal.

For more | flon, or If you have additonal questions on Track & Conflrm services and features, please visit the
Frequently Asked Quesiians (FACs) section of our Track & Confirm site at
Biiptityuw.usps, comishipoinaltrackandconfirm, htm

Ri USES

U

Vanessa Scruggs

Froa: US_Pastal_Service@uspteom

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2014 3:11 PM

Tou Vanessa Scrugos

Subject: USPS Shipment Info far 70032250000236718439

This I3 & post-only message. Please do not respond,

Vanessa Scruggs has requestad that you recalva the current Trask & Cenfirm Information, es shawn below,
Gumrent Track & Confirm e-mall inlermatian pravided by the U.8. Pastal Service.

Label Number: 700$2250000238718438

Sarvica Type: Cartiied Mall™

Shipment Activily Locatlon Date & Time

Delivared AUSTIN, TX 78711 March 7, 2014 2:41 am
Amival gt Unit AUSTIN, TX 78711 Warch 7, 2014 9:02 am
Frocessed through USRS Sort Factity AUSTIN, TA 78710 March 7, 2014 3:31 am
Depart USPS Sort Facility AUSTIN, TRTET1D March 6, 2014

Procagged through USPS Sort Fecllity AUSTIN, TATE710 March 6, 2014 7:35 pm

USES has not verifed tha validity of any email addressss submitied via its oniine Track & Confirm todl,

For mara Informatien, or ifyol have additional questions on Track & Confirm services and faaiures, please visit the
Frequantly Asked Questions (FACs) section of our Track & Confirm slte at
D sps.comighl; fira!

Vanessa S:ruggs

From: U5_Postal_Service@usps.com

Sentz Friday, Mareh 21, 2014 3:12 PM

Tor Yanessa Scuggs

Subfect: USPS Shipment Info far 7009225000023R718422

This is & post-only massaga. Fleasa da netrespond.

Vanessa Scruggs has requested that you recelve Ihe current Track & Confirm information, as shown below.
Gurrent Track & Confirm e-mall infermalion provided by the U.5. Pestal Sarvics.

Lahel Number: 700822500002387 18422

Service Type: Cetified Mall™

Shipment Actlvity Location Date & Time
Delvenad AUSTIN, TX 74711 Margh 7,2014 8:41 am
Arrval Bt Lnlt AUSTIN, TX 78711 March 7, 2014 $:02 am

Marzh 7, 2014 2:31 am
Mareh 6, 2014
March 6, 2014 7:35 pm

AUSTIN, TX 78710
AUSTIN, TATBT10
AUSTIN, TX 76710

Processed through USPS Sont Faaility
Depart USPS Sarl Fazlity
Processed thraugh USPS Sert Fadlity

USPS has not verified the validity of any email addresses submitted via ite online Track & Confirm too

For more or lf you have fens on Track & Confirm services and features, pleasa Vislt the
Frequently Asked Questions (FACs) saction of our Track & Confirm sita at
i USDS. fahippin; i
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Vanessa Scruggs g 1 2 a o I o = £
i3 a
From: US_Pestal_Service@uspscom B ) E E an: o E E 8 %
Sent: Fridey, March 21, 2014 152 PM == = = = = = = ¥ ; E3 g &
To: Vanessa Seruggs g o =) a 2 =] =] z 7 g g
Subject: USF5 Shipment 1nfo for 70082250000238718811 A E ] a =] § = 3 g ¥ a i B g
o ) l a [ q -
H W o
This 1 a post-oni; 2. Plzasz do not d. z & % s 3 :6': = % :-: g HE
post-only message. Pleass do net respond, " i ] = o3 o = o R EE
2 H
Vanessa Scruggs has requested that you recelve the curment Trask & Confirm information, as shewn below. i = & ] = = = E H
[ L u
Current Tracic & Sonfirm e-mall Information providad by the U.S. Pastal Servics. é F (i';‘ o i B o
Label Numbar: 700922500002387 18811 i |~ j S ~ =
g ru g
Service Yype: Certifiad Mal™ E éoﬁg 535;'5 ggg? gggg Eggg s’;’gé'é' &
irpeE _5'33315 So%z Spizx Fwdx Eg3zx E
Shiprment Activily Lacalien Date & Time ; HEFs gHgd §§g§ ';45%3 aRpE ‘i,ﬁ’gzg t oodosE g
- ?E";gg% 388 FBesg SBEE Z¥SE LREE fEegg i
: # 2 =2 i L
Deliverad AUSTIN, TX 78711 March 10, 2014 B:33 am =~ & £ go“’g §=‘,{'§'*F 50%% §°§§, §=§ﬁ A H § E H 2
Avallable for Plckup AUSTIN, TR 78111 March 10, 2014 E:26 am =g ] gﬁ gg £ it s g il g8 i
Amival at Unit AUSTIN, TX78711 March 10,2014 7:37 sm e N ig Sz £F EAC % = 3 § *
Frocessad through USES Sort Facilty AUSTIN, TA 78710 March 8, 2014 11:32 pm g 2T 3 ol Ei g -3 ) F g ) é #
Depert USPS Sort Facilty AUSTIN, TX 78710 March 8, 2044 3 | ® 2 g S
f | E g H
- "
USPS has not verifiad tha validity of any emal! eddresses submitted via ts onling Track & Confirm tacl 3
For mora Infe or If you have questiohs oh Track & Confirm services and foalures, please visit the cooo
Freguantly Asked Questions (FAQS) seclion of our Track & Confirm sita at
4 8 8 H £ Y
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Vanessa Scruggs Vanessa Scruggs
From: US_Postal Service@usps.com From: US_Postal_Service@usps.com
f_-m: Bﬂdirf Msmh 21,2014 233 8M Sent: Friclay, Mareh 21, 2014 235 PM
o) anessa Scrggs To! Venessa Scnuggs
Subjech USPS ShipmentInfe for 70092250000238718751 Subject: USPS Shipment Info for 70092250090238718774

This Is a past-only message. Pleass do nat respond,

Vanassa Scrugge has requested that you racelve the currant Track & Cenfirm information, as shown below.
Current Track & Sonfirrn e-mall information provided by the U.S. Postal Service.

Laba| Number: 70082250000234718741

Service Type: Certified Malt™

Shipmant Activity Location Date & Time

Deliverad ALSTIN, TX 78711 Wareh 10, 2014 8:33 em
Availabla for Pickug AUSTIN, TX 78711 March 10, 2014 8:25 am
Arrival at Unit AUSTIN, TX 78711 Warch 10, 2014 7:36 am

March §, 2014 11:32 pm
March 8, 2014

AUSTIN, TX 78710
AUSTIN, TX 78710

Processed through USPS Sost Faciily
Depart USPS Sort Facility

USPS has not verified the vafidity of any email addrasses submitied via its online Track & Cenfirm toal,

For more informatlen, gr if yau have additonal questions on Track & Cenlim services and features, pleass visi the
Fraquently Asked Questions (FAQs) sectlon of our Track & Canfirm site at
http:/Awpew ysos canyshipoinghrackandesnfiim, itm

This Is a post-only messaga. Pleasa do not respond.

Vanessa Scruggs has requested that you recelve the surrent Track & Confirm informatlan, as shown below.
Cumrent Track & Confirm e-mall Information provided by the U.S. Postal Servics.

Lebel Number: 700922500002287 18774

Sorvice Typs: Carttfled Mal™

Shipment Aclivity Location Date & Time

Dellvered AUSTIN, TX 78711 March 10, 2014 6:33 amt
Avallabls for Pickup AUSTIN, TX 78711 March 10, 2014 8:26 am
Arrival at Unit AUSTIN, TX 78711 March 10, 2014 78 8m

March 8, 2014 1132 pm
March B, 2014

AUSTIN, TX 78710

Processed through USPS Sorl Facility
AUSTIN, TX 78740

Papart USPS Sort Facility
USPS has not varified the valldity of any emall addresses submitted via its onling Track & Cenflrm tval.

For mare Information, or I you have additional questions on ‘Track & Confirm sarvices snd faaturas, please visitthe
Frequently Asked Qunsix\nns (FAQs) section of our Track & Conifirm slts 2t
htto:siwww.usng.comfshiopingtrackandeonfirm,bim
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Vanessa Scrugss

From: S Pastal Senvica@usp.com

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2014 3:03 PM

To: Vanessa Seruggs

Subject: USPS Shigment Info for 70123460000321293153

This Is a post-only message., Please do not respond.

Vanessa Scrugge has requesied that you racelve the cument Track & Confirm Informatian, as shown balew.
Current Track & Conflrm e-mail nformatlon previded by the U.S. Pastal Service.

Label Mumber. 70123460000321203152

Servics Typs: Certifled Mal™

$Shipment Activity Location Cate & Time

Deilvered AUSTIN, TX 76745 March 7, 2014 1:51 pm
Cut for Dellvery AUSTIN, TX 78704 Maereh 7, 2014 &30 am
Sorting Completa AUSTIN, TX 78704 March 7, 2014 B:20 am
Asiival st Unit AUSTIN, TX 76704 March 7, 2014 6:03 am
Processed through USPS Sort Facillly AUSTIN, TA 78710 March 6, 2014 10:33 pm

Depart USFS Sort Facllity AUSTIN, TA 7710 March 8, 2014

USPS has not variiad the valldity of any email addresses submitted via its onflne Track & Gonflrm tool.

Fer more Information, o If you have addltional questions en Track & Confirm services and features, cleasa visit the
Frequenlly Asked Questions (FAQS) sactian of our Track & Conflrm site al
hbpiwenw. usss. i afiem bim

Vanessa Scruggs

From: US_Postal_Senvice@usps.com

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2014 304 PM

Tor Venesta Scruggs

Subject USPS Shipment Info for 70123450000321253146

Thig Is & pest-only message. Plaase do not respand,

Vanessa Scruggs has requesied that you recelve the current Track & Centlrm information, as shown below.
Curent Track & Confirm e-mall [nformation provided by the U.S, Peslal Service.

Labal Numher. 70123480000321293146

Saviea Type: Cortified Mail™

Shipment Activity Locallon Dala & Time

Delivered DRIPPING SPRINGS, TX 78520 March 18, 2014 8:60 am
Available for Pickup DRIPPING SPRINGS, TX 78520 Margh 7, 2014 11110 am
Processed through USPS Sort Facility AUSTIN, TATET10 March 7, 2014 1:37 am
Repart USPS Sort Facltity AUSTIN, TX 78710 March 5, 2014
Processed through USPES Sort Facility AUSTIN, TX 78710 March 8, 2044 7:36 pm

USAS has not verified the validity of any emall addresses submitted via Iis enline Track & Canfirm toel,

For more Information, or if you have addiional quesiions en Teack & Conflrm services and features, please vislt the
Frequenty Asked Questions (FAQS) saction of aur Track & Cenfirm slie at
Hipiffwww ueps comighippinotrackandoonfim, him

11 ¢

Vanessa Scruggs Vanessa ScruEEs

Frem: U3_Postal_Service @usps.com Erom: US_Postal_Service@usps.com

Sents Friday, March 21, 2034 3:04 P Sent: Friday, March 21, 2014 3:04 M

To: Vanessa Scruggs Ta: Vanessa Scruggs

Subjects USPS Shlpment Info for 70123460000321253139 Subject: LISPS Shigment Infa for 70123450000321293122

Thiz is 2 post-only message. Please do not reapend.

Vanassa Serugga has requestsd that you receive the gurrant Track & Confirm Information, as shown below.
Surrent Track & Ceonfirm e-mail Information provided by the U.S. Postal Service.

Laba} Numbar 70123460000221262139

Service Type: Certified Mall™

This [s & post-only message, Fleasa do not raspond,

Vaneasa Scruggs has mqusesied that you recelve the current Track & Confim Information, s shewn below,
Gureent Track & Conirm e-mail Information provided by the U.S. Postal Senvice,

Label Number: 70122460000321283122

Service Type: Cortified Mal™

Shipmant Activity Location Dale & Time

Shipment Activity Lagation Date & TIma

Delivered DOJS, TX 78818 March 7, 2014 12:40 pm
Avallable for Plokup DOSS, TX 788168 March 7, 2014 1126 am
Sorting Complets DOSS, TX 78618 March 7, 2014 11:08 &m
Agrival at Unlt DOSS, TX 78518 March 7, 2014 11:04 am
Procassed thraugh USPS Sort Facllity AUSTIN, TX 78710 Mareh 8, 2014 11:37 pm
Depart USPS Sort Facllity AUSTIN, TX 78710 Mareh 6, 2014

USPE has not verifled the valldity of any emall addresses gubmitted via ts onfine Track & Gonfirm tool.

Dellvered

Avallable for Flekup

Aival at Unit

Processed through USPS Sort Faclity
Precegsed through USPS Sort Facllity
Depart USPS Sort Faeility

Processed through USPS Sort Feellity

DIME BOX, TX 77852

DIME BOX, TX 77853

CIME BOX, TA 77852
HOUSTON, TX 77032
NORTH HOUSTON, TX 77315
AUSTIN, TX 75710

AUSTIN, TX 78710

Mareh 12, 2014 1:05 pm
March 8, 2014 8:07 am
March 8, 2014 B:48 am
Mareh 8, 2014 1:52 am
March 7, 2014 1140 pm
March 8, 2014

March 8, 2014 7:38 pm

USPS has not verified (he vatidity of any emall addresses submitted via ils anline Track & Confirm teol,

For more informatian, 4r if you have additional questions on Track & Confirm services and faatures, please vish tho
Frequently Asked Questicns (FAGS) section of our Track & Confirm site at
Ditpuriwww, sps comishiopinefrackandeonfiem.him

For mora Information, or If you have additiohal quastions on Track & Confim services and features, pleasa visl the
Frequanlly Asked Questions (FAQs) section of our Track & Confirm aite st
e ff 7t deonfinm.|
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Vanessa Scrugs_s Vanessa Scruags

Frem: U5_Postal Senvice@usps.com From: US_Postal_Service@usps.com

Sant: Monday, March 24, 2014 1:41 PM Sent; Monday, Mareh 24, 2014 1:41 PM

Ta; Vanessa Scruggs To: Vanessa Scruggs

Subject: USPS Shipment Info for 70123460000321293493 Subjeet: USPS Shipment Info for 720123460000321293481

This Is a post-only message. Please do not respand. Thia Is & post-cnly message, Plasse da naf respand,

Vanessa Scruggs has requested that you recelve the cumrent Track & Canfim Information, as shown balaw, Vanesga Scrugge hee requestad that you recefve the current Track & Confirm lnformatien, as shown belov,

Cumrent Traek & Confirm e-mall Infarmatlon provided by the U.S. Peslal Service. Currant Track & Confirm e-mali Inforrmation provided by the U.5. Postal Servica.

Label Number; 70123480000321295496 Labe! Number: 70123460000321203481

Service Type: CertMfed Mall™ Sarvice Type: Certified Mall™

Shipment Activity Location Data & TIme Shipment Actlvity Location Date & Tima

Dellverad MG DADE, TX 78850 March 7, 2014 10:29 am Delivery status not updated March 7, 2014 11:64 pm
Cut for Delvery MG DADE, TX 78850 March 7, 2014 8:42 am Cut for Delivery GEORGETOWN, TX 78626 March 7, 2014 9:51 am
Sering Complete MG DADE, TX 78550 March 7, 2014 §:32am Seriling Complets GEORGETOWN, TX 78826 Warch 7, 2014 8:41 am
Artival at Unit MC DADE, TX 78550 March 7, 2014 7:3d am Arrival at Unit GEQRGETOWN, TX 78626 Mareh 7, 2014 8:01 am

Processed through USPS Sort Facllity

Depart USPS Sort Facllity

Proressed through USPS Sort Facility

AUSTIN, TX 78710
AUSTIN, TX 78710
AUSTIN, TX 78710

Marzh 7,2014 1:81 am
March 6, 2014
Mareh 6, 2014 7227 pm

Processed through USPS Sort Facllity
Depart USFS Sorl Faeility
Processed through USPS Sort Facllity

AUSTIN, TX TET10
AUSTIN, TX 76710
AUSTIN, TX 78710

March 7, 2014 12:38 am
March 8, 2074
March 6, 2014 7:37 pm

USP3 has not verifiad the validlty of any emal a¢dresses submitted via its online Track & Coafirm 1ool. USPS has nat verifled the validity of any emafl addrasses submitied via s onling Track & Cenfirm toal.

For mors information, or f you have additional questions on Track & Confirm services and features, please visit the
Fraquanty Acked Questions (FAQs) section of our Track & Confirm sile &t
hitocihyw, usps, comishlppingfirackandeoninn, him

Far mata Informafion, of If you have additional questions on Track & Confirm sarvices and features, pleage visil the
Frequantly Asked Questlons (FAQS) section of our Track & Confirm slte et
hitp:iweiyses, cotnishizpina/irackandeontinmubtm
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kN T - E = = ¥ w g g 2 From: US_Postal_Service@usps.com
§ 5 = =] - 2 g § L 3 Sent: Monday, March 24, 2014 2:04 PM
g 8 = = = g E E gE To: Vanassa Seruggs
o = a 3 a = gl opgrg ] Subject: USPS Shipment Infa for 70123450000321293474
o o m o 5 B 28k
LT B [ H I ) a a g
0 = 7| o U w Yomougy This Is a pest-cnly message. Please de notrespond.
[ . T i
E “m" ﬂ' E E E, Vanassa Scruggs hes requesled that you receive lhe cument Track & Confirm Infarmation, as shown balow.
in w F R
= b il & = \\ Curent Track & Conflim e-mafl Infermation provided by tha L5, Postal Servica,
g ™ .
— g :S, g % g T e _'n'm T = :_3( z 9;_ = T g)| é, g Labat Number: 70123460000321203474
‘s“,§§ gos §§§ §§§ EEE ﬁgg BH S 3 Servica Type: Certified Mail™
= 5 & = E4 Ea=3l @ LS
23 o 2 o 228 Z:Z wniw 3% E . i Shipmant Activity Location Date & Time
0 g 390 3% I AT Linpegd
2. o 2]
/ = i i z =z 3 § - e g L= £ E % Dallverad YOAKUM, TX 77905 Mareh 17,2014 1:00 pm
8 = g g i = i 3 Notice Left (Business Closed) YOAKUM, TX 77995 March 8, 2014 836 am
A § § I3 Arrival at Unit YOAKUM, TX 77995 March 8, 2014 8:31 am
H A % Procussed through USPS Sart Facllity CORPUS CHRIST), TX 78468 March 7, 2014 11:20 pm
\ H Depert USPS Sort Facllity CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78469  March 7, 2044
E, Depart USPS Sort Facillty AUSTIN, TX 78710 Mareh 8, 2094
Frocessead through USPS Sort Facllity AUSTIN, TA 78710 March 6, 2014 7:37 om
N 0 1 O O Y Lauo
§ 5 LISPE has nat varified the valldily of any emall addresses submittad via its online Track & Confirm tool,
g
g § g g g g ‘E E 2 g For more Information, of [fyou have additienal questions on Track & Conflmn eervices and features, please visitthe
Frequently Asked Questions (FAQB) section of our Track & Canfirmn ste at
g hito ey usps comishinpingfimckandeanfirm him
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Vanessa Scruggs

Fram: US_Postal Service@usps.com

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2014 3:38 PM.

Tor Vanassa Scruggy

Subject: USPS Shipment Info for 70123460000321293627

This Is @ poest-¢nly message. Pleasa de not respond.

Vanessa Seruggs haa requested that you receive the current Track & Confirm information, 23 shawn belew.
Current Track & Confirm e-mall informatien provided by the U.S. Postal Service.

Lebel Number: 70123460000321293627

Service Type: Cartified Mail™

Shipment Activity Locatien Dats & Time

Dallvarad MASON, TX 76858 March 13, 2014 10:21 2m
Available for Pickup MASCON, TX 78856 March 8, 2014 11:52 am
Arrival at Unit MASON, TX 76556 March 8, 2014 11:52 am.
Depart USPS Sort Faclity ABILENE, TX 79601 March 8, 2014
Procassed thraugh USPS Sort Faclity ABILENE, TX 79803 March 7, 2014 11:43 pm
Depart USPS Sart Facillty AUSTIN, TXTET1C March 6, 2014

Procassed through LISPS Sort Faclllty AUSTIN, TX 78710 March §, 2014 7:37 sm

USPS has not verffied tha validity of any emall eddressas submltted via its online Track & Confirm loal.

For more Infarmation, or [f you have additisna! questions on Track & Confirm services and festuras, pleasa visit the
Frequently Askad Questions (FAQS) sectlon of our Track & Conflrm site at

Vanessa Scruggs

From: Us_Postal Senvica@usps.com

Sent: Friday, Mareh 21, 2014 336 PM

To: Vanesss Serugas

Subject: LSPS Shipment Info for 70123460000321293634

This is 2 past-cnly message. Pleass do not réspand,

Vanessa Scruggs has fequested that you recaive the current Track & Confirm Information, as shown below.
Currant Track & Confinm exmall Information provided by the U.$, Postal Service.

Label Numbar: 70123460000321253624

Service Type: Certiled Mall™

Shipment Aclivity Location Date & Tima

Deliverad NIXON, TX 78140 March 14, 2014 5:41 am
Avallable for Pickup NIXON, TX 72140 Mareh 13, 2014 1:39 pm
Avallable for Plckup NLXON, TX 78140 March 8, 2014 8:82 am
Armival st Unit NIXON, TX 78140 March 8, 2014 8:41 am
Processed through USPS Sert Facility EAN ANTONIO, TX 78284 Marech 8, 2014 12:35 am

Depart USFS Sert Faclity
Processed through USPS Sort Fasility
Depart USPS Sort Faillty
Procassed through USFS Sort Facility

SAN ANTONIQ, TX 78284
EAN ANTONIO, TX 78284
AUBTIN, TX 78710
AUSTIN, TK 78710

Mareh 7, 2014
March 7, 2014 1:23 pm
tdarch &, 2014
March 8, 2014 7:37 pm

USPS has nol verified the validiy of any emall addresses submitted via its onllng Track & Confirm tool.

Far mors Informatian, &r H you have additional questions on Track & Confirm services and fealures, please visit the
Fraguenlly Askod Questions (FARQs) section of aur Track & Confiam site at
p: [pol h

2% FL]
Vanessa Scruggs Vanessa Scmus
Erom: U§_Fuslaljewice@usps.mm From; US_Postal_Service@usps.com
Sant: Friday, March 21, 2014 3:36 PM Sent: Friclay, March 21, 2014 3:37 PM
Tor Vanessa_Scruggs To: Yanessa Scruggs
Subject; UsPS Shipment Info for 70123460000321293641 Subject; LISPS Shipment Info for 70122460000321 293652

‘This is & post-only message. Please do not respond.

Vanessa Scruggs has requested that you recelve the curent Track & Confirm Informaticn, as shown balow.
Current Trazk & Confirm e-mall Information providsd by the U.8, Fostal Servics,

Labal Number: 7012346000052 1293841

Sarvice Type: Certifled Mai™

Thia I8 & post-only message, Plzase do nol respond.

Venessa Scruggs has requested that yol recelve the eurrent Track & Confim informatien, as shown below,
Curnrent Track & Canfirm a-mail Information pravided by the U.S. Pestal Service,

Label Numbar: 70123460000321293658

Service Typa: Certified Mail™

Shipment Actlvity Location Data & Time

Delivered NORDHEIM, TX 7811 March 17, 2014 8:42 am
Avalimbla for Pickup NORDHEIM, TX 78141 March 2, 2014 7:31 arn
Arrival sl Unlt NORDHEIM, TX 78144 arch 8, 2014 7:31 am

Processed thraugh USPS Sort Faddlity
Degart USPS Sort Facility
Depart USPS Sort Facility
Processed through USPS Sort Faclity

SAN ANTONIC, TX 78284
SAN ANTONIO, TX 78284
AUSTIN, TX 76710
AUSTIN, TATE710

March 7, 2014 11:56 pm
March 7, 2014

March &, 2014

Mareh 8, 2014 7:37 pm

USRS has not varifed the vaiidiy of any amell addresses submittsd vis lis online Track & Confirm lanl,

For more Informatlen, er If you have sdditonal questions on Track & Confirm sarvices and featuras, plaase vislt the
Erequently Asked Questions (FAQs) seclion of our Track & Confirm sita at
3 . comishlpol; =

Shipment Activity Location

Dete & Tima

Delivered PRAIRIE LEA, TX 78661
Avaligble for Pickup PRAIRIE LEA, TX 78661
Adrival at Unit AUSTIN, TX 76710
Processed thraugh USPS Sort Pacllity AUSTIN, TX 78710
Dapart USPS Sort Facllity AUSTIN, TR 78710

March 8, 2014 8:41 am
Mareh 7, 2014 3:47 pm
March 7, 2014 347 pm
March &, 2014 11:38 pm
March &, 2014

USPS has net verified the vandity of any emall addresses submitted vis s cnline Track & Confirm toal.

Far mate information, or if yau have additional questians on Track & Confirm sarvices and features, please visit the

Frequenily Asked Questions (FAQs) section of our Track & Conflrm site at
1 5.0 inafirackand:
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Vanessa SCI’UEQS

From:
Sent:
To:
Sublect:

Vanesse Scnuggs

US_Postel_Service@usps.com
Monday, March 24, 2014 12:56 FM

USPS Shipmant Infa for 70123460000321293726

This Is a post-only message. Pleasa de not respond.

Vanessa Scruggs has requssted that yeu fecelva the eurrant Tratk & Confirm nfarmation, 22 shown below,

Cument Track & Confirm e-mall information provided by the U.S. Postal Servics,

Label Number: 70123480000321283728
Service Type: Cartified Mail™

Shipmant Activity Location Date & Time

Dellvared SAN ANTONIO, TA 78235 March 17, 2014 842 am
Notice Left (Susiness Closed) SAN ANTONIO, TX 78235 tarch 10, 2014 8:00 am
Naotics Laft (Businass Closed) SAN ANTONIQ, TX 78223 March 8, 2074 5,05 am
Aslval at Unit SAN ANTONID, TX 78222 March B, 2014 5:58 am

Processed through USPS Sort Facility
Depart USPS Sorl Facliity
Processed through USPS Sort Facility
Depart USP$ Sort Facilty
Processed fhrcugh USPS Sort Facility

SAN ANTONID, TX 78284
SAN ANTONIO, TX 78284
SAN ANTONIC, TX 78284
AUSTIN, TX 78710
AUSTIN, TX 78710

March 8, 2014 4:49 am
March 7, 2014
March 7, 2014 1:23 pm
Mareh 6, 2014
Mzarch 8, 2014 7:37 pm

USPS has not verfied the validity «f any emell addrasses submitted via ils online Track & Confirm Locl

For mara infermatien, or if you have addilonal questions on Track & Confirm services and features, please visi the

Pracueniy Asked Quastions (FAQs) saction af our Track & Gonfirm slte at
{] i dconfi

Vanessa Scruggs

From:
Sent;
To:
Subject:

US_Postal_Service@usps.com

Muatiday, March 24, 2014 1256 PM

Vanessa Scruggs

USPS Shipment Info for 70123460000321293733

This is a pest-only message. Pleasa do not respond.

Vanessa Scruggs has reguested thal you recaive the eurreat Track & Conlirm information, as shown below.

Current Track & Confirm e-mall informatien pravided by tha ULE. Poslal Service.
Labal Number 70123450000321203733
Senvice Type: Cerifid Mall™

Shipment Actlvity

Lacation

Date & Time

Defivered

Cut for Dalivery
Sorting Complete
Arrival at Unlt

Procassad through USPS Sort Facllity

Depart USFS Sort Facllity

AUSTIN, TA78763
AUSTIN, TX 76768
AUSTIN, TK 78738
AUSTIN, TX 78738
AUSTIN, TX 78710
AUSTIN, TX 78710

March 7, 2014 11:15 am
March 7, 2014 10:03 am
March 7, 2014 8:53 am
March 7, 2014 5:14 am
Mareh 8, 2014 11:13 pm
March €, 2014

USPS han not vertfled the validity of any emall eddressea submitted via its online Track & Canfirm tedl.

For more information, or Ifyeu have additional questions on Track & Confirm services and fealures, please visit tha
Frequenlly Asked Questions (FAGS) seclion of our Track B Conflrm site at
hitp:d U fppingttacian hi

Vanessa Scruggs

Fram:
Sent:
Tot
Subjeet:

Us_Postal_Serviceusps.com
Maonday, March 24, 2014 12:57 FM
Vanessa Setuggs

U5PS Shipment [nfo for 70123460000321293740

This Ts & post-ohly message. Flease do not respond.

Vanessa Scrugge has requested that you recelve the current Track 8 Confirm infermatian, as shown below.

Current Track & Confirm a-mall Infarmation pravided by the U.S. Postal Service.

Label Number: 70123480000321283740
Sepvice Type: Certified Mail™

Shipment Activity

Lacation

Date & Tima

Delivered

Cutfor Dellvery

Sorting Complate

Arrival at Unit

Processed through USPS Sort Facillly
Dapart USPS Sort Facllty

AUSTIN, TX 76728
AUSTIN, TX 76758
AUSTIN, TA 76758
AUSTIN, TX78758
AUSTIN, TX 78710
AUSTIN, TA 78710

March 7, 2014 10:60 am
Mateh 7, 2014 $0:03 am
March ¥, 2014 9:53 am
March 7, 2014 5:14 am
March &, 2014 11:13 pm
March 8, 2014

USPS has not verified the validity of any emnall sddresses submittad via Its onfing Track & Cenfiem feal.

on, of it

Fer u have

ing! and con

more yo! i on Track & Confirm sorvices and fealures, please vish the
Fraquently Asked Guestions (FAQs) section of our Track & Confirm siie 2t
hitp:phwwew, s, comushipgingiirackand confimm,him


http:M~rc;:h.24
mailto:US_PostatSeMce@usps.com
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Vanessa Scrugss

From: US_Postal_Service@usps.com

Sent Monday, March 24, 2014 2:08 P

Ta: Vanessa Scruggs

Subjest: USPS Shipment Info for 70122460000321293618

This is a pest-anly message. Flease do not respond,

Vanessa Scruggs haa regussied thet you recelve the curvent Track & Confirm Information, as shown below,

Current Track & Confirm e-mall information provided by the U.S. Postal Sérvice,

Label Number. 70123460000321293818

Service Type: Certified Mal™

Shipmant Activity

Localion

Date & Time

Delivered

Netice Left (Ne Authorized Resiplent Availabia)

SAN ANTCNIO, TX 78201
SAN ANTONIO, TX 78201

March 17, 2014 10:43 am
March 10, 2014 10:48 am

Outfor Délivery SAN ANTONIQ, TX 78201 March 8, 2014 8:44 am
Sorting Complete SAN ANTONIOD, TX 78201 farch 8, 2014 8:34 am
Arrival at Unit SAN ANTONIO, TX 78201 March 8, 2094 532 am
Processed through USPE Sort Facility SAN ANTONIO, TX 76284 harch 8, 2014 3:18 am
Depart USPS Sort Facility SAN ANTONIQ, TX 78284 March 7, 2014

Processed thraugh USPS Sort Facllity SAN ANTONIO, TX 78284 March 7, 2014 1:22 pm
Depart USPE Sort Faclfly AUSTIH, TXTBTD March 8, 2014

Procsssed threugh USPE Sont Facliity AUSTIN, TA 78710 March &, 2014 7:.47 pm

USPS has not verified the validity of any smail addressss submitted via ils enflne Track & Canflrm tool,

Far mars informatfon, or if you have additional questions on Track & Conllm services and faatures, plaase visitthe

Vanessa Scruggs

Fram: US_Postal Serdee@usps.com
Sent: Wonday, March 24, 2014 2:16 PM
Tot Venassa Saruggs

Subjack USPS Shipment Info for 701 23460000321 293801

Thia s a post-only meesage. Please do not respond.

Vansssa Scruggs has requasted that you receiva the eurrent Track & Cenfirm Infermation, as shown balow,
Current Track & Confimm a-mali Informaticn provided by the LLS. Postal Service.

Lebel Number: 70123480000321293801

Service Type: Cartified Mail™

Shipment Activity Leeation Pate & Time

Delivery status not updated March 9, 2014 12:09 am

Qut for Delivary HOUSTON, TX 77072 Warch 8, 2014 10:01 am
Sorting Complata HOUSTON, TR 77072 March B, 2014 8:51 am
Arrfval at Unit HOUSTON, TX 77072 March 8, 2014 7:14 am

Depart USPS Sort Facllity
Processed through USPS Sert Faclity
Processed thraugh USPS Sort Fadility
Depart USPS Sort Facllity
Processed through USPS Sort Facillty

HOUSTON, TX 77201 March 8, 2014
HOUSTON, TX 77201 March 8, 2014 12:56 am
HOUSTON, TX 77201 March 7, 2014 6:28 pm
AUSTIN, TX 78710 Mereh §, 2014
AUSTIN, TA 78710 March 8, 2014 7:47 pm

USFS has not vertlled the validity of any email addresses submiled via its enllhe Track & Canfim leol,

1 il

For mora Ink or if you have | questions an Track & Confirm services and features, please visit the
Frequenlly Asked Cuestions {FADS) section of our Track 8 Confirm site at
Dttt uses comfshinplnaftrackandconlivm. him

Fraquenily Asked Questiona (FAQe) saclion of our Track & Canfirm s/te al
ik lippingfirs ckande:

& ] 12

Vanessa Scruggs Vanessa Scruggs

Fram: US_postal_Service@usps.com i From: US_Postal_Service@usps.com

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2014 2159 PM Seng Monday, March 24, 2014 219 PM

To: Vanessa Seruggs T Yanessa Scruggs

Subject: USPS Shipment Info for 70123460000321292755 Subjact: USPS Shlpment Info for 70123450000321203764

Tnls Is @ post-cnly message. Please do not respond.

Vaneasa Seruggs has requestad that you recelva the currant Traek & Canfirm Information, as shown: belaw,
Gurrsnt Track & Conlirm a-mall Informalion pravided by the U.S, Pastal Servce.

Label Number; 70123480000321293725

Sarvice Type: Certified Mail™

Shipment Actvily Location Date & Time

Dalivery status not updated Mareh &, 2014 12:01 am

Cut for Dailvery HOUSTON, TX 77072 March &, 2014 10:01 am
Sorting Complale HOUSTON, TX 77072 March 8, 2014 &:61 am
Aerival at Unit HOUSTON, TX 77072 Marzh 8, 2614 7:14 am

Depart LUSPS Sort Facilty
Processed through USFPS Sort Facillty
Processad thraugh USPS Sort Facllity
Drepart USRS Sort Facility
Frocessed thraugh USPS Sort Facllity

HOUSTON, TX 77201 March &, 2014
HOUSTON, TX 77201 March 8, 2014 12:66 am
HOUSTON, TX 77201 Mareh 7, 2014 5:28 pm
AUSTIN, T 76710 Maren 5, 2014
AUSTIN, TX 78710 March 6, 2014 7:47 pm

USPS has net verled the validity of any emal! addresses submlited vla its onlina Track & Confirm ool
For rmore information, of ifyou have additional questions on Track & Confifm 9snvices and fealures, pisase visit tha

Fraquenty Askad Cuestions (FACS) section of our Track & Confirm site at
. USDS hipglng/treckandeon

!

This Is a post-only message. Please do net respond.

Vanesza Sm}ggs haz requested thal you receive the current Track & Gonfimm Infermation, as shawn bakow.
GCthrant Track & Confirm e-mall information provided by the U.S. Postal Senvice.

Label Number; ?0123380000321203783

Sarvice Typs: Gerlifled Mail™

Shipment Activity Localien Date & Time

Dealiverad SAN ANTONIO, TX 78212 March 10, 2014 2:04 pm
Arcival at Unit SAN ANTONIO, TX 78212 March 8, 2014 718 am
Procassed through USPS Sert Facilily SAN ANTONIO, TX 78284 Mareh 8, 2014 327 am
Depart USPS Sort Faclity AN ANTONIC, TX 78284 March 7, 2014
Progassed through USPS Sert Facliity SAN ANTONIO, TX 75284 March 7, 2014 1:22 pm
Cepart USFS Sort Facllity AUSTIN, TA 79710 March §, 2014

Processed through USPS Sort Facllity

AUSTIN, TX 78710

March g, 2014 7:47 pm

USPE hss nat varified the validity of Bny emall addresses submitied via its anling Track & Confirm toal,

For more information, or [ yau have additionat questions on Track & Confirm sarvices and features, pleass visit the
Fraquanly Asked Questions (FAQS) section of our Track & Gonfinm site at
‘it fiwww, ysps comfshipplngftmekandsonfimbim


mailto:USJ'ostal_s'ervlce@usps.com
http:Po.st.al
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Vanessa Scrgw

From: U3_Postal_Service@usps.com

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2014 1:28 PM

To: Vanessa Scruggs

Subjact: USPS Shipment Info for 70123460000321293837

“This Is a post-only massage. Fleasa do not respond.

Vansssa Scniggs has reguesiad that you receive the current Track & Gonfirm informalion, a5 shown below,
Current Track & Canfirm e-mail Information provided by the U,S, Poglal Ssndce.

Label Numbar: 70123480000321253857

Vanessa Scruggs

From: U$_Postal_Service@usps.com

Sant: Maondey, March 24, 2014 1:32 FM

Ta: Vanessa Seruggs

Sublect UsPs Shipmeant Info for 70123460000321293870

This Is a post-only message. Please do nolrespend.

Vanessa Scruggs has requested that you recetve the current Track & Confirm nfermation, as shown below.
Current Track & Confirm e~mait infermatien provided by the U,. Postal Service,

Label Number; 70123450000221283870

Sarvice Typs: Cartifled Mall™

Shipment Activity

Location

Date & Time

Celivery status not updated

Qut for Dallvary

Soring Complete

Armival at Unlt

Depart VSPS Sort Facliity

Processed through YSPS Sori Faciilly
Processed through USPS Sort Faclliy
Depart USFS Sort Facllity

Processed through USPS Sort Facllity

HOUSTON, TX 77072
HOUSTON, TX 77072
HQUSTON, TX 77672
HOUSTON, TX 77201
HOUSTON, TA 77201
HOUSTON, TX 77201
AUSTIN, TX 78710

AUSTIN, TX 78710

March 9, 2014 1201 am
March 8, 2014 10:01 8m
March 8, 2074 8.5 am
March §, 2014 7:14 am
Marzh B, 2014

March 8, 2014 12:68 am
Mareh 7, 2014 528 atn
March 8, 2094

March 6, 2074 7:37 pm

USPS has net verified tha validity of any emall addresses submitted via its onling Track & Confirm tool.

Formore infermatian, or If you have additional questions on Track & Canfirm serviced and featunes, please visit the

Frequently Asked Quostions (FAQS) section of our Track & Confirm slte at
http:thwwew, s ps com/shippine/trackgndeon i, him

bpathananw, L

w0

Sarvice Type: Cerfiied Man™

Shipment Activlty

Localion

Data & Time

Notice Left (No Autherizad Reclplent Avallable)
Cut for Calivary

Sorting Complete

Arrval at Linit

Processed thraugh USPS ot Facility

Depart USPS Sort Facility

AUSTIN, TX 78724
AUSTIN, TX 78752
AUSTIN, TX 76752
AUSTIN, TX 78752
AUSTIN, TX 78710
AUSTIN, TA 78710

March 7, 2014 1:03 pm
March 7, 2014 9:58 am
March 7, 2014 9:48 am
March 7, 2014 6:12 2m
March &, 2014 10:32 pm
March &, 2014

U$PS has net verfied the valldity of any amall eddresses submitted via fts online Track & Confirm tool,

For rnare information, or f you have additional questians on Track & Conflrm services and features, pleasa visit tha

UspS. ck

Frequenlly Asked Questions (FAQS) seclion of cur Track & Confirm site at
bttt usps.com/shiselnafrackandeonfim. him

Vanessa ScruEEs

From: US_Postal Service@usps.com

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2014 1:37 FM

To: Vanessa Seruggs

Subject: USPs shipmant Info for 70123460000321253863

This [s a posi-only message. Flease da not respond.

Vanessa Scruggs hae requested that vou recelve the current Track & Confitm Informatien, as shown below.

Gument Track & Canfirm e-maf Information provided by the U.8. Postal Senvice,
Lebal Number: 70123480000321293863

Service Typa: Certilied Mall™

Shipment Activily

Localion

Bate & Time

Delivered

Avallable for Pickup

Out far Dellvery

Sorling Complete

Amlval at Unit

Froeessed through USPS Sort Facllity
Depart USPS Sort Faclilty

Procassed through USPS Sort Faclity

WIMBERLEY, T 78678
WIMBERLEY, TX 78678
WIMBERLEY, TA 78578
WIMBERLEY, TX 78678
WIMBERLEY, TX 78678
AUSTIN, TX 78740
AUSTIN, TXTB710
AUSTIN, TX 78740

March 17, 2014 1118 pm.
March 7, 2014 9.04 am
March 7, 2014 8:48 am
March 7, 2014 8:38 am
March 7, 2014 T:56 am
March 7, 2014 2:13am
Msrch B, 2014

Mareh 8, 2014 7:37 pm

Vanessa Scruggs

From: US, Postal_Sarvice®usps.com

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2014 1:37 PM

Ta: Vanessa Scruggs

Sublact: USPS shipment Info for 70123450000321293655

This is & post-only message. Please do not respond.

Vanessa Scruggs has requested that vou receive the currant Track & Confirm infarmation, as shawn balow.

Currant Track & Cenfirm ¢-mail Information provided by the L.5. Postal Service.

Label Number. 70123450000321293856
Servica Type: Cartified Mail™

Shipment Activity

Location

Data & Time

Notice Left (No Authoiized Reciplant Avaflabla)
Out for Delivery

Seriing Complels

Arrfval st Unit

Processed through USPS Sert Fasllity

Depart USPS Sort Facllity

Procassad through USPS Sort Facillty

Depart USPS Sod Faclity

Processed through USPS Sort Faslilty

SAN ANTONIO, TX 78222
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Board has oversight on budget, employees, policies and business decisions concerning the
operational health of the school.

2. How will you know if the school is successful at the end of the first yvear of operation?

| expect will establish KPis and specific metric-based goals as a board and will report and
measure against those. If we attain the goals, then we can count success. Otherwise the
numbers of students who are successfully enroiled and completing the program is the
greatest indicator.

3. How will you know at the end of four years of the school is successful?
When the school has continued to grow and has fostered vocational and advanced degree
success stories.

4. What specific steps do you think the charter school board will need to take to ensure that the
schoal is successful?

We must establish and measure against key performance chjectives for the people, processes
and organizational aspects of the school’s development.

5. How would you handle a situation in which you believe one or more members of the school’s
board were acting unethically or not in the best interests of the school?

| would address the board member in the company of the President/CEQO of Goodwill.

Disclosures

1. Indicate whether you (or your spouse) know the other prospective board members for the proposed
school. If so, please indicate the precise nature of your relationship.
[[1 1/we do not know these individuals X[ ] Yes

We are members of the Goodwill Board of Central Texas

2. Indicate whether you (or your spouse) know any person who is, or has been in the last two years, a
school employee. If so, indicate the precise nature of your relationship.
X[:] | / we do not know any such employees ] vYes

3. Indicate whether you {or your spouse) know anyone who is doing, or plans to do, business with the
charter school (whether as an individual or as a director, officer, employee or agent of an entity). If
so, indicate and describe the precise nature of your relationship and the nature of the business that
such person or entity is transacting or will be transacting with the school.

XL] 1/ we do not know any such persons [_] Yes

4. If the school intends to contract with an education service provider or management organization,
indicate whether you or your spouse knows any employees, officers, owners, directors or agents of
that provider. If the answer is in the affirmative, please describe any such relationship.

[ ] Not applicable because the school does not intend to contact with an education service provider
or school management organization.
X[ ] 1/ we do not know any such persons [_] Yes

5. If the school plans to contract with an education service provider, indicate if you, your spouse or
other immediate family member anticipate conducting, or are conducting, any business with the
orovider. [f so, indicate the precise nature of the business that is being or will be conducted.
XD N/A D { / we or my family do not anticipate conducting any such business D Yes

6. Indicate whether you, your spouse or other immediate family members are a director, officer,

CINDY G. GOLDSBERRY Page 2 of 5



7.

employee, partner or member of, or are otherwise associated with, any organization that is
partnering with the charter schooi. To the extent you have provided this information in response to
prior items, you may so indicate.

X [ ] Does not apply to me, my spouse or family [ Yes

List all business or organizations of which you are a partner or in which you have a majority interest.

Our company Leader XY Group LLC

8.

List all previous experience with charter schools. Include open-enroliment schools and/or campus or
program charters including dates, charter schools/charter holders, addresses and positions held:

none

=

Will you be employed by or contract with the sponsoring entity, the charter school, or the
management company of the school?
[ ] Yes X[_] No I so, please state the compensation you expect to receive.

Also explain any other compensation you expect to receive for service on the governing body of the
sponsoring entity.

10.

Will you be employed by or contract with the sponsoring entity, the charter school, or the
management company of the school?
D Yes X |:| No [If so, please state the compensation you expect to receive.

Also explain any other compensation you expect to receive for service on the governing body of the
sponsoring entity.

11.

Is any relative within the third degree of consanguinity (i.e., your parent, grandparent, great-
grandparent, child, grandchild, great-grandchild, sibling, aunt, uncle, niece, nephew} or within the
third degree of affinity {i.e., your spouse or your spouse's parent, grandparent, great-grandparent,
child, grandchild, great-grandchild, sibling, aunt, uncle, niece, nephew} a member of the governing
body of the sponsoring entity or of the governing body of the charter school?

[ ] Yes X[ ] No If so, give details.

12.

Will any relative(s) within the third degree of consanguinity or affinity (See definitions in Question
14 above.) be employed by or receive any compensation or remuneration from the sponsoring
entity, charter school, or the management company of the charter school?

[] ves Xx{ ] No If so, give details.

13,

Have you ever been convicted of a misdemeanor involving moral turpitude; a felony; an offense
listed in TEC 37.007(a); or an offense listed in Article 62.01(5} Code of Criminal Procedure?
[] ves X[} No if so, give details.
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Cindy Goldsberry
ZFactor Sales Acceleration Group

Business Growth and Sales Performance Consulting

512.695-4435 [cgoldsherry@ZfactorV2V.com

Author of: ZFactor Sales Accelerator V2V: From Vendor to Value Creator

http://amazoen.com/author/cooldsherr

Cindy G. Goldsberry has thirty years of sales and marketing expertise, specifically in developing and
implementing sales-generating marketing and business strategies for companies focused on high
growth, re-tooling of sales teams and accelerating success of sales performance.

She is a partner with ZFactor Sales Accelerator Group, a consulting firm focused on business growth
through sales performance. In 2012, she wrote ZFactor Sales Accelerator: From Vendor to Value
Creator, which has been listed on Amazon’s Best Sellers for sales teams. She is also author of the
children’s book, Bart and the Bullies.

Based on a proven methodology, ZFactor helps organizations build and foster profitable sales
organizations. Her passion is in leveraging this methodology and in working with corporate
leadership to impact sales performance by aligning sales professionals, marketing and clients in the
creation of relationships with Lifetime Value and profit for the company.

The ZFactor Methodology creates a context for leveraging specific, tactical plans with tangible
milestones required for realizing sales success. This work creates a new way of developing thought
leadership at every level. It leverages a company’s resources to include existing investments in
people, training, process and systems to produce a powerful game plan for transforming the
efficacy of the traditional sales playboolt.

In 2006 she joined Boundless Network, an Austin Ventures portfolio company where sales grew
from $800K in 2005 to $54MM in 2012. As VP Strategic Sales and Services she ran the division
dedicated to growing enterprise accounts and used the ZFactor methodology to work with
developing a channel of 100+ sales professionals. In February 2013, she launched a new
consulting firm and is thrilled to be back into working with other companies and industries. She
moved to the Advisory Board of Boundless Network and retains them as a client.

Other experience includes sales with Motorola, Manager with Ernst & Young's Information
Technology Group, franchise owner, MarCom leadership for an Internet company IPO, and partner
of her own sales and marketing consulting firm prior to Boundless. She hosted “The Winning
Attitude” radio talk show in Atlanta, GA and interviewed clients such as Seth Godin, Mark Victor
Hansen and Laurie Beth jones.

She loves facilitating corporate sales strategy sessions, workshops, executive retreats. Sheis a
graduate of Texas A&M University, President-elect for Executive Women'’s Forum (EWF) and
serves on the Board of Directors for Goodwill Industries of Central Texas, whose mission is to
generate lifelong connections to work.

She has been married to Alan for 26 years, loves cooking and traveling with him, and they have
two wonderful sons 23 and 20,
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Disclosures

1.

Indicate whether you (or your spouse) know the other prospective board members for the proposed
school. If so, please indicate the precise nature of your relationship.
O 1/ we donot know these individuals [§ Yes

1 know some of them because they also serve on the Goodwill Board.

Z

Indicate whether you {or your spouse) know any person who is, or has been in the last two years, a
school employee. If so, indicate the precise nature of your relationship.
B4 1/ we do not know any such employees [] Yes

indicate whether you {or your spouse) know anyane who is doing, or plans to do, business with the
charter school {(whether as an individual or as a director, officer, employee or agent of an entity). If
s0, indicate and describe the precise nature of your relationship and the nature of the business that
such person or entity is transacting or will be transacting with the school.

B | / we do not know any such persons [] Yes

If the school intends to contract with an education service provider or management organization,
indicate whether you or your spouse knows any employees, officers, owners, directors or agents of
that provider. If the answer is in the affirmative, please describe any such relationship.

X nNot applicable because the school does not intend to contact with an education service provider
or school management organization.

] 1/ we do not know any such persons [J Yes

if the school plans to contract with an education service provider, indicate if you, your spouse or
other immediate family member anticipate conducting, or are conducting, any business with the
provider. If so, indicate the precise nature of the business that is being or will be conducted.

B N/A [ 1/ we or my family do not anticipate conducting any such business [] Yes

Indicate whether you, your spouse or other immediate family members are a director, officer,
employee, partner ar member of, or are otherwise associated with, any organization that is
partnering with the charter school. To the extent you have provided this information in response to
prior items, you may so indicate.

Does not apply to me, my spouse or family [] Yes
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¢ Evolved the business into a contract management service based upon market research and forecasting. Co-founded, Finetooth, the
company that was created to manage and sell the service offering.

“yathesys Technologies, Inc, Austin, TX 1996 — 2001
ynthesys was a “behind the firewall” search engine company which transitioned its product line from a set of general purpose tools to an
application suite tailored for medical record and clinical knowledge base management.

Vice President Software Development 2000 — 2001

Developed and maintained relationships with strategic vendots. Managed approximately 17 employees. Served as one of two principle

liassons to clients such as Scott & White Hospital and Luther Midelfort/Mayo Health System and was key development lead on work for

Wyeth and GlaxoSmithKline.

Selected accomplishments:

®  Promoted to Vice President Software Development because of outstanding performance

© Integrated two diverse development teams immediately following a company-wide downsizing

®  Launched z highly aggressive 3-month development cycle to provide advanced modules for a Clinical Data Repository product to the
company’s latgest client. The advanced modules generated $600,000 in revenue.

s  Provided technical and business requitement oversight and projec: management control for the development of MedPharm, a next-
generation multl million dollar patient records analytics application created in pattnership with IMS Health which generated $250,000
in revenue in its eatly stages

Custom Applications and Clent Relations Manager 1998 — 2000
Managed a 6-member software development team responsible for generating 90% of company’s revenue. 'T'eam was responsible for all
software customization and implementation related tasks required for clients including: Cleveland Clinic, Scott & White Hospital and
Clinic, Mayo Clinic, and CHW Medical Foundation. Served as technical sales expert, co-relationship manager, and client linison.

Systems Integrator, Senior Systems and Network Administrator 1996 - 1998
AFFILIATIONS
Downtown Austin Neighborhood Association (DANA) Austin, TX 2005 - 2011

DANA’s mission is to improve the quality of life for those who live, work and play downtown, DANA influences decisions that affect
downtown, educates and listens to residents and stakeholders about downtown and issues that affect them, and fosters a downtown
community through social events.
?resfdcnt Jan 2009 - Jan 2011
Jelected Accomplishments:

¢ Major policy areas of focus during term: Downtown Austin Plan, bicycle boulevard, outdoor music venues, street closures, Great

Streets Program, Congress Avenue, 2010 Transportation Bond, CoA Comprehensive Plan, and numerous zoning cases

¢ Increase paid membership of the organization by over 200% during tenure as President

¢ Revamped communications strategy including website, newsletter , created Twitter and Facebook outreach programs

e Managed a 15 member board, 5 principle committees, $40,000 annual budget, 2nd over 800 membets as of Jan 2011

BDirector Jan 20607 — Jan 2009
Active Member 2005-2007
City of Austin’s Street Closure Task Force Member ~ Work renulied in modifications to City Ordinances and Enforcement 2008 — 2009
Guidelines lessening the negative impaci of streel closures to residents, Chaurches, and Businesser while slill maintain great events in Austin,

Downtown Austin Alliance (DAA)’s Congress Avenue WOW Committee Cugaing work by the DAA at delivering on the | 2009 - present
prowuise of Congress Avense being the Main Street of Texcar. Interim 2010 Restlts include: Congress Avenns Charrette and Final Report,

Moderator for the Cootdinated Usban City Council Candidate Forum, (DAA, DANA, CNU, APF, APT, OANA) | April 4% 2009
Capital Metro Dillo® Task Force Work resufted in a complete redesian of the Dilly systens 2007 - 2008
Software & Information Industry Association (SIIA) Software Strategy Summit, Steerzng Commitiee - Planned 2007 2007
Confersiive in San Frandisco — Blook Ope Lead - “From The Desktop to the Webtop”

Downtown Austin Alliance (DAA)’s Transportation and Streetscapes Committee 2007 - 2009
Team in Training Marathon to Benefit the Leukemia Lymphoma Society, Morerols Full Marathon Finisher 2005
Capital Campaign Committee Member to Restore the Downtown Austin Cathedral, §2 willfon bistorical project 2003 - 2004
LifeWorks Executives and Professionals (LEAP) 2007 - 2009
Austin Symphony Bats 2007 - 2008
Leadership Austin Graduate 2009
PATENT APPLICATIONS

Systent and Method of Exctracting and Managing Knowledge from Medical Documents (20070055696)
Systent and Method of Exciracting Knowledge from Docnnrents (20070055670}
Systen and Method gf Generating Automated Docriment Analysis Tool (20070055653)

SDUCATION
University of Mississippi, Oxford, MS
BS, Computet Science and BS, Engineering — Telecommunications 1995
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current level and provide them the resources and flexibility to overcome barriers and
achieve their goals.

2. What is your understanding of the school’s proposed educational program?
The program is designed to recognize the diverse backgrounds of the students and
provide for more student/teacher contact to optimize learning successes. The students
will have case managers and life coaches to assist them in dealing with external
challenges, the opportunity to work with career and college counselors, and a curriculum
that focuses on ensuring the students are workplace ready when they graduate.

3. What do you believe to be the characteristics of a successful school?
Keeping students motivated and engaged in the learning process, therefore achieving a
high attendance level; operating at full enrollment capacity; meeting goals for successful
graduation of students with a high school diploma; high level of participation in achieving
industry certifications or earning college credits.

4, How will you know that the school is succeeding (or not) in its mission?
Attendance is high; enrollment is at maximum capacity; goals are met for graduation
rates and post-secondary or industry certification achievements.

Governance
1. Describe the role that the board will play in the school’s operation.
The Goodwill Board will have ultimate decision making power as to the recommendations
brought forward by the Goodwill Education Board, which acts as an advisory body to the
Goodwill Board, but the Goodwill Education Board will have more direct oversight of the
school’s operations.

2. How will you know if the schoof is successful at the end of the first year of operation?
Performance metrics are met including operating at maximum capacity of 350 students.

3. How will you know at the end of four years of the school is successful?
Performance metrics continue to be met and improve, and enrollment proportionately
increases towards the year 5 goal of 600 students.

4. What specific steps do you think the charter school board will need to take to ensure that the
school is successful?

Regular, detailed review of performance metrics; budget oversight and sound
understanding and frequent review of financial reporting; continued performance
evaluation and objective setting of CEQ; hold Goodwill Education Board accountable for
its responsibilities as set forth in the charter; and review, have input to and ultimately
approve The Excel Center’s annual goals.

5. How would you handie a situation in which you believe one or more members of the school’s
hoard were acting unethically or not in the best interests of the school?
| would bring my concerns forward to the CEO and Board Chair for review and action.

Disclosures
1. Indicate whether you {(or your spouse) know the other prospective board members for the
proposed school. If so, please indicate the precise nature of your relationship.
[X] 1/ we do not know these individuals [ ] Yes
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Indicate whether you {or your spouse) know any person who is, or has been in the last two years,
a school employee. If so, indicate the precise nature of your relationship.
| / we do not know any such employees D Yes

Indicate whether you {or your spouse) know anyone who is doing, or plans to do, business with
the charter school {(whether as an individual or as a director, officer, employee or agent of an
entity). If so, indicate and describe the precise nature of your relationship and the nature of the
business that such person or entity is transacting or will be transacting with the school.

[X] | / we do not know any such persons |_] Yes

if the school intends to contract with an education service provider or management organization,
indicate whether you or your spouse knows any employees, officers, owners, directors or agents
of that provider. If the answer is in the affirmative, please describe any such relationship.

|:| Not applicable because the school does not intend to contact with an education service
provider or school management organization.

1/ we do not know any such persons ] Yes

If the school plans to contract with an education service provider, indicate if you, your spouse or
other immediate family member anticipate conducting, or are conducting, any business with the
provider. If so, indicate the precise nature of the business that is being or will be conducted.

1 N/A 1/ we or my family do not anticipate conducting any such business [_| Yes

Indicate whether you, your spouse or other immediate family members are a director, officer,
employee, partner or member of, or are otherwise associated with, any organization that is
partnering with the charter school. To the extent you have provided this information in response
to prior items, you may so indicate.

Does not apply to me, my spouse or family l:l Yes
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BOARD MEMBER BIOGRAPHICAL AFFIDAVIT

Background
1. Name of charter school on whose Board

of Directors you serve The Excel Center — Adult Charter High School
2. Full name Mark Allen Finger

Home Address 9107 Middlebie Dr. Austin, TX 78750

Business Name and Address

Phone Number

E-mail address

[ ] Resume and professional bio are attached here.
[[] x Resume and professional bio are attached

elsewhere in the application Attachment #1 (indicate

Attachment number).

3. Indicate whether you currently or have previously served on a board of a school district, another
charter school, a non-public school or any not-for-profit corporation.
[ ] X Does not apply to me [ Yes

4. What was your motivation to serve on the board of the propaosed charter school?
See education as a difference maker for improving our world

5. What is your understanding of the appropriate role of a public charter school board member?
Oversight, wisdom and guidance

6. Describe any pravious experience you have that is relevant to serving on the charter school’s board
{e.g. other board service). if you have not had previous experience of this nature, explain why you
have the capability to be an effective board member.
30+ years Human Resources experience

7. Describe the specific knowledge and experience that you would bring to the board.

30+ years Human Resources experience

School Mission and Program

1.

What is your understanding of the school’s mission and guiding beliefs?

A school and support system aimed at the non-traditional students

2.

What is your understanding of the school’s proposed educational program?

Flexible and tailored schooling geared for the non-traditional student

3.

What do you believe to be the characteristics of a successful school?

Belief in the students, strong support systems, teachers and administration who truly care

4.

How will you know that the school is succeeding {or not) in its mission?

Waiting list to get into the school

Governance

1.

Describe the role that the board will play in the school’s operation.

QOversight, wisdom and guidance for financial oversight and student performance

2,

How will you know if the school is successful at the end of the first year of operation?

A waiting list of students wanting to get into the school because our approach and model

Mark Allen Finger
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meets their needs and better positions them for success

3. How will you know at the end of four years of the school is successful?
A long list of students who have graduated from high school and are pursing post high school
education

4. What specific steps do you think the charter school board will need to take to ensure that the
school is successful?
1} Hire great school leader 2) Hire great teachers 3} Empower teachers and administrators to

truly make a difference

5.  How would you handle a situation in which you believe one or more members of the schoal’s
board were acting unethically or not in the best interests of the school?
Talk with School Board Chair or Goodwill President

Disclosures

1. Indicate whether you (or your spouse) know the other prospective board members for the proposed

school. If so, please indicate the precise nature of your refationship.
[7] 1/ we do not know these individuals [ ] X Yes

2. Indicate whether you (or your spouse} know any person who is, or has been in the last two years, a
school employee. If so, indicate the precise nature of your relationship.
[] %1/ we do not know any such employees ] ves

3. Indicate whether you {or your spouse) know anyone who is doing, or plans to do, business with the
charter school (whether as an individual or as a director, officer, employee or agent of an entity). If

so, indicate and describe the precise nature of your relationship and the nature of the business that

such person or entity is transacting or will be transacting with the school,
[ I 1/ we do not know any such persons [_| Yes

4. If the school intends to contract with an education service provider or management organization,
indicate whether you or your spouse knows any employees, officers, owners, directors or agents of
that provider. If the answer is in the affirmative, please describe any such relationship.

[ ] Not applicable because the school does not intend to contact with an education service provider

or school management organization.
[1X 1/ we do not know any such persons [ | Yes

5. If the school plans to contract with an education service provider, indicate if you, your spouse or
other immediate family member anticipate conducting, or are conducting, any business with the
provider. If so, indicate the precise nature of the business that is being or will be conducted.

I n/A[Jx 1/ weor my family do not anticipate conducting any such business [_] Yes

6. Indicate whether you, your spouse or other immediate family members are a director, officer,
employee, partner or member of, or are otherwise associated with, any organization that is

partnering with the charter school. To the extent you have provided this information in response to

prior items, you may so indicate.
Dx Does not apply to me, my spouse or family [:l Yes

Mark Allen Finger
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Attachment #1

Mark Finger

Vice President, Global Human Resources

As vice president of worldwide human resources, Mark Finger works closely with the company’s
management team to foster a productive working environment through the development of systems to
recruit and retain the “best and brightest” employees across the globe. Through these systems, National

Instruments has become recognized globally as a preferred employer.

As stated in the company's 100-year plan, the greatest and most sustainable long-term competitive
advantage for NI is its culture and employees who directly influence the continued success of the
company's key stakeholders. An important component of the NI culture is the goal to preserve the
company's "people advantage." With this strategy, NI meticulously hires the best and brightest
employees, nurtures a great work environment, and helps employees optimize their talents and drive
their careers through superior development opportunities. Finger is an evangelist for driving the message

and actions associated with the people advantage throughout the world.

Today, NI employees in Asia, Europe, Latin America, and North America operate more than 40 branch
offices and dozens of additional satellite offices; however, no matter where on the globe, NI maintains
the same high level of trust and respect. Finger and other members of the NI management team have
successfully pursued iong-term growth goals for the company while offering thousands of people at NI

offices around the world meaningful careers.

FORTUNE magazine has recognized NI as one of the 100 Best Companies to Work For” in America for
the past 15 years. In the past two years, NI has also been named by the Great Place to Work Institute as
one of the “100 Best Companies to Work For” in Germany, Italy, Japan, France, Mexico, and the UK, NI
was also named one of the top 25 companies to work for in the world on the inaugural World’s Best
Multinational Workplaces list in 2011, 2012 and 2013.

Before joining NI as director of human resources in 1995, Finger spent 14 years at Fisher-Rosemount,
now Emerson Process Management, in a variety of HR positions. He received his bachelor's degree in

marketing from St. Cloud University.

Away from work, Finger is a respected service member in the community and currently serves as board
chair for Goodwill Industries of Central Texas. In addition, Finger has served on the board of directors for
the Capital Area United Way and INROADS organizations. He also enjoys a long-standing relationship
with Town & Country Youth Sports, where he has coached 25 youth teams and served as a commissioner
of basketball.









3. What do you believe to be the characteristics of a successful school?

A successful school begins with a safe and productive place to foster learning. Ata
core level, it requires superb, highly motivated teachers who engage students in deeply
personal and unigue ways to challenge them, encourage them, and motivate them to
achieve their academic goals. The administration and the board must create an
environment where these teachers and students feel supported at every level. | also
believe that preparing the students for what comes next after completion of their high
school education is crucial. Lastly, our schools must acknowledge and address the out-
of-school barriers that may keep students from making academic progress.

4. How will you know that the school is succeeding {or not) in its mission?

Our level of success will be measured by metrics and since we are working with a
vulnerable population, we aspire to create metrics of graduation, job placement and
other measurable efforts that will show that increasing educational ability translates into
increased marketability for our graduates.

Governance

1. Describe the role that the board will play in the school’s operation.

The Goodwill Education Board will report to the Goodwill Board on all compliance
related issues, such as student performance, management and administrative
practices, student attendance accounting reporting requirements, compliance with
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and other guidelines for financial
accounting and fiscal management, compliance with special education and
bilingual/ESL program requirements, financial and grant reporting requirements,
reporting requirements through PEIMS, reporting annual school and student
performance to all constituents and the public, and distributing information to parents
regarding teacher qualifications.

The GEB will function as an advisory body for the charter school and will bring
recommendations to the Goodwill board related to managementi of the business,
property and affairs of the charter school in accordance with Goodwill bylaws. The GEB
will include members who have a background in education, charter schools, business,
and workforce development. Therefore, the GEB will have more direct oversight of
school and student performance, academic programming, and direct operations that
support the efforts of the school.

2. How will you know if the school is successful at the end of the first year of operation?

The Excel Center will be a data-driven, results-focused school. The Head of School
must conduct regular data reviews to review school and student performance. On an
ongoing basis, individual students will be monitored on a number of key indicators,
including attendance, credit attainment (including intermediate student grades mid-
session), and increases in TABE scores over time. Instructors are responsible for
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reporting on intermediate metrics and logging them in the student management system.
Attendance metrics are gathered daily and reported weekly. The Head of School, who
will evaluate these metrics as a means of monitoring growth, will use these ongoing
metrics.

The Excel Center's primary goal is graduating students who have not previously
succeeded. The postsecondary enroliment metrics indicate whether students have
created plans for continuing their education beyond The Excel Center. All performance
metrics will be shared regularly with The Goodwill Board and The Goodwill Education
Board. The Goodwill Education Board and the Goodwill Board will utilize data to
regularly conduct evaluations and reviews of academic, operational, and financial
performance.

3.  How will you know at the end of four years of the school is successful?

The school’s ongoing success will depend on operating at full capacity with a maximum
enrollment of 150 students in each academic year. Performance analysis of the The
Excel Centers in Indiana, indicate that the best predictor of diploma attainment is
consistent attendance at school. The Excel Center will set a goal of 80% of its students
being retained (or graduating) from one term to the next. We have a vision for success
and it requires years of hard work, dedication, and fun.

4.  What specific steps do you think the charter school board will need to take tc ensure that the
school is successful?

The charter school board will need to take many, many steps to ensure that the school

is successful, but here are several of the main tasks as | see them:

» Ensuring that The Excel Center adheres to the school model set forth in the
charter application.

»  Work closely with school leadership in setting The Excel Center annual goals, to
be then shared with the Goodwill Board for final approval.

* Review approved budget versus actual revenue and expense.

* Monitor the school’s key performance indicators

* Bring recommendations to the Goodwill Board based on how well the school is
performing its set annual goals

» Serve as ambassadors to the community.

5.  How would you handle a situation in which you believe one or more members of the school’s
board were acting unethically or not in the best interests of the school?
If, after reviewing the facts surrounding the circumstance(s), | suspected that one of the
members of the school board were not acting ethically or in bad faith, then | would ask
for their resignation from the board. If they failed to resign when asked, | would
convene an emergency board meeting and request that they be immediately removed
from the board. Qur charter, if granted, will not have any tolerance for ethical
misconduct.
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Disclasures

1.

Indicate whether you (or your spouse) know the other prospective board members for the proposed
school. [If so, please indicate the precise nature of your relationship.
D | / we do not know these individuals [X] Yes

Several of the Goodwill Education Board members are current colleagues on the Goodwill
Board.

2.

Indicate whether you {or your spouse) know any person who is, or has been in the last two years, a
school employee. If so, indicate the precise nature of your relationship.
| / we do not know any such employees l:] Yes

Indicate whether you {or your spouse) know anyone who is doing, or plans to do, business with the
charter school (whether as an individual or as a director, officer, employee or agent of an entity). If
so, indicate and describe the precise nature of your relationship and the nature of the business that
such person or entity is transacting or will be transacting with the school.

X 1/ we do not know any such persons | | Yes

If the school intends to contract with an education service provider or management organization,
indicate whether you or your spouse knows any employees, officers, owners, directors or agents of
that provider. If the answer is in the affirmative, please describe any such relationship.

[] Not applicable because the school does not intend to contact with an education service provider
or school management organization.

D4 1/ we do not know any such persons || Yes

If the school plans to contract with an education service provider, indicate if you, your spouse or
other immediate family member anticipate conducting, or are conducting, any business with the
provider. If so, indicate the precise nature of the business that is being or will be conducted.

] n/A I / we or my family do not anticipate conducting any such business D Yes

Indicate whether you, your spouse or other immediate family members are a director, officer,
employee, partner or member of, or are otherwise associated with, any organization that is
partnering with the charter school. To the extent you have provided this information in response to
prior items, you may so indicate.

Does not apply to me, my spouse or family |:| Yes
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| to evaluate programs they are implementing.

School Mission and Program

1. What is your understanding of the school’s mission and guiding beliefs?

The mission is to provide a path of education to those who have been unable to
complete High School with an alternative route so that they can obtain a high school
diploma and potentially more. The guiding belief is that providing this opportunity to
this population will open up opportunities for them to be successful and contribute in a
positive way to our community. Each individual deserves an opportunity to obtain an
education and gain access to the opportunities it provides.

2. What is your understanding of the school’s proposed educational program?

The educational program will be designed to provide each student with an
individualized plan that will give them the best opportunity to obtain their diploma and
potentially more. Courses are designed so that each individual is able to move through
the course at the pace that works for them and their life. The classwork will mostly
include students working through material with a teacher available to provide guidance
when necessary.

3. What do you believe to be the characteristics of a successful school?

| believe the characteristics of a successful school include the experienced people who
care, a curriculum structured for the students, and students who want to learn. In
addition, there needs to be objectives that are measureable so that all parties are
working toward similar standards.

4. How will you know that the school is succeeding {or not) in its mission?

Success will he determined by obtaining feedback from stakeholders and by measuring
key success metrics. Stakeholders will include those who work in the school as well as
students. Key metrics will include enrollment, graduation rate, workforce metrics such
as industry certifications, and post-secondary metrics such as college credits obtained
through the program.

Governance

1. Describe the role that the board will play in the school’s operation.

The Goodwill Central Texas Board will oversee the operations of the board that has
been delegated authority to run the school’s operations, The Goodwill Education
Board. The Goodwill Central Texas Board oversight will include being the authority
for grievences, adopting budget, and adopting policies presented to it.

2. How will you know if the school is successful at the end of the first year of
operation?

The school will be judged based on progress towards the goals and measurement key
success metrics such as the enroliment, graduation rate, and workforce metrics
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discussed in previous section.

3.  How will you know at the end of four years of the school is successful?

The goals and key success metrics we identify will be our measure of success each year.
Progress will be measured each year and in year four our expectation is that we will
have continued to demonstrate improvement across metrics.

4,  What specific steps do you think the charter school board will need to take to
ensure that the school is successful?

The charter school board needs to provide guidance in the plan for success as well as
accountability to the identified leaders of the charter school. The charter school
board will assure the school leaders adhere to the school model and ensure leaders
are making progress on annual goals as well as long term key success metrics.

5.  How would you handle a situation in which you believe one or more members of
the school’s board were acting unethically or not in the best interests of the school?

[ would discuss the matter with my peers on the Goodwill Central Texas Board. It is the
role of the full board to discuss and decide on the appropriate actions for this type
of situation.

Disclosures

1. Indicate whether you (or your spouse) know the other prospective board members
for the proposed school. If so, please indicate the precise nature of your
relationship.

X |/ we do not know these individuals [ ] Yes

2. Indicate whether you {or your spouse) know any person who is, or has been in the
last two years, a school employee. If so, indicate the precise nature of your
relationship.

X 1/ we do not know any such employees D Yes

3. Indicate whether you (or your spouse) know anyone who is doing, or plans to do,
business with the charter school {(whether as an individual or as a director, officer,
employee or agent of an entity). If so, indicate and describe the precise nature of
your relationship and the nature of the business that such person or entity is
transacting or will be transacting with the school.

X 1/ we do not know any such persons [_| Yes

4. If the school intends to contract with an education service provider or management
organization, indicate whether you or your spouse knows any employees, officers,
owners, directors or agents of that provider. If the answer is in the affirmative,
please describe any such relationship.
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uncle, niece, nephew) or within the third degree of affinity (i.e., your spouse or your
spouse's parent, grandparent, great-grandparent, child, grandchild, great-grandchild,
sibling, aunt, uncle, niece, nephew} a member of the governing body of the
sponsoring entity or of the governing body of the charter school?

[ ] Yes X No If so, give details.

12. Will any relative(s) within the third degree of consanguinity or affinity (See
definitions in Question 14 above.) be employed by or receive any compensation or
remuneration from the sponsoring entity, charter school, or the management
company of the charter school?

[ ] Yes X No If so, give details.

13. Have you ever been convicted of a misdemeanor involving moral turpitude; a felony;
an offense listed in TEC 37.007(a); or an offense listed in Article 62.01(5) Code of
Criminal Procedure?

[ ] Yes X No If so, give details.

Page S of 6
Michael Lustina







Michael Lustina, Ph.D.

President and Chief Operating Officer
Research + Data Insights

Current Position

Michael Lustina brings to Hill+Knowlton Strategies more than a decade of
experience working with Fortune 500 companies to improve their global brand
position and stakeholder relationships. He currently oversees US Research
and manages the global operations of Research+Data Insights, the
organization that provides H+K Strategies clients with data analytics and
primary research to establish strategic and effective communications to their
key stakeholders. Lustina was also integral in developing the 360° Reputation
Monitor, through which the firm provides clients with a comprehensive system

of metrics for analyzing strengths and weaknesses across all key stakeholders.

Prior History

Prior to joining Hill+tKnowlton Strategies, Lustina was an assistant vice i
president with Symmetrics Marketing Corp., where he managed client ieseehla Dala isidhue

f ) : ; ! 98 San Jacinto Blvd. Suite 1200
relationships with a focus on international research. In that role he managed Austin. TX
large-scale research projects and consulted with clients on applying the results Tel: +1512.432.1763
to their business decisions. Before that, Lustina served as a senior research Fax: +1 512.474.0120

executive with Millward Brown IntelliQuest.
Michael.Lustina@ResearchDatalnsights.com

His earlier experience was related to the specialty of psychometrics in the field
of education. He was a program specialist in the office of internal assessment
and evaluation at the Southwest Educational Development Laboratory.

Lustina holds a doctorate in educational psychology, with a specialization in

quantitative methods/psychometrics, from the University of Texas at Austin. I—d I RESEARCH+DATA




Michael J. Lustina
5903 Lost Horizon Drive
Austin, Texas 78759
(512) 560-0741
Michael.Lustina@researchdatainsights.com

VITA
Work Experience
President and COQ, Research+Data Insights January 2012 — present
Executive Vice President, H+K Strategies January 2011 — present

Serve on the US Executive team for H+K Strategies and manage the global operations of Research+Data
Insights (RDI), the organization that provides H+K Strategies clients with data analytics and primary
research. RDI provides insights to C-Level executives primarily within fortune 100 companies.

Public Strategies, Inc. August 2006 — December 2010

Hired as Research Director and promoted to Managing Director. Worked with clients to develop strategic
direction for their company and provide consulting around research findings to help clients manage their
brand and communication messaging.

Symmetrics Marketing Corporation March 2001 — July 2006

Hired as an Account Manager and promoted to Senior Account Manager in 2003 then Assistant Vice President
in 2005. Position involved managing client relationships with a focus on international research.
Responsibilities included designing research studies, managing a project team to complete research, analyzing
results, and consulting with clients on applying results to their business decisions. Within one year of
promotion to Assistant Vice President, grew largest account from $3 million to over $7 million annually.

Millward Brown IntelliQuest January 2000 — March 2001

Senior Research Executive in the Custom Research Services Depariment. Responsibilities included managing
market research projects and their teams. Project work included writing proposals, creating and managing
budgets, writing questionnaires, coliecting and analyzing data, writing reports, and presenting results to clients.

Southwest Educational Development Laboratory August 1999 — January 2000
Program Specialist in the Office of Internal Assessment and Evaluation. Worked with SEDL programs to

create an evaluation component. The position involved writing evaluation proposals, estimating evaluation
time, creating questionnaires, collecting data, and writing reports.

Education
University of Texas PH. D. 2005 Quantitative Methods
University of Texas M.A. 1998 Program Evaluation

Wabash College B.A. 1995 Psychology
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that provider. If the answer is in the affirmative, please describe any such relationship.

D Not applicable because the school does not intend to contact with an education service provider
or school management organization.

[¥] 1/ we do not know any such persons  [_| Yes

If the school pians to contract with an education service provider, indicate if you, your spouse or
other immediate family member anticipate conducting, or are conducting, any business with the
provider. If so, indicate the precise nature of the business that is being or will be conducted.

[] n/a | / we or my family do not anticipate conducting any such business [_] Yes

Indicate whether you, your spouse or other immediate family members are a director, officer,
employee, partner or member of, or are otherwise associated with, any organization that is
partnering with the charter school. To the extent you have provided this information in response to
prior items, you may so indicate.

& Does not apply to me, my spouse or family [_] Yes

Paula J. Campbell
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Check performance on the Accuplacer exam and percent of students that are college or career
ready.

3. How will you know at the end of four years of the school is successful?
Achieved enrollment of 150 students in each academic year and achieved retention of 80%
from one term to the next,

Issam M. Bakir
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He was a founding member of the Central Texas Financial Literacy Coalition and taught
classes on the subject. He has been a speaker at The Texas Association of Business
Brokers Annual Convention in Dallas, and at their regional meeting in San Antonio
where he presented case studies to members and associates which included lawyers,
CPAs, and other professionals. Sam has a great deal of expertise in retirement plans and
stays up to date on the latest IRS regulations and plan designs. He has been a speaker on

Qualified Plans to the Financial Planning Association.

Sam is active in the Rotary Organization and has served as President of the Rotary Club
of Austin-Silicon Hills. For the last 10 years he has been an investor in the Momentum
Club which is a sister club to The Round Rock Chamber of Commerce, and he is
currently serving on the Board of the Texas Asian Chamber of Commerce and the Texas

Asian Foundation.

Sam works closely with business owners and professionals on all aspects of financial
planning which includes tax reduction, retirement, distribution, exit and estate planning
strategies. Sam helps business owners plan for the single most critically important

financial event of their life, the transition out of their business.









Disclosures

1. Indicate whether you {or your spouse) know the other prospective board members for the proposed
school. If 50, please indicate the precise nature of your relationship.
[:l 1/ we do not know these individuals Yes

We are fellow board members of Goodwill industries of Central Texas.

2. Indicate whether you (or your spouse) know any person who is, or has been in the last two years, a

schgol employee. If so, indicate the precise nature of your relationship.
Q}i(/]we do not know any such employees [_] Yes

3. Indicate whether you (or your spouse) know anyone who is doing, or plans to do, business with the
charter schoo! (whether as an individual or as a director, officer, employee or agent of an entity). f
so, indicate and describe the precise nature of your relationship and the nature of the business that
such person or entity is transacting or will be transacting with the school.

Jj‘l / we do not know any such persons [ ] Yes

4. ifthe school intends to contract with an education service provider or management organization,
indicate whether you or your spouse knows any employees, officers, owners, directors or agents of
that provider. If the answer is in the affirmative, please describe any such relationship.

[ ] Not applicable because the school does not intend to contact with an education service provider

or school management organization.
/% / we do not know any such persons | | Yes

5. Ifthe school plans to contract with an education service provider, indicate if you, your spouse or
other immediate family member anticipate conducting, or are conducting, any business with the
provider. If so, indicate the precise nature of the business that is being or will be conducted.

D N/A/di / we or my family do not anticipate conducting any such business [_] Yes

6. Indicate whether you, your spouse or other immediate family members are a director, officer,
employee, partner or member of, or are otherwise associated with, any organization that is
partnering with the charter school. To the extent you have provided this information in response to
prior items, you may so indicate.

gDoes not apply to me, my spouse or family [_] Yes

Anne Louise Morgan
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School Mission and Program

1. What is your understanding of the school’s mission and guiding beliefs?

The mission is to provide people who did not finish high school, a chance to earn a high school
diploma, and begin to decide to continue their education by attending college or University, or
to develop a career path to a meaningful job or profession.

2. What is your understanding of the school’s proposed educational program?
To help students complete their high school education by using individual programs to fit them
and their goals, using life coaches as well as teachers to help them focus on achieving their goal

3. What do you believe to be the characteristics of a successful school?
Happy well-adjusted students working towards achieving their goal of getting a high school
diploma

4. How will you knaw that the school is succeeding {or not) in its mission?

| think we will know the school is successful, when we graduate 90% of our students, and they
are happy with the results and find their way to further their education or develop job skills,
and become responsible members of the community

Governance

1. Describe the role that the board will play in the school’s operation.

Evaluate Head of School during the year...check school enrollment and attendance, number of
credits attempted , number of credits earned number of graduates, and the schoo!
staff...finances

2. How will you know if the school is successful at the end of the first year of operation?
Set annual goals and track them at year end to see what we achieved and what we need to
work on...Do we have a happy achieving student body?

3. How will you know at the end of four years of the school is successful?
Look at our graduate rate and credit earned and where we have our students gone who have
graduated in the past four years...additional school? jobs, earning ability.

4. wWhat specific steps do you think the charter school board will need to take to ensure that the
school is successful?

Work closely with the head of school and faculty...review and approve the budget, recruit
students, monitor their performance, serve as ambassadors to the community to be sure
they know what is we are doing and how they might help.

5. How would you handle a situation in which you believe one or more members of the school's
board were acting unethically or not in the best interests of the school?

Ethics of the board are one of the mast important things... for the board... and if someone is
not in compliance, then we must work with the head of school and the board chair to see
that the person is removed and situation handled ASAP.

Disclosures

1. Indicate whether you {(or your spouse) know the other prospective board members for the proposed
school. If so, please indicate the precise nature of your relationship.
1 1/ we do not know these individuals [ | Yes
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| know these individuals as members of the Goodwill board

.

Indicate whether you (or your spouse) know any person who is, or has been in the last two years, a
school employee. If so, indicate the precise nature of your relationship.
E 1/ we do not know any such employees |:| Yes

Indicate whether you (or your spouse) know anyone who is doing, or plans to do, business with the
charter school (whether as an individual or as a director, officer, employee or agent of an entity). If
so, indicate and describe the precise nature of your relationship and the nature of the business that
such person or entity is transacting or will be transacting with the school.

E<] 1/ we do not know any such persons [_] Yes

If the school intends to contract with an education service provider or management organization,
indicate whether you or your spouse knows any employees, officers, owners, directors or agents of
that provider. If the answer is in the affirmative, please describe any such relationship.

[] Not applicable because the school does not intend to contact with an education service provider
or school management organization.

| / we do not know any such persons [ ] Yes

if the school plans to contract with an education service provider, indicate if you, your spouse or
other immediate family member anticipate conducting, or are conducting, any business with the
provider. If so, indicate the precise nature of the business that is being or will be conducted.

L] n/A [X] 1/ we or my family do not anticipate conducting any such business [] ves

Indicate whether you, your spouse or other immediate family members are a director, officer,
employee, partner or member of, or are otherwise associated with, any organization that is
partnering with the charter school. To the extent you have provided this informaticn in response to
prior items, you may so indicate.

[X] Does not apply to me, my spouse or family [_| Yes
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7.

List all business or organizations of which you are a partner or in which you have a majority interest.

Gage Furniture of Austin and LLG-FLP-LP of Austin

8.

List all previous experience with charter schools. Include open-enrollment schools and/or campus or
program charters including dates, charter schools/charter holders, addresses and positions held:

No experience with Charter Schools

9.

Will you be employed by or contract with the sponsoring entity, the charter school, or the
management company of the school?
[] Yes No If so, please state the compensation you expect to receive.

Also explain any other compensation you expect to receive for service on the governing body of the
sponsoring entity.

10.

Will you be employed by or contract with the sponsoring entity, the charter school, or the
management company of the school?
[] Yes [X] No If so, please state the compensation you expect to receive,

Also explain any other compensation you expect to receive for service on the governing body of the
sponsoring entity.

11.

Is any relative within the third degree of consanguinity (i.e., your parent, grandparent, great-
grandparent, child, grandchild, great-grandchild, sibling, aunt, uncle, niece, nephew) or within the
third degree of affinity (i.e., your spouse or your spouse's parent, grandparent, great-grandparent,
child, grandchild, great-grandchild, sibling, aunt, uncle, niece, nephew) a member of the governing
body of the sponsoring entity or of the governing body of the charter school?

[] Yes [X] No If so, give details.

12.

Will any relative(s) within the third degree of consanguinity or affinity {See definitions in Question
14 above.) be employed by or receive any compensation or remuneration from the sponsoring
entity, charter school, or the management company of the charter school?

[] Yes [X] No If so, give details.

13.

Have you ever been convicied of a misdemeanor involving moral turpitude; a felony; an offense
listed in TEC 37.007(a); or an offense listed in Article 62.01(5) Code of Criminal Procedure?
[] ves X No If so, give details.
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School Mission and Program

1

What is your understanding of the school’s mission and guiding beliefs?

My understanding of the school’s mission is to provide the opportunity for students that
have not previously been successful in achieving a high school diploma to do so. Guiding
beliefs that will give direction to the school are: Everyone matters — each student treated as
an individual; A Family Strengthening perspective maximizes the potential for positive
outcomes; Integrity — the Excel Center will base its operations on the highest code of moral
and ethical character; Collaboration — leveraging the extensive network of Goodwill to
provide maximum support for every student; and value for Lifelong Learning.

What is your understanding of the school’s proposed educational program?
High school diploma and career and technical education certifications and pathways.

What do you believe to be the characteristics of a successful school?

A successful school has a strong curriculum, talented and highly competent leaders and
teachers, a commitment to providing every student with the best education experience
possible, a strong board, adequate education and training resources, and access to
resources, either alone or through collaboration with others, to address out-of-school
barriers that may keep students from making academic progress.

How will you know that the school is succeeding {or not) in its mission?

The school will be succeeding if it meets and or exceeds the annual goals that include
metrics associated with student enrollment, student attendance and retention, credit
attainment, number of graduates, number of students participating in dual credit or
certification training.

Governance

1

Describe the role that the board will play in the school’s operation.

The Goodwill Board has created the Goodwill Education Board. The Goodwill Education
Board will function as an advisory body for the charter school and will bring
recommendations to the Goodwill Board related to management of the business, property
and affairs of the charter school in accordance with Goodwill bylaws.

How will you know if the school is successful at the end of the first year of operation?
At least 80% of the students enrolled are retained and making academic progress toward
completing the high school diploma curriculum.

How will you know at the end of four years of the school is successful?
The school will have met and/or exceeded all of the goals related to enrcliment, retention,
and graduation.

What specific steps do you think the charter school board will need to take to ensure that the
school is successful?

The charter school board will need to be very engaged in the governance of the school
including regular and frequent monitoring of progress toward goal attainment.

How would you handle a situation in which you believe one or more members of the school’s
hoard were acting unethically or not in the best interests of the school?

Begin by speaking with the board member directly about the behavior and if necessary
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Major Achievements:

e Developed and implemented system-wide structure for nursing education and professional development

»  Created roles, responsibilities, and related position descriptions consistent with contemporary nursing staff
development guidelines

s QOrchestrated successful ransition of a group of decentralized nursing educators into a centralized
department

e Led the development of a value proposition/business proposal for the establishment of Seton’s registered
nurse residency

» Developed collaborative relationships, agreements, and programs with area nursing programs and schools
of nursing to ensure a stable supply of nursing graduates

Austin Community College, Austin, Texas
Executive Dean of Health Sciences 2005 to 2006

Responsible for the executive leadership of all 14 of the Austin Community College (eighth largest community
college in the U.S.) Health Careers Programs. Major role in developing community partrerships and in assisting the
college’s expansion throughout the service area.

Major Achievements:

e  FEstablished several multi-year collaborative agreements with area hospitals to support expansion of the
college’s Associate Degree Nursing Program

e  Supported successful accreditation and re-affirmation of accreditation for ali eligible health careers
programs

o  Developed joint agreements with educational institutions, city government, and employers in the public
workforce

e  Established strategic relationships in out-of-district communities

Dean of Health Sciences 2000 to 2005

Responsible for developing and implementing a comprehensive strategic plan for the college’s 14 health careers
programs; provided leadership in the development and delivery of a contemporary curriculum across all programs
that responded to industry/employer needs; prepared students for success including maintaining high levels of
licensure pass rates; ensured all programs met external requirements of the Southern Association of Schools and
Colleges, the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board, and applicable accrediting organizations,

Provided leadership and advocacy in the planning, implementing, assessing, and ongoing improvement of
curriculumn, courses, and programs. Ensured ongoing development of department leaders and faculty. Convened
advisory committees that included representatives from industry, higher education, and other internal and external
experts and stakeholders. Coordinated the development and maintenance of clinical affiliation agreements. Assisted
in self-study preparation and participated in accreditation site visits.

Identified and pursued opportunities for external support of programmatic goals; including grant funding and
community partnerships.



Major Achievements:

Oversaw the successful construction of two major multimillion dollar construction projects including a
state-of-the-industry, high-fidelity simulation lab, dental hygiene clinic, diagnostic imagining, paramedic,
surgical technology; and rehabilitative services classrooms and laboratories

Established a fully accredited dental hygiene program and patient care clinic

Implemented professional development strategies to improve the competencies of department leaders and
curricula

Secured state and federal grant funding to support expansion of the associate degree nursing program
Established industry partnerships that allowed for program expansions and provided additional education
opportunities for students

Led the successful initial accreditation of the dental hygiene program and re-affirmation of accreditation of
six health careers programs

Actively participated in community health care workforce strategies

Established a centralized process for monitoring, maintaining health careers student immunization, criminal
background check, and other clinical agency training records

Collaborated with university and industry stakeholders in support of the establishment of an innovative
accelerated baccalaureate nursing program in Central Texas

Department Chair, Vocational Nursing Program 1995 to 2600

Responsible for providing leadership in the development and implementation of a contemporary vocational nursing
curriculum that ensured a high licensure pass rate and high employability of new graduates. Ensured program met
the requirements of the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board, the Texas Board of Nursing, and the National
League of Nursing Accrediting Commission.

Major Achievements:

Developed several programs to support the academic success of students, including Career Advising and
Planning Sessions (CAPS)

Oversaw the program’s successful reaffirmation of accreditation by the National League for Nursing
Accrediting Commission

Established one of the first distance learning nursing programs in the state of Texas

Coordinated clinical skills/simulation labs for two nursing programs, supervised skills/simulations lab
managers

Led the development of a curriculum that eased the transition to the associate degree in nursing program
Led the faculty in developing and implementing a highly reliable testing and evaluation process

Full-time Faculty, Vocational Nursing Program 1978 to 1995

Responsible for didactic and clinical instruction in a variety of courses. Participated and led curriculum development
and test construction and evaluation.

Recipient of several teaching excellence awards

Served as president of college-wide, full-time faculty senate
Served as lead instructor and level coordinator

Chaired the vocational nursing curriculum committee






Shine, Ken, Hockenyoes, Jon, Stearns, Michael, & VanDyke, Y venne, Innovation in Workforce Development,
Bipartisan Policy Center’s Healthy Ideas Showcase: Changing the Way Health Care is Delivered, Austin, Oct. 7,
2011.

Lectures/Workshops (recent)

Staying Competitive: Moving On and Up, The University of Texas McCombs School of Business Executive MBA
students, Austin, Sept. 17, 2010.

What you need to know about breast cancer, Mount Qlive Baptist Church, Austin, Oct, 23, 2011.

Living a heart-healthy life, Shorter Chapel Church, Giddings, Texas, Jan. 29, 2012,

‘Women’s Education-Women's Empowerment, Women's History Month Celebration, Seton Healthcare Family,
Austin, March 28, 2012,

Professional Activities

Sigma Theta Tau International Honor Society of Nursing, member

The Honor Society of Phi Kappa Phi, member

The American Organization of Nurse Executives, member

American Nurses Association, member

Texas Nurses Association, ember

National League for Nursing Accrediting Commission, site visitor

Strategic Advisory Committee of the Texas Team (member), RWI Initiative on the Future of Nursing, Campaign for

Action: Advancing Health through Nursing

Service to the Community

Goodwill Industry of Central Texas — member, board of directors, 2010 to present

Hospice Austin — member, board of directors, 2011 to present

The Links Incorporated — member, co-chair, health and human services facet, chapter chaplain

Austin Community College Nursing and Healthcare Professions Institute Advisory Committee — chairperson
Austin Community College, Campus Advisory Commitiee, Bastview Campus ~ co-chair

Concordia University (Austin) School of Nursing Advisory Commitlee — member

The University of Texas at Austin School of Nursing Advisory Committee — member

Health Industry Steering Committee of Central Texas — member

Mount Olive Baptist Church - greeter, assistant Sunday school teacher, deaconess






Yvonne VanDyke, Sr. Vice President for Nursing Education and Clinical Education Center

Yvonne M. VanDyke, MSN, RN, is the Seton Healthcare Family (Seton) Senior Vice president
for Nursing and Clinical Education Center at Brackenridge. A not-for-profit organization, the
Seton Family is the leading provider of healthcare services in Central Texas, serving an 11-
county population of 1.9 million. In 2013, VanDyke was named the system nursing executive
where she provides leadership for the development and execution of a nursing strategic plan that
maximizes nursing resources preserves a professional practice environment that is aligned with
and supports the organization’s strategy and business imperatives.

Yvonne was hired as the director of nursing education and professional development at Seton in
2006. In 2007 she was promoted to Vice President for nursing education, practice, research and
named the administrator of the Clinical Education Center at Brackenridge, a 160,000 square foot
state-of-the-art interprofessional, collaborative clinical education and simulation learning facility
for which she lead the development. She has also successfully launched an RN Residency
program for new graduate nurse and had a critical role in strategic planning for the Center for
Nursing Research.

When coming to Seton, VanDyke was able to build upon her leadership experience as she had
held the positions of executive dean and dean of health sciences at Austin Community College
i largest community college nationwide) prior to her Seton employment. While at Austin
Community College (ACC), her attention was aimed at student success and developing
exemplary educational pedagogies across the college’s fourteen multidisciplinary health careers
programs. Her efforts ensured curricula that were responsive to the community’s needs;
prepared students for success on licensure examinations and in employment and qualified all
eligible programs for external accreditation. While employed as dean of health sciences and
later as executive dean, she led various special projects including the construction of a $12.8
million Health Sciences Building and the creation of a Dental Hygiene program and patient care
clinic. She also supported the goals of ACC and the health careers programs by securing grant
funding and developing collaborations with other 2-year and 4-year educational institutions,
major hospitals in Central Texas, and with city government and employers in the public
workforce.

Yvonne has contributed to two nursing textbooks ~ Basic nursing Skills and Concepts and
Maternal Child Health Nursing. She recently authored two articles in the Journal of Continuing
Education in Nursing, one on a collaborative second-degree web-based nursing program and
another describing the Seton-Texas Tech Schoo! of Nursing collaborative education model to
help clinical nurses publish.

VanDyke has participated on numerous panel presentations; made podium and poster
presentations; and was a presenter at the 2011 Bipartisan Policy Center’s Healthy Ideas
Showcase: Changing the Way Health Care is delivered. She is a member of the advisory



committee for the Texas initiative on the Future of Nursing; a member of the Health Industry
Steering Council of Central Texas and holds professional membership in Sigma Theta Tau
International Honor Society of Nursing, The American Organization of Nurse Executives,
American Nurses Association, and Texas Nurses Association. VanDyke is a site visitor for the
National League for Nursing Accrediting Commission.

Yvonne’s service to the community is noteworthy. She is a member of the Links, Incorporated,
Austin Chapter, where she has severed a vice-president for membership, chaplain and co-chair of
the Health and Human Services Facet. The Health and Human Services Facet Program: Linking
Mind, Body and Soul through H.O. P. E. (Healthy Opportunities/Options, Provided/Promoted
Jor Everyone) improves the health of African-Americans and economically depressed individuals
in the Austin area. Alzheimer’s, Cancer and Cardiovascular disease are the targeted conditions.
In June, 2013, Linking Mind, Body and Soul through H.O. P. E. was identified during the 41%
Western Area Conference of the Links, Incorporated, as a Best Practice Program. VanDyke is
on the Board of Directors of Goodwill Industries of Central Texas and Hospice Austin where she
serves on the Finance Committee and chairs the Process Improvement Committee respectively.
She is the chairperson of the Austin Community College (ACC) Nursing and Health Professions
Institute Advisory Committee, co-chair of the ACC Campus Advisory Committee, Eastview
Campus; member of The University of Texas at Austin School of Nursing and Concordia
Lutheran (Austin) School of Nursing Advisory Boards. VanDyke is a member of Mt. Olive
Baptist Church where she serves as a Greeter and is a Deaconess.

She was selected as a 2012 Texas Nurse Association, District 5 Fabulous FIVE winner and was
recently selected as one of only twenty nurse executives in the county to participate in the
prestigious three year Robert Wood Johnson Foundation Executive Nurse Fellows Program
beginning in September.

Yvonne is the daughter of Alonia Roberson and the late Forest Lee Roberson. She grew up in
Giddings, Texas. VanDyke earned a Bachelor of Science in nursing degree from Prairie View
A&M University and a Master of Science in nursing degree from The University of Texas at
Austin. She is a 2010 graduate of Aquinas Institute of Theology 2-year graduate Certificate
Program in Formation for Catholic Healthcare Ministry Leadership.

Yvonne is married to Thomas Clifton VanDyke, Sr. and they have four adult children and four
grand-children.
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One that is financially sound and can operate in all areas in order to provide educational
program to students. One that provides excellence in teaching and learning.

4, How will you know that the school is succeeding (or not) in its mission?

The school will have mission-specific Industry Certification Goals and Targets. The ultimate goal
is to prepare students for careers in the workforce and in continuing education. To that end,
the school will have many indicators that will be measured and assessed in order to track
success.

Governance

1. Describe the role that the board will play in the school’s operation.

As the charter holder, the Goodwill Central Texas Board (Goodwill Board) has chosen to
delegate powers and duties to the Goodwill Education Board (GEB) as the governing body of
the charter school. The Excel Center will provide monthly financial reporting to the GEB and
Goodwill Board including basic financial statements, schedules of expenses and budgetary
information for school governance and operations.

2.  How will you know if the schoaol is successful at the ehd of the first year of operation?

There will be an evaluation of the Head of School throughout the academic year, with a formal
evaluation at the end of the school year. At the end of each eight week term, the Head of
School will review their performance on a number of critical indicators, including: student
enroliment, student attendance and retention, credit attainment, number of credits attempted,
number of credits earned, percent of credits attempted that are earned, number of graduates,
and number of students participating in dual credit or certification training.

3. How will you know at the end of four years of the school is successful?

School will use TEA’s comprehensive appraisal and professional development system for public
school. This evaluation will include a rigorous assessment of the Head of School’s performance
across key standards including, instructional leadership, human capital, executive leadership,
school culture, and strategic operations. Teacher and curriculum evaluations and reviews will
also be conducted according to industry standards.

4.  What specific steps do you think the charter school board will need to take to ensure that the
school is successful? '

Making sure the school is financially stable and the operating budget is managed well. Board

will also need to have excellent overview of school regulations and general governance.

5.  How would you handle a situation in which you believe one or more members of the school’s
board were acting unethically or not in the best interests of the school?

The board will be able to address and take action to support the best interests of the school as
part of the governing structure.

Disclosures
1. Indicate whether you {or your spouse) know the other prospective board members for the proposed
school. If so, please indicate the precise nature of your relationship.
[ ] 1/ we donot know these individuals X Yes
Several perspective members are currently also serving on the Goodwill industries of Central
Texas Board.

2. Indicate whether you (or your spouse) know any person who is, or has been in the last two years, a

Ms. Erica Saenz
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school employee. If so, indicate the precise nature of your relationship.
& I / we do not know any such employees [_| Yes

3. indicate whether you (or your spouse) know anyone who is doing, or plans to do, business with the
charter school {whether as an individual or as a director, officer, employee or agent of an entity). If
s0, indicate and describe the precise nature of your relationship and the nature of the business that
such person or entity is transacting or will be transacting with the school.

I / we do not know any such persons [_] Yes

4. Ifthe school intends to contract with an education service provider or management organization,
indicate whether you ar your spouse knows any employees, officers, owners, directors or agents of
that provider. If the answer is in the affirmative, please describe any such relationship.

[ ] Not applicable because the school does not intend to contact with an education service provider
or school management organization.
B 1/ we do not know any such persons [ Yes

5. if the school plans to contract with an education service provider, indicate if you, your spouse or
other immediate family member anticipate conducting, or are conducting, any business with the
provider. If so, indicate the precise nature of the business that is being or will be conducted.

[___] N/A 1 / we or my family do not anticipate conducting any such business [] Yes

6. Indicate whether you, your spouse or other immediate family members are a director, officer,
employee, partner or member of, or are otherwise associated with, any organization that is
partnering with the charter school. To the extent you have provided this information in response to
prior items, you may so indicate.

Does not apply to me, my spouse or family [_| Yes

Ms. Erica Saenz
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7. List all business or organizations of which you are a partner or in which you have a majority interest.
N/A

8. List all previous experience with charter schools. Include open-enroliment schools and/or campus or
program charters including dates, charter schools/charter holders, addresses and positions held:
2008-present, The University of Texas Elementary School
The University of Texas Elementary public charter school was initiated by The University of Texas System
through the Institute for Public School Initiatives to support K-12 education. The charter is held by The
University of Texas Board of Regents, approved by the state in 2003.UT Elementary is an academic unit
of The University of Texas at Austin and reports to the Division of Diversity and Community Engagement.
Since 2008, I have worked in and now oversee the Communications unit for the Division of Diversity and
Community Engagement.

9. Will you be employed by or contract with the sponsoring entity, the charter school, or the
management company of the school?
[] Yes B4 No Ifso, please state the compensation you expect to receive.

Also explain any other compensation you expect to receive for service on the governing body of the
sponsoring entity.

10. Will you be employed by or contract with the sponsoring entity, the charter school, or the
management company of the school?
[:l Yes E No If so, please state the compensation you expect to receive.

Also explain any other compensation you expect to receive for service on the governing body of the
sponsoring entity.

11. Is any relative within the third degree of consanguinity {i.e., your parent, grandparent, great-
grandparent, child, grandchild, great-grandchild, sibling, aunt, uncle, niece, nephew) or within the
third degree of affinity (i.e., your spouse or your spouse's parent, grandparent, great-grandparent,
child, grandchild, great-grandchild, sibling, aunt, uncle, niece, nephew) a member of the governing
body of the sponsoring entity or of the governing body of the charter school?

L] ves & No If so, give details.

12. will any relative(s) within the third degree of consanguinity or affinity (See definitions in Question
14 above.) be employed by or receive any compensation or remuneration from the sponsoring
entity, charter school, or the management company of the charter school?

[ ves B]' No If so, give details.

13. Have you ever been convicted of a misdemeanor involving moral turpitude; a felony; an offense
listed in TEC 37.007(a); or an offense listed in Article 62.01(5) Code of Criminal Procedure?
[] ves [X] No ifso, give details.

Ms. Erica Saenz
Page 5 of 6
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Erica Saenz joined The University of Texas at Austin in 2008 and currently serves as Assistant Vice
President for Community and External Relations {CER) in the Division of Diversity and Community
Engagement. The CER portfolio includes the Communications unit, the Community Engagement Center
and Special Events. CER is also responsible for providing program and sponsorship management for
campus and community partnerships. Erica holds a Bachelors degree from The University of Texas at
Austin and a Masters degree from UCLA. Prior to coming to UT-Austin, Erica held various positions at
UCLA including serving in the Chancellor's Office where she liaised with campus and community
constituencies on behalf of the Assistant Chancellor and Assistant Provost and gained experience in
managing emerging areas of campus concern of both external and internal origin. Erica’s current board
and service commitments include the Austin Involved Advisory Council, Community Advancement
Network, FuturoFund Austin, Goodwill Industries of Central Texas, Hispanic Women’s Network of Texas,
Hispanic Scholarship Consortium Advisory Council, | Live Here, | Give Here, MexNet Alliance, The Long
Center for the Performing Arts, Teatro Vive, and the Texas Exes Hispanic Alumni Network.



Background
1. Name of charter schoo!l on whose Board

of Directors you serve Goodwill Central Texas
2. Fullname Carl Edwin Hansen
Home Address 1904 Canonero Drive, Austin, Texas 78746
Vocational Appraisal & Planning 100 Congress Ave. Suite
Business Name and Address 2100, Austin, Texas 78701
Phone Number 512 469 6390

E-mail address L

[ 7] Resume and professional bio are attached here.
Attached
XD Resume and professional bio are attached
elsewhere in the application {indicate Attachment number).  Attachment Number 1

3. Indicate whether you currently or have previously served on a board of a school district, another
charter school, a non-public school or any not-for-profit corporation.
XD Does not apply to me |:| Yes

4. ‘What was your motivation to serve on the board of the proposed charter school?
To offer an opportunity to older youth an opportunity for a high school degree

5. Whatis your understanding of the appropriate role of a public charter school board member?
To provide oversight and direction in keeping with schoal policy

6. Describe any previous experience you have that is relevant to serving on the charter school’s board
{e.g. other board service}. if you have not had previous experience of this nature, explain why you
have the capability to be an effective board member,

Past President of the National Rehabilitation Association, Past President National
Rehabilitation Counseling Association, Chairman of the Goodwill Industries International
Board for two years

7. Describe the specific knowledge and experience that you would bring to the board.
Professor University of Texas at Austin College of Education and Chairman Department Of Special
Education With experience in developing educational curriculum.

Scheol Mission and Program

1. Whatis your undersianding of the school’s mission and guiding beliefs?

To provide individuals who have dropped out of high school an opportunity for a high school
diploma.

2. What is your understanding of the school’s proposed educational program?
A robust academic program with a focus on college and technical career opportunities.

3. What do you believe to be the characteristics of a successful school?
To prepare students for life long learning

4. How will you know that the school is succeeding (or not) in its mission?
Follow up studies of those students that drop out and those that complete the program for
comparison as to what makes the curriculum successful and where it may need to be changed.

Page 2 of 6
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Governance

1.

Describe the role that the board will play in the school’s operation.

QOversight and direction

2.

How will you know if the school is successful at the end of the first year of operation?

Student satisfaction and demonstration of mastery of the course work.

3.

How will you know at the end of four years of the school is successful?

Placement in community. jobs and/or continuing education at a higher level academic

institution.

4,

What specific steps do you think the charter school board will need to take to ensure that the
school is successfui?

Selection of qualified teachers, counselors, administrators and budget as well as the

recruitment of students having the need and desire for such a program.

5

How would you handle a situation in which you believe one or more members of the school’s
board were acting unethically or not in the best interests of the school?

Discuss the issues fully and openly with the full board.

Disclosures

1

Indicate whether you {or your spouse) know the other prospective board members for the proposed
school. If so, please indicate the precise nature of your relationship.
X[ 1 1/ we do not know these individuals [ | Yes

Indicate whether you (or your spouse) know any person who is, or has been in the last two years, a
school employee. If so, indicate the precise nature of your relationship.
XD I / we do not know any such employees D Yes

[ndicate whether you (or your spouse} know anyone who is doing, or plans to do, business with the
charter school (whether as an individual or as a director, officer, employee or agent of an entity). If
50, indicate and describe the precise nature of your relationship and the nature of the business that
such person or entity is transacting or will be transacting with the school.

X[ ] | / we do not know any such persons [ | Yes

If the school intends to contract with an education service provider or management organization,
indicate whether you or your spouse knows any employees, officers, owners, directors or agents of
that provider. If the answer is in the affirmative, please describe any such relationship.

X[:I Not applicable because the school does not intend to contact with an education service
provider or school management organization.

I:] I/ we do not know any such persons D Yes

If the school plans to contract with an education service provider, indicate if you, your spouse or
other immediate family member anticipate conducting, or are conducting, any business with the
provider. i so, indicate the precise nature of the business that is being or will be conducted.
X[ ] n/a D 1 / we or my family do not anticipate conducting any such business [_| Yes

Indicate whether you, your spouse or other immediate family members are a director, officer,
employee, parther or member of, or are otherwise associated with, any organization that is
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- partne'ring with the charter school. To the extent you have provided this information in response to
priar items, you may so indicate.
X I:} Does not apply to me, my spouse or family [_] Yes
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Alexandria, VA 22314.
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The proposed education program will include a rigorous individualized curriculum that will align
with TEKS to allow students to graduate with a high school diploma and post- secondary
certifications

3. What do you believe to he the characteristics of a successful school?

A successful school will provide students with robust educational opportunities while helping
them develop their personal and academic goals and prepare them for the digital 21° century
world that is constantly evolving.

4, How will you know that the school is succeeding (or not} in its mission?

The programming for the EXCEL Center has detailed the measures for success in the goals
and graduation rates as well as the number of students who achieve their post-secondary
education goals or career certifications to move into the next phase of their lives.

Governance

1. Describe the role that the board will play in the school’s operation.

The Board’s role will be to serve as the final authority on issues relating to employee
grievances, community concerns, the management of the business, property and affairs of
the charter school in accordance with Goodwill bylaws and those of the state of Texas.
The Board will also be the initial and final authority to select, employ, set compensation
and direct the CEO and the Board wili review, evaluate and respond proactively to reports
involving compliance, student performance, management and administrative practices as
well as attendance and other educational requirements for students are being met along
with ensuring that generally accepted accounting principles and other compliance
requirements are met.

2.  How will you know if the school is successful at the end of the first year of operation?
The Board will evaluate on the basis of the goals that have been set and the level of
attainment in mission specific educational goals, graduation rates industry certification
goals and targets.

3.  How will you know at the end of four years of the school is successful?
The measure of success will depend on how well the school is managed educationally,
financially, and operationally across all the performance measures and to what degree the
mission of providing young adults with “second chances” has ultimately been achieved.

4,  What specific steps do you think the charter school board will need to take to ensure that the
school is successful?

The Board will need to build a strong collaborative relationship with the Goodwill
Education Advisory Board to ensure that the development of the school program through
the start-up phase will be successful and the Board will also need to be responsive and
responsible Ambassadors for the Excel Center and its students.

5. How would you handle a situation in which you believe cne or more members of the school’s
board were acting unethically or not in the best interests of the school?
t would bring it to the attention of the CEO and the Board Chair as the fiduciary
responsibility, the public trust and the reputation of Goodwill may be tarnished/destroyed
in the greater Austin area which ultimately would negatively impact all of the Goodwill
services and programs .

Gwendolyn Robinson Greene
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Disclosures

s

Indicate whether you (or your spouse) know the other prospective board members for the proposed
school. If so, please indicate the precise nature of your relationship.

[:] | / we do not know these individuals X Yes

We know of other Board members through current and past membership on the Goodwill

Board and as Seton colleagues and community members.

2

Indicate whether you (or your spouse) know any persen who is, or has been in the last two years, a
school employee. If so, indicate the precise nature of your relationship.
1/ we do not know any such employees |_] Yes

Indicate whether you {or your spouse) know anyone whao is doing, or plans to do, business with the
charter school (whether as an individual or as a director, officer, employee or agent of an entity), If
so, indicate and describe the precise nature of your relationship and the nature of the business that
such person or entity is transacting or will be transacting with the school.

i / we do not know any such persons D Yes

If the school intends to contract with an education service provider or management organization,
indicate whether you or your spouse knows any employees, officers, owners, directors or agents of
that provider. If the answer is in the affirmative, please describe any such relationship.

X Not applicable because the school does not intend to contact with an education service provider
or school management organization.

]:] I / we do not know any such persons I:] Yes

If the school plans to contract with an education service provider, indicate if you, your spouse or
other immediate family member anticipate conducting, or are conducting, any business with the
provider. If so, indicate the precise nature of the business that is being or will be conducted.
N/A D i/ we or my family do not anticipate conducting any such business [:I Yes

Indicate whether you, your spouse or other immediate family members are a director, officer,
employee, partner or member of, or are otherwise associated with, any organization that is
partnering with the charter school. To the extent you have provided this information in response to
prior items, you may so indicate.

Izl Does not apply to me, my spouse or family [_| Yes

7. List all business or organizations of which you are a partner or in which you have a majority interest.
N/A
8. List all previous experience with charter schools. Include open-enrollment schools and/or campus or
program charters including dates, charter schools/charter holders, addresses and pasitions held:
N/A
9. Will you be employed by or contract with the sponsoring entity, the charter school, or the

management company of the school?
[ ] Yes X No [fso, please state the compensation you expect to receive.

Also explain any other compensation you expect to receive for service on the governing body of the
sponsoring entity.

Gwendolyn Rohinson Greene
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I/ we do not know any such employees [ | Yes

Indicate whether you (or your spouse) know anyone who is doing, or plans to do, business with the
charter school {whether as an individual or as a director, officer, employee or agent of an entity). If
50, indicate and describe the precise nature of your relationship and the nature of the business that
such person or entity is transacting or will be transacting with the school.

X 1/ we do not know any such persons [ ] Yes

If the school intends to contract with an education service provider or management organization,
indicate whether you or your spouse knows any employees, officers, owners, directors or agents of
that provider. If the answer is in the affirmative, please describe any such relationship.

Not applicable because the school does not intend to contact with an education service provider
or school management organization.

[] 1/ we do not know any such persons  [_| Yes

if the school plans to contract with an education service provider, indicate if you, your spouse or
other immediate family member anticipate conducting, or are conducting, any business with the
provider. If so, indicate the precise nature of the business that is being or will be conducted.
N/A [ 1/ we or my family do not anticipate conducting any such business [_| Yes

Indicate whether you, your spouse or other immediate family members are a director, officer,
employee, partner or member of, or are otherwise associated with, any organization that is
partnering with the charter school. To the extent you have provided this information in response to
prior items, you may so indicate.

X Does not apply to me, my spouse or family [ | Yes

List all business or organizations of which you are a partner or in which you have a majority interest.
I am an income partner at Strasburger & Price, LLP,

List all previous experience with charter schools. Include open-enrollment schools and/or campus or
program charters including dates, charter schools/charter holders, addresses and positions held:
None,

Will you be employed by or contract with the sponsoring entity, the charter school, or the
management company of the school?
[] Yes [X] No If so, please state the compensation you expect to receive.

Also explain any other compensation you expect to receive for service on the governing body of the
sponsoring entity.

10.

Will you be employed by or contract with the sponsoring entity, the charter school, or the
management company of the school?
[ ] Yes No If so, please state the compensation you expect to receive.

Also explain any other compensation you expect to receive for service on the governing body of the
sponsoring entity.

11.

Is any relative within the third degree of consanguinity (i.e., your parent, grandparent, great-
grandparent, child, grandchild, great-grandchild, sibling, aunt, uncle, niece, nephew) or within the
third degree of affinity (i.e., your spouse or your spouse’s parent, grandparent, great-grandparent,

Francine W, Breckenridge - Page 3 of 5
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ASSURANCES

The following assurances are provided in accordance with the United Slates Code Annotated, Title 20, Education, Chapter 31,
Subchapter ITI, Section 1232 and P. L. 107-110, No Child Left Behind Act of 2001, Title IX, Part C, Section 9306 (a):

Assurance is hereby given that
(1) the local educational agency will administer each program covered by the application in accordance with all applicable statutes,
regulations, program plans, and applications;

(2) the control of funds provided to the local educational agency under each program, and title to property acquired with those funds, will be
in a public agency and a public agency will administer those funds and property;

(3) the local educational agency will use fiscal control and fund accounting procedures that will ensure proper disbursement of, and
accounting for, Federal funds paid to that agency under each program;

(4) the local educational agency will make reports to the Texas Education Agency or State Board of Education and to the Secretary of
Education as may reasonably be necessary to enable the Texas Education Agency or State Board of Education and the Secretary of
Education to perform their duties and the local educational agency will maintain such records, including the records required under
section [232f * of this title, and provide access to those records, as the Texas Education Agency or State Board of Education or the
Secretary of Education deem necessary to perform their duties;

(5) the local educational agency will provide reasonable opportunities for the participation by teachers, parents, and other interested
agencies, organizations, and individuals in the planning for and operation of each program;

(6) any application, evaluation, periodic program plan or report relating to each program will be made readily available to parents and other
members of the general public:

(7) in the case of any project involving construction-
(A) the project is not inconsistent with overall State plans for the construction of school facilities, and

(B) in developing plans for construction, due consideration will be given to excellence of architecture and design and to compliance with
standards prescribed by the Secretary of Education under section 794 of Title 29 in order to ensure that facilities constructed with
the use of Federal funds are accessible to and usable by individuals with disabilities;

(8) the local educational agency has adopted effective procedures for acquiring and disseminating to teachers and administrators
participating in each program significant information from educational research, demonstrations, and similar projects, and for adopting,
where appropriate, promising educational practices developed through such projects; and

(9) none of the funds expended under any applicable program will be used to acquire equipment (including computer software) in any
instance in which such acquisition results in a direct financial benefit to any organization representing the interests of the purchasing
entity or its employees or any affiliate of such an organization.

AND

In addition to the above, the following assurances arc provided in accordance with P. L. 107-110, No Child Left Behind Act of 2001,
Title IX, Part C, Section 9306 (a):

(1) (A) the control of funds provided under each such program and title to property acquired with program funds will be in a public agency
or in a nonprofit private agency, institution, organization, or Indian tribe, if the law authorizing the program provides for assistance to
those entities; and

(B) the public agency, nonprofit private agency, institution, or organization, or Indian tribe will administer the funds and property to the
extent required by the authorizing statutes;

{2) the applicant will adopt and use proper methods of administering each such program, including —

(A) the enforcement of any obligations imposed by law on agencies, institutions, organizations, and other recipients responsible for
catrying out each program; and
(B) the correction of deficiencies in program operations that are identified through audits, monitoring, or evaluation;

(3) the applicant will cooperate in carrying out any evaluation of each such program conducted by or for the State educational agency, the
Secretary, or other Federal officials;

() before the application was submitted, the applicant afforded a reasonable opportunity for public comment on the application and
considered such comment.

* Section 1232f, United States Code, Title 20, Education
RECORDS
Each recipient of Federal funds under any applicable program through any grant, subgrant, cooperative agreement, loan, or other
arrangement shall keep records which fully disclose the amount and disposition by the recipient of those funds, and the total cost of
the activity for which the funds are used, the share of that cost provided from other sources, and such other records as will facilitate
an effective financial or programmatic audit.
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OUT OF STATE GPERATOR PORTFOLIO DEMONSTRATION FORM

[

We have read and understood TEC§§12.101 and 12.1011

[] The portfolio history provided in Attachment 0S.1 is a true and accurate representation of our
school portfolio to date, and includes all schools that have ever been operated by our
organization.

[  The academic performance data provided in Attachment 0S.1 is true and accurate, and includes
all available information on all of our schools currently in operation, regardless of opening year.
[ ]  Our portfolio performance is in compliance with statutory eligibility requirements listed above,

namely: :

¢ We have not, in the last 10 years, lost any schoo! under our management for any of the
reasons described.,

e We are not affiliated with an organization that has, in the last 10 years, lost any school
under its management for any of the reasons described.

e The academic data provided in this eligibility packet and in Attachment 0S.1
demonstrates that every school in our portfolio, regardless of location, is performing
equivalent to one of the two highest performance levels in the Texas accountability rating
system. '

-OR-
Our portfolio performance is NOT in compliance with statutory eligibility requirements listed

above. '
EXPLAIN ANY LOSSES OF SCHOOLS OR ANY ACADEMIC PERFORMANCE DEFICIENCIES THAT ARE QUT OF

COMPLIANCE AS NOTED ABOVE. TYPE YOUR RESPONSE IN THE BOX BELOW, IT WILL EXPAND AS NEEDED.

NOT APPLICABLE

Certification

By my signature below, | certify that the information contained herein, and in all elements of our open
enrollment charter school application, is true and accurate. | understand that the TEA reserves the right
to request additional information about the schools in our portfolio or a subset thereof, and that the
TEA may contact other organizations with whom we hold contracts, including the authorizers or
governing bodies of schools in our portfolio, to verify information and conduct due diligence.

Signature Date

NOT APPLICABLE

Name Title

THE EXCEL CENTER — GOODWILL INDUSTRIES OF CENTRAL TEXAS 2












































































GOODWILL INDUSTRIES OF CENTRAL TEXAS BY-LAWS LAST REVISED 2013

26 Quorum

A majority of the Directors shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business at all meetings of the
full Board.

2.7 Committee Meetings

Committees generally meet every other month at a time and location determined by the committee, A
quorum of board directors on the committee must attend or the meeting will be cancelled.

2.8 Place of Meetings

All board meetings will be held either at the registered office of the Corporation in the State of Texas, or at
such other place within or without the State of Texas as may be designated by the Board and specified in
the respective notices or waivers of notice thereof.

2.9 Meeting Attendance by Telephone

Individuals may attend any GICT Board or committee meeting by telephone conference call as long as all
persons participating in the meeting can communicate with each other.

2.10 Notice

Notices of all meetings will be provided at least seven (7) days before the meeting takes place.

2.11 Signed Waiver of Notice

Whenever any notice is required to be given under the provisions of the Act or under the provisions of the
Articles of Incorporation or the by-laws, a waiver in writing signed by a person entitled to receive a notice
shall be deemed equivalent to the giving of the notice. A waiver of notice shall be effective whether signed
before or after the time stated in the notice being waived.

2.12 Waiver of Notice by Attendance

The attendance of a person at a meeting shall constitute a waiver of notice of the meeting unless the
person attends for the express purpose of objecting to the transaction of any business because the meeting
is not lawfully called or convened.

2.13 Notice by Common Carrier, Facsimile, Special (hand) Delivery, or Electronic Methods

Any notice required or permitted by these by-laws to be given to a Director, Officer, or member of a
committee of the corporation may be given by common carrier, facsimile, special (hand) delivery or
electronic methods. |If common carrier-mailed, a notice shall be deemed to be mailed when deposited in
the United States mail addressed to the person at his/her address as it appears on the records of the
corporation, with postage prepaid. A facsimile or electronic mailftext shall be deemed to be delivered
upon (1) confirmation of transmission, or receipt, or (2) lacking 24-hour notice of non-transmission, when
received by the sender's machine. Special (hand) delivery mail shall be deemed to be delivered when
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deposited in the appropriate mailbox or handed to the courier, addressed to the person at hisher address
as it appears on the records of the corporation, with the fee prepaid. A person may change his or her
address by giving written notice to the Secretary of the corporation.

2.14 Use of Experts by the Board

The Board will hire, at its discretion, external advisors, consultants, or other professionals for specific, time-
limited tasks.

ARTICLE 3

GENERAL OFFICERS:

3.1 Election

The Officers of this corporation shall consist of the Chair, Vice-Chair, Secretary, Treasurer, and the
President of the corporation, and such other Officers as may be determined and selected by a majority of
the Board. The President of the corporation shall not be a member of the Board but is an Officer of the
corporation. At the annual meeting, the Board will elect the Officers from among the Directors. The Officers
will hold office for a period of one (1) year and until their successors are elected and qualify. Board Officers
may be elected to three (3) successive terms.

3.2 Duties

The principle duties of the Officers are outlined below:

a.

Chair. The Chair shall preside at all meetings of the Full Board and shall perform such other
duties as may be assigned to him/her from time to time by the Board.

Vice-Chair. The Vice-Chair shall discharge the duties of the Chair in the event of his/ther
absence or disability for any cause whatsoever and shall perform such additional duties as
may be prescribed from time to time by the Board.

Secretary. The Secretary shall be responsible for ensuring that notice is given of all meetings
of the Board, and that true minutes of all meetings of the Board are taken and maintained. The
Secretary shall discharge such other duties as shall be assigned to him/her by the Board.

Treasurer. The Treasurer shall be responsible for financial oversight, including ensuring that
appropriate fiscal records are kept and ensuring that all funds are recorded, spent and
monitored consistent with funder requirements, legal requirements and sound financial
management. He/she shall also submit a report of the financial condition of the organization at
its annual meeting of the Board and as such other times as the Board my designate.

President. The President shall be the chief executive officer of the corporation and shall be
responsible for the day-to-day operations including employment, supervision and termination of
all other employees. The President shall keep the Board apprised on a regular basis on the
status of the organization. The President may not authorize an expenditure of GICT funds in
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(c) commence the voluntary dissolution of the corporation or perform an act which would adversely
impact its non-profit status;

(d) fill vacancies in the Board;

(e) fill vacancies in or designate alternative Directors of the Executive Committee;

(f) fill any board Directorship to be filled by reason of an increase in the number of Directors;

{g) elect or remove Officers or Directors of the Executive Committee;

{h) alter or repeal any resolution of the Board of the corporation;

(f) authorize the execution in the name of the corporation of any contract which would be material to
the financial condition of the corporation (or otherwise incur any indebtedness in the name of the
corporation or secured by the property or assets of the corporation in an amount in excess of
$50,000) without having first obtained the prior approval of a majority of the Directors of the Board

of the Corporation.

(4) The Chair of the Executive Committee shall be the Chair of the Board.

ARTICLE 4

CONFLICT OF INTEREST:

No Director or family member within the third degree of consanguinity or third degree of affinity of any
GICT/GEB member may financially benefit from any contractual relationship with GICT or its affiliates or
receive compensation in any form from GICT, the charter school, or any management company that
operates the charter school.

The Board shall approve and adopt a Board Covenant that contains this Conflict of Interest Statement, a
code of ethics, and a commitment statement. Each Director shall sign this form on an annual basis.

ARTICLE 5

APPOINTED OFFICERS AND AGENTS:

The Board may appoint such Officers and agents in addition to those provided for in Article 3, as may be
deemed necessary, who shall have such authority and perform such duties as shall from time to time be
prescribed by the Board. All appointed Officers and agents shall hold their respective offices or positions at
the pleasure of the Board and may be removed from office or discharged at any time with or without cause,
provided that removal without cause shall not prejudice the contract rights, if any, of such Officers and
agents.
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Any vacancy among the Elected Directors may be filled by the remaining Board, or if the Directors
remaining in office constitute fewer than a quorum, by the affirmative vote of a majority of the Directors
remaining in office. Any vacancy among the Appointed Directors shall be filled by the GICT board. A
Director elected to fill a vacancy shall hold office until the expiration of the term of the Director causing the
vacancy and until a successor shall be elected and qualified.

The Board shall declare a vacancy in any seat on the Board upon the expiration of the occupant's term, the
death or resignation of the occupant, the disability of any occupant rendering him/her permanently
incapable of participating in the management and affairs of the corporation, a Director's unexcused
absence from 40% of a combined total of Board/Committee meetings in a six (6} month period, or upon the
majority vote of the Board. If a Director no longer meets qualifications to be a board member, removal shall
be immediate.

Election. One-half (rounded down to the nearest whole number) plus one of the members of the GEB (the
"Appointed Directors”) shall be current GICT Board Directors in good standing and shall be appointed by
the GICT board. The remaining members of the GEB (the "Elected Directors”) shall be recommended and
approved as provided in Article 2 of the GICT by-laws.

7.3  Orientation and Training

Upon election to the GEB, each new Director will complete an orientation and training program, with
logistical support provided by GICT staff. The program will educate the new Director on responsibilities,
including planning, financial, development, and other aspects of GICT that require Board oversight.

Members of the governing body of a charter school will be required to undergo training as defined by 19
TAC, §100.1102.

74  Meetings

Upon GICT's designation as a holder of an Open-Enrollment Charter all GEB meetings shall be conducted
in accordance with the provisions of the Texas Education Code will be subject to the requirements of the
Texas Open Meetings Act.

7.5 Annual Meetings

The annual meeting of the GEB shall be held within six (6) months of the close of the fiscal year on such
day and at such time as the Board President appoints.

7.6 Regular Meetings

The Board will meet at least four (4) times per year, but meetings can be held as often as deemed
necessary by the President. All regularly scheduled GICT meetings will have a designated time to discuss
GEB business and notice will be published in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act.

10
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All officers shall be chosen annually by the GEB at the annual meeting of the Board and approved by the
GICT Board of Directors. Each officer shall hold office (unless the officer resigns, is removed, or dies) until
the next annual meeting of the Board of Directors or until a successor is chosen and qualified.

Duties. The principal duties of the officers are outlined below:

a. President. The President will preside at all meetings of the GEB, will appoint the chairperson and
members of all standing and temporary committees, subject to the review of the GICT and GEB of
Directors, and shall do and perform such other duties as this Code of By-Laws provides or as may be
assigned by the GICT and GEB. The Chairperson will also serve on the GICT Executive commiitee.

b.Vice-President. The Vice-President will preside at all meetings of the Board if the Chairperson is not
present and shall do and perform such other duties as this Code of By-Laws provides or as may be
assigned by the GICT and GEB.

c. Secretary. The Secretary shall have the custody and care of the corporate records and the minutes
book of the GEB. The Secretary shall attend all the meetings of the GEB, and shall keep, or cause to be
kept, a true and complete record of the proceedings of such meetings, and shall perform a like duty for all
standing committees of the GEB, when required. The Secretary shall attend to the giving and serving of all
notices of the GICT and GEB, shall file and take care of all papers and documents belonging to the GEB,
shall authenticate records of the GEB as necessary, and shall perform such other duties as may be
required by the Code of By-Laws or as may be prescribed by the GICT and GEB. The Secretary shall
prepared and maintain all the materials necessary to comply with the provisions of Texas Open Meetings
Act and The Texas Public Information Act.

d. Assistant Officers. The GEB may from time to time designate assistant officers who shall exercise and
perform such powers and duties as the officers for whom they are elected to assist shall specify and
delegate to them, and such other powers and duties as may be prescribed by the code of By-Laws, the
Board of Directors.

Vacancies. If a vacancy of an Officer occurs in the corporation, such vacancy will be filled by the Board
Chair of the GICT Board. A new Officer who will hold office until the next annual meeting and until histher
successor is elected and qualified.

Compensation. No Director shall receive any compensation for hisfher service on the GEB. Directors may
be reimbursed for expenses incurred on behalf of the corporation with prior approval by the Board. GICT
loans of any kind are not permitted to Directors.

Finances

Contracts. Only the GICT Board may authorize any officer or agent to enter into any contract or execute
and deliver any instrument in the name of and on behalf of the GEB, and such authority may be general or
confined to a specific instance; and unless so authorized by the GICT Board, no officer, agent or employee
shall have any power or authority to bind the Corporation by any contract or engagement, or to pledge its
credit or render it liable pecuniary for any purpose or to any amount. The Board is specifically authorized to
enter into (and from time to time amend) one or more "Charter School Agreements” with the Texas
Education Agency.

13
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Payments and Investments. The Board shall by resolution designate officers, agents or employees of the
Corporation who may, in the name of the Corporation, execute drafts, checks and orders for the payment of
money in its behalf; provided, however, that any expenditure in excess of fifty-thousand dollars
($50,000.00) that is outside the ordinary course of operation shall comply with all By-Laws. The
Corporation shall have the right to retain all or any part of any securities or property acquired by it in
whatever manner, and to invest and reinvest any funds held by it, according to the judgment of the GEB.,

Audited Financial Statements. The Corporation shall maintain financial statements prepared in accordance
with the unified accounting system prescribed by the State Board of Education and State Board of
Accountants and shall engage an independent certified public accountant to audit such financial
statements.

Texas Open Meetings Act
The Corporation and the charter school will comply with the Texas Open Meetings Act.

Texas Public Information Act

The Corporation and the charter school will appropriately respond to ali Texas Public Information Act
requests.

14
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ARTICLE 8

SEAL:

This GICT shall have a common seal, being a circular seél of the following description, vizz GOODWILL
INDUSTRIES OF CENTRAL TEXAS around the circle and date or organization In inner gircle. The seal
shall be in the custody of the President,

ARTICLE ©

AMENDMENTS:

These by-laws may be amended by the Board at any meeting of he Board by the affirmative vote of a
majority of the Directars of the Board.

ARTICLE 10

REVERSION CLAUSE:

In the event that the work of the Corporation shall be abandoned and this Corporation ceases to exist, the
title to all its property remaining after payment of its debts will be distributed as outlined in the Articles of

Incorporation.

APPROVED at a scheduled meeting of the GICT Board held at the Goodwﬂl Commumty Cen e? Austin,

Texas on the 22 day of February, 2013. e
2 /_' L
// / /f el e
Char Mark Fmger . i
/ /) /,

Secretary: Anne 'M\érgan
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Attachment E.1. Scope and Sequence



Topics Time TEKS Mathematics STAAR Algebra i | Focus Skills and Goals and Objectives
Allotment Reporting Mathematics Goals and for Shaping Attitudes
(1 day = Category Objectives Toward Learning
180 min.)
Unit E: Getting Started with Algebra
1: Exploring 3 days Algebral 2. Describingand | Operations with signed Students will
problem-solving A03.A Graphing Linear numbers + learn about their
stralegies The student is expected to use symbols Functions, saddition teacher, their classmates,
to represent unknowns and variables. Equations, and ssubtraction and this
Supporting Standard Inequalities course;
Grade 7 Students will * learn and practice
7.02.C = explore, apply, and share norms and routines to
The student is expected to use models, problem-solving strategies, aid collaboration and
such as concrete objects, pictorial and reflect on solutions; overal] learning.
models, and number lines, to add, « work with important algebra
subtract, multiply, and divide integers ideas, including variables,
and connect the actions fo algorithms. patterns, and solutions.
Supporting Standard
2: Getting smarter | 2 days Algebral 2: Describing and | Operations with signed Students will
through algebraic A.03.B Graphing Linear numbers » understand the
reasoning The student is expected to look for Functions, smultiplication difference between an
patterns and represent generalizations Equations, and =division entity (fixed) and
algebraically. Supporting Standard Inequalities incremental malleabie)
Grade 7 Students will theory of intelligence;

7.02.C

The student is expected to use models,
such as concrete objects, pictorial
models, and number lines, to add,
subtract, multiply, and divide integers
and connect the actions to algorithms.
Supporting Standard

7.07.A

The student is expected to locate and

name points on a coordinate plane using

ordered pairs of integers. Supporting
Standard
Grade 8

= learn and apply routines to
help with mathematical
problem

solving;

- develop conjectures with
signed numbers using pattern
recogaition.

= |learn basic information
about brain structures
and

how the brain works;

« uniderstand the benefits
of

effective effort and the
role of effort in creating
new

connections in the brain.




Topics Time | TEKS Mathematics STAAR Algebra | | Focus Skills and Goals and Objectives
Aliotment Reporting Mathematics Goals and for Shaping Attitudes
(1day= Category Objectives Toward Learning
180 min.)
3.14.B
The student is expected to use a
problem-solving model that incorporates
understanding the problem, making a
plan, carrying out the plan, and
evaluating the solution for
reasonableness.
3: Foundations of | 4 days Algebra I 2: Describingand | Students will
algebra A.02.C Graphing Linear = use variables to represent
The student is expected to interpret Functions, unknowrns;

situations in terms of given graphs or
create situations that £t given graphs.
Supporting Standard

AQ3A

The student is expected to use symbols
to represent unknowns and variables.
Supporting Standard

AQ3.B

The student is expected to lock for
paiterns and represent generalizations
algebraically. Supporting Standard
A.04.B .

The student is expected to use the
commutative, associative, and
distributive properties to simplify
algebraic expressions. Supporting
Standard

Equations, and
Inequalities

» create, interpret, and
evaluate algebraic
expressions;

« use the distributive property;
* uge variables to generalize
input-output relationships;

* plot points on a graph;

« make graphs from tables;

« inferpret the meaning of
points on a graph.

Unit 2; Infroduction t

o Functions and Equations

4: Representing
mathematical
relationships in
multiple ways

3 days

Algebra I

A.01D

The student is expected to represent
relationships among quantities using
concrete models, tables, graphs,
diagrams, verbal descriptions, equations,
and inequalities. Readiness Standard
A0LE

I: Number and
Algebraic Methods

2: Describing and
Graphing Linear
Functions,
Equations, and
Inequalitics;

Students will

= use words, tables, graphs,
and algebraic rules to identify,
describe, and analyze patterns
and mathematical
relationships;

* solve problems and model
real world situations using




Topics Time TEKS Mathematics STAAR Algebra I | Focus Skills and Goals and Objectives
Allotment Reporting Mathematics Goals and for Shaping Attitudes
(1 day = Category Objectives Toward Learning
188 min.)

The student is expected to interpret and patterns and mathematical
make decisions, predictions, and critical | 3: Writing and relationships;

Jjudgments from functional relationships. | Solving Linear » make conneclions among
Readiness Standard Functions, representations of

A02B Equations, and mathematical relationships,
The student is expected to identify the Inequalities using verbal descriptions,
mathematical domains and ranges and tables, graphs, and algebraic
determine reasonable domain and range rules;

values for given situations, both + determine the advantages
continuous and discrete. Readiness and limitations of using a
Standard particular representation to
AQ3.A answer a question;

The student is expected to use symbols = analyze and create

to represent unknowns and variables. equivalent algebraic
Supporting Standard expressions aad rules;
A03.B

The student is expected to look for

patterns and represent generalizations

algebraically. Supporting Standard

A.04.B

The student is expected to use the

commutative, associative, and

distributive propetties to simplify

algebraic expressions. Supporting

Standard

A05B

The student is expected to detenmine the

domain and range for linear functions in

given situations. Supporting Standard

AQSC

The student is expected to use, translate,

and make connections among, algebraic,

tabular, graphical, or verbal descriptions

of linear functions. Readiness Standard

5: Problem solving | 2 days Grade 8 Scaling graph axes Students will

and metacognition 8.07.D + understand the role of




Topics Time TEKS Mathematics STAAR Algebra I | Focus Skills and Goals and Objectives
Allotment Reporiing Mathematies Goals and for Shaping Attitudes
{1 day = Category Objectives Toward Learning
186 min.)
The student is expected fo locate and Students will metacognition in the
name points on a coordinate plane using = solve a non-routine problem; | learning process.
ordered pairs of rational numbers. » practice scaling graph axes;
Supporting Standard * prepare and present a
8.14.B solution and solution process
The student is expected to use a to a probiem;
problem-solving model that incorporates « explore what makes
understanding the problem, making a problems
plan, carrying out the plan, and
evaluating the solution for
reasonableness.
6: Working with 4 days Algebral 1: Number and Students will
functions and AQLA Algebraic Methods | » understand the concept of a

equations

The student is expected to describe
independent and dependent quantities in
functional relationships. Supporting
Standard

A01C

The student is expected to describe
functional relationships for given
problem situations and write equations
or inequalities to answer questions
arising from problem situations.
Supporting Standard

2: Describing and
Graphing Linear
Functions,
Equations, and
Inequalities;

3: Writing and
Solving Linear
Functions,
Equations, and
Inequalities

functional relationship;

» identify independent and
dependent variables in
functional relationships;

* represent functions using
words, tables, graphs, and
symbols — including function
notation; )

= develop equations that arise
from functions and solve
equations by inspection or
"undoing";

« distinguish between
proportional and
nonproportional

situations represented by
linear functions.

Unit 3: Rate of Change

7: Exploring rate of
change in motion
problems

4 days

Algebra i

AQ2C

The student is expected to interpret
situations in terms of given graphs or
create situations that fit given

2: Describing and
Graphing Linear
Functions,
Equations, and
Inequalities;

Students will

= understand the concepts of
speed and rate;

= create motion graphs
{distance vs. time) and




Topics Tine TEKS Mathematics STAAR Algebra I | Focus Skifls and Goals and Objectives
Allotment Reporting Mathematics Goals and for Shaping Attitudes
(1day= Category Objectives ‘Toward Learning
180 min.}
graphs. Supporting Standard investigate how changes in
A0G.A 3: Writing and motion affect the graph;
The student is expested to develop the Solving Linear * demonsirate what effect a
concept of slope as rate of chauge and Functions, change in speed or rate has on
determine slopes from Equations, and a motion graph;
graphs, tables, and algebraic Inequalities = find rates for data in tables;
representations. Suppotting Standard = compare different constant
rates;
» find rates from graphs.
8: Algebraic 2 days Grade 8 Working with unit rates Students will
thinking and how 8.03.8 = think in a reflective
learning feels The student is expected to estimate and Students will way about liow it feels
find solutions to application probleis « extend the study of rates to to be engaged in a
involving percents and other unit rates; challenging learning
proportional relationships such as = solve non-routine problems | task;
similarity and rates. Readiness Standard involving balance scales, » understand the learning
work rates, and job process to empower
completion. them to take on more
challenging learning
tasks.
9: Exploring rate of | 3 days Algebra l 2: Describing and | Students will
change in other A02.C Graphing Linear » find rates of change for

situations

The student is expected to interpret
situations in terms of given graphs or
create situations that fit given graphs.
Supporling Standard

A03.B

The student {s expected to look for
patierns and represent generalizations
algebraically. Supporting Standard
A05.A

The student is expected to determine
whether or not given situations can be
represented by linear functions.
Supporting Standard

A05.C

Functions,
Equations, and
Inequalities;

3: Writing and
Solving Linear
Functions,
Equations, and
Inequalities;

5: Exponential
Functions and
Equations

linear functions from tables,
graphs, or verbal descriptions;
» contrast proportional
relationships with
nonproportional

linear relationships;

« identify relationships as
linear or nonlinear from
tables, graphs, or descriptions;
= identify from tables whether
a relationship is linear,
exponential, quadratic, or
inverse variation.




Topics Time TEKS Mathematics STAAR Algebral | Focus Skills and Goals and Objectives
Allotment Reporting Mathematics Goals and for Shaping Attitudes
(1 day= Category Objectives Toward Learning
180 min.}

The student is expected to use, translate,
and make connections among algebraic,
tabular, graphical, or verbal descriptions
of linear functions, Readiness Standard
A06.G

The student is expected to relate direct
variation to linear functions and solve

problems involving proportional change.

Supporting Standard

AllB

The student is expected to analyze data
and represent situations involving
inverse variation using concrete models,
tables, graphs, or algebraic methods.
Supporting Standard

AllC

The student is expected fo anatyze data
and represent situations involving
exponential growth and decay using
concrete models, tables, graphs, or
_algebraic methods. Supporting Standard

Unit 4: Linear Functions

10: Understanding
slope and intercepts

4 days

Algebra !

A.02.C

The student is expected to interpret
situations in terms of given graphs or
create situations that fit given graphs,
Supporting Standard

A03.A

The student is expected to use symbols
to represent unknowns and variables.
Supporting Standard

A03.B

The student is expected to look for
patterns and represent generalizations
algebraically. Supporting Standard

2; Describing and

Graphing Linear
Functions,
Equations, and
Inegualities;

3: Writing and
Solving Linear
Functions,
Equations, and
Inequalities

Students will

» explore linear functions
using tables, graphs, and
function rules;

= uge the connection between
constant rate of change and
slope to analyze and graph
linear functions;

= use commen or first
differences to determine ifa
function is linear;

= explore the relationship
between the y-intercept of the
graph of a linear model and




Topics Time TEKS Mathematics STAAR Algebra I | Focus Skills and Goals and Objectives
Allotment Reporting Mathematics Goals and for Shaping Attitudes
(1 day= Category Objectives Toward Learning
180 min.)
A05.A the situation being modeled;

The student is expected to determine
whether or not given situations can be
represented by linear functions.
Supporting Standard

A.03.B

The student is expected to determine the
domain and range for linear functions in
given situations, Suppotting Standard
A0s5.C

The student is expected to use, translate,
and make connections among algebraic,
tabular, graphical, or verbal descriptions
of linear functions. Readiness Standard
AL06.A

The student is expected to develop the
concept of slope as rate of change and
determine slopes from graphs, tables,
and algebraic representations.
Supporting Standard

AQ6.B

The student is expected to interpret the
meaning of slope and intercepts in
sitvations using data, symbolic
representations, or graphs. Readiness
Standard

A.06.C

The student is expected to investigate,
describe, and predict the effects of
changes in m and b on the graph of
y=mx + b. Readiness Standard

AJ06.D

The student is expected to graph and
write equations of lines given
characteristics such as two points, a
point and a slope, or a slope and y-

= understand the effects of
changing m or b on the graph
of y=mx+b;

» use slope to classify lines as
parallel, perpendicular, or
neither;

« write the equation of a line
in different forms (slope-
inteycept, standard, and point-
slope forms).




Topies Time TEKS Mathematics STAAR Algebral | Focus Skills and Goals and Objectives
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(1 day= Category Objectives Toward Learning
180 min.)
intercept. Supporting Standard
A06.E
The student is expected to determing the
intercepts of the graphs of linear
functions and zeros of linear functions
from graphs, tables, and algebraic
representations. Supporting Standard
AQ6F
The student is expected to interpret and
predict the effects of changing slope and
y-intercept in applied situations.
Readiness Standard
11: Staying 2 days Algebral 2: Describing and Simplifying expressions, Students will
motivated while A.04.B Graphing Linear with an emphasis on the + understand that
solving problems The student is expected to use the Functions, use of the distributive maintaining motivation
commutative, associative, and Equations, and property and collecting while engaged in a
distributive properties to simplify Inequalities; like terms learning task; can result
algebraic expressions. Supporting in more effective effort;
Standard 3; Writing and « understand that setting
A.06.D Solving Linear goals can help maintain
The student is expected to graph and Functions, motivation;
write equations of lines given Equations, and » set useful goals that are
characteristics such as two points, a Inequalities specific and measurable,
point and a slope, or a slope and y- are challenging and
intercepl. Supporting Standard realistic, and have clear
A06.E start and completion
The student is expected to determine the times;
intercepts of the graphs of linear « set long-term goals and
functions and zeros of lincar functions enabling goals to
from graphs, tables, and algebraic support
representations, Supporting Standard those long-term goals.
12: Creating lineacr | 3 days Algebra [ 2: Describing and | Students will
models for data AQZA Graphing Linear « analyze graphs and tables
The student is expected to identify and Functions, using rate of change to

sketch the general forms of linear (y=x)
and quadratic (y=x2)

Equations, and
Inequalities;

determine whether a lipear
model is appropriate for the
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parent functions. Supporting Standard
Al2C

The student is expected to interpret
situations in terms of given graphs or
create situations that fit given

graphs. Supporting Standard

A02D

The student is expected fo collect and
organize data, make and interpret
scatterplots {including

recognizing positive, negative, or no
correlation for data approximating linear
situations), and model,

predict, and make decisions and critical
judgments in problem situations.
Readiness Standard

A.03.B

The student is expected to look for
patterns and represent generalizations
algebraically. Supporting

Standard

AD5.A

The student is expected to determine
whether or not given situations can be
represented by linear

functions. Supporting Standard

A.05.B

The student is expected to determine the
domain and range for linear functions in
given situations.

Supporting Standard

A.05.C

The student is expected to use, transiate,
and make connections among algebraic,
tabular, graphical, or

verbal descriptions of linear functions.

3: Writing and
Solving Linear
Functions,
Equations, and
Inequalities

data;

* identify the strength and
direction of correlation for
approximately linear data;

« find a trend Tine to model a
set of data using a manual
scaiterplot or a graphing
calculator;

* write an equation for a trend
line;

+ interpret the meaning of a
trend line in the context of a
problem situation;

= transform the parent function
¥y =X to create other linear
functions.
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Readiness Standard
A06.A

The student is expecled to develop the
concept of slope as rate of change and
determine slopes from

graphs, tables, and algebraic
representations. Supporting Standard
A06.B

The student is expected to interpret the
meaning of slope and intercepts in
situations using data,

symbolic representations, or graphs.
Readiness Standard

A06.C

The student is expected to investigate,
describe, and predict the effecis of
changes in m and b on the

graph of y=mx +b. Readiness Standard
A.06.D

The student is expected to graph and
write equations of lines given
characteristics such as two poinls, a
point and a slope, or a slape and y-
intercept. Supporting Standard

A.06.E :

The student is expected to determine the
intercepts of the graphs of linear
functions and zeros of linear

functions from graphs, tables, and
algebraic representations. Supporting
Standard

A06F

The student is expected to interpret and
predict the effects of changing slope and
y-intercept in applied

situations, Readiness Standard
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Unit 5: Linear Equati

ons and Inequalities

13: Solving linear
equations

4 days

Algebral

A04.A

The student is expected to find specific
function values, simplify polynomial
expressions, transform and solve
equations, and factor as necessary in
probiem situations. Readiness Standard
A04.B

The student is expected to use the
commutative, associative, and
distributive properties to simplify
algebraic expressions. Supporting
Standard

A.05.C

The student is expected to use, transiate,
and make connections among algebraic,
tabular, graphical, or verbal descriptions
of linear functions. Readiness Standard
AQ7T.A

The student is expected to analyze
situations involving linear functions and
formulate linear equations or inequalities
to solve problems. Supporting Standard
A07.B

The student is expected to investigate
methods for solving linear equations and
inequalities using concrete models,
graphs, and the properties of equality,
select a method, and solve the equations
and inequalities. Readiness Standard
Af7.C

The student is expected to interpret and
determine the reasonableness of
solutions to linear equations and
inequalities, Supporting Standard

2: Describing and
Graphing Linear
Functions,
Equations, and
Inequalities;

3: Writing and
Solving Linear
Functions,
Equations, and
Inequalities;

4: Quadratic
Functions and
Equations

Students will

+ analyze situations involving
linear functions and formulate
linear equations to solve
problems;

= investigate methods for
solving linear equations using
concrete models, graphs, and
the properties of equality,
select a method, and solve the
equations;

« for given contexts, interpret
and determine the
reasonableness of solutions to
linear equations;

= apply techniques for selving
equations in one variable to
solve literal equations.
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14: Problem 2 days Algebra I 3: Writing and Working with slope, with Students will
solving in a AJDGA Solving Linear an emphasis on slope + identify and define the
commaunity of The student is expected to develop the Functions, triangles and the geometric use of key skills needed
learners concept of slope as rate of change and Equations, and connection to slope on both sides of
determine slopes from graphs, tables, Inequalities communication (as a
and algebraic representations. Students will person giving
Supporting Standard = use a variety of information | information
A06.D sources in order to solve a and a person getting,
The student is expected to graph and problem; information);
write equations of lines given * communicate mathematical | = gain an understanding
characteristics such as two points, a ideas and conclusions through | of
point and a slope, or a slope and y- language and representation; how to use and apply
intercept. Supporting Standard » use logical reasoning to these communication
make conjectures and verify skills.
conclusions.
14: Solving linear 4 days Algebra f 2: Describing and | Students will
inequalitics A04.A Craphing Linear » write inequalities in one and
The student is expected to find specific | Functions, two variables to represent
function values, simplify pelynomial Equations, and problem situations;
expressions, transform and solve Inequalities; = [earn how to solve linear

equations, and factor as necessary in
problem situations. Readiness Standard
A04.B

The student is expected fo use the
commutative, associative, and
distributive properties to simplify
algebraic expressions. Supporting
Standard

A05.C

The student is expected to use, translate,
and make connections among algebraic,
tabular, graphical, or verbal descriptions
of linear functions. Readiness Standard
AOQTA

The student is expected to analyze
situations involving linear functions and

3: Writing and
Solving Linear
Functions,
Equations, and
lnequalities;

4: Quadratic
Functions and
Eguations

ineguatities in one variable
using tables, graphs, and
algebraic operations;

= graph solutions {o linear
inegualities in one variable on
a number line;

« graph solutions to linear
inequalities in two variables
on a coordinate plane;

« graph solutions to systems of
linear inequalities in two
variables on a coordinate
plane.
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formulate linear equations or inequalities
to solve problems. Supporting Standard
AQ7B
The student is expecied to investigate
methods for solving linear equations and
inequalities using concrete models,
graphs, and the properties of equality,
select a method, and solve the equations
and inequalities. Readiness Standard
AQ7C
The student is expected to interpret and
determine the reasonableness of
solutions to linear equations and
inequalities. Supporting Standard
Unit 6: Systems of Linear Equations
16: Formulating 3 days Algebra [ 4; Quadratic Students will
and solving A0B.A Functions and » identify the two variables
systems The student is expected to analyze Equations needed to solve a word
situations and formulate systers of problem and write a system of
linear equations in two unknowns to linear equations in those two
solve problems. Supporting Standard variables to model the
A.08.B situation;
The student is expected to solve systems = solve a system of two linear
of linear equations using concrete equations by making an
models, graphs, tables, and algebraic appropriate table of values by
methods, Readiness Standard hand and using technology;
A.08.C = solve a system of two linear
The student is expected to intetpret and equations by graphing the
determine the reasonableness of equations and finding their
solutions to systems of linear equations. point of intersection, by hand
Supporting Standard and using technology;
» check solutions to a system
of two linear equations.
17: Mindsets and 2 days Algebra i 4: Quadratic Equation solving
problem solving A08.A Functions and
The student is expected to analyze Equations




Topics

Time
Allotment
(1 day =
180 min.)

TEKS Mathematics

STAAR Algebra |
Reporting
Category

Focus Skills and
Mathematics Goals and
Objectives

Goals and Objectives
for Shaping Attitudes
Toward Learning

situations and formulate systems of
linear equations in two unknowns to
solve problems. Supporting Standard
A.08.B

The student is expected to solve systems
of linear equations using concrete
models, graphs, tables, and algebraic
methods. Readiness Standard

A.08C

The student is expected to interpret and
determine the reasonableness of
solutions to systems of linear equations.
Supporting Standard

18: Other methods
for solving systems

4 days

Algebral

AQ0BA

The student is expected to analyze
situations and formulate systems of
linear equations in two unknowns to
solve problems. Supporting Standard
A.08B

The student is expected to solve systems
of linear eguations using concrete
models, graphs, tables, and algebraic
methods. Readiness Standard

A08.C

The student is expected to interpret and
determine the reasonableness of
solutions to systems of linear equations.

4; Quadratic
Functions and
Equations

Students will

+ solve systems of linear
equations using the
substitution

method;

= solve systems of linear
equations using the linear
combination method;

» understand the logic behind
the linear combination
methed;

* recognize dependent and
inconsistent systems and write
the solution set of each.

Supporting Standard
Unit 7: Exponential Relationships
19: Exponents and | 4 days Algebra [ 5: Exponential Students will
exponential models ATLA Functions and + develop and understand the

The student is expected to use paiterns
to generate the laws of exponents and
apply them in problems solving

Equations

laws of exponents;
+ simplify numerical and
variable expressions involving




Topics Time TEKS Mathematics STAAR Algebra I | Focus Skills and Goals and Objectives
Aliotment Reporting Mathematics Goals and for Shaping Attitudes
(1day= Category Objectives Toward Learning
180 min.)
situations, Supporting Standard exponent;
ANC » determine if a relationship
The student is expected to analyze data represented by a table, rule,
and represent situations involving graph, or statement can be
exponential growth and decay using represented by an exponential
concrete models, tables, graphs, or function;
algebraic methads. Supporting Standard » learn how to use functions of
the form y = ab”™x to represent
exponential relationships; and
= [earn how changes in the
parameters a and b fory =
ab”x affect the graph of an
exponential function.
20: Attributions | 2 days Algebral 2: Describing and | Working with scientific Students will
and reasoning with A03.B Graphing Linear Notation » describe how
quantities The student is expected to look for Functions, attributional thinking
patterns and represent generalizations Equations, and Students will impacts motivation and
algebraically, Supporting Inequalities = analyze data and represent school performance
Standard situations involving
exponential relationships;
= reascn about the relative
magnitude of quantities; and
« use scientific notation to
represent quantitics and solve
problems.
21: Problem 3 days Algebra [ 3: Exponential Students wil]
solving with AlLC Functions and = determine if a table, graph,
expenential The student is expected to analyze data | Equations rule or statement can be
functions and represent situations involving represented by a linear or

exponential growth and decay using
concrete models, tables, graphs, or
algebraic methods. Supporting Standard

exponential function,

« recognize that exponential
function values are generated
by common multipliers, not
additive constants;

» understand the roles that the
parameters a and b in the
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graphs of quadratic functions and draw = use the discriminant to
conclusions. Readiness Standard determine the number of
A 10.A solutions for a quadratic
The student is expected to solve equation.
quadratic equations using concrete
models, tables, graphs, and algebraic
methods. Readiness Standard
A.10.B
The student is expected to make
connections among (he solutions {roots)
of quadratic equations, the zeros of their
related functions, and the horizontal
intercepts (x-intercepts) of the graph of
the function.
Supporting Standard
23: Polynomial 2 days Algebra 2: Describing and | Studenis will
addition and A04.A Graphing Linear « classify polynomials by type
multiplication The student is expected to find specific | Funections, and degree;
function values, simplify polynomial Equations, and = multiply monomials,
expressions, transform and solve Inequalities binomials, and trinomials with
equations, and factor as necessary in a variety of
problem situations. Readiness Standard methods, including (but not
A.04.B limited to) using concrete
The student is expected 1o use the maodels and directly applying
commutative, associative, and the distributive property;
distributive properties to simplify = add and sublract
algebraic expressions. Supporting polynomials, simplifying with
Standard a variety of methods,
including (but not limited to)
using concrete models and
algebraically
combining like terms.
24: Factoring and 3 days Algebra I 2: Describing and | Students will
quadratic equations A04.A Graphing Linear » factor quadratic expressions;

The student is expected to find specific
function values, simplify polynomial

Functions,
Equations, and

« solve quadratic equations by
factoring;
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Allotment Reporting Mathematics Goals and for Shaping Attitudes
(1 day= Category Objectives Toward Learning
130 min.)

expressions, transform and solve
equations, and factor as necessary in
problem situations. Readiness Standard
Al0A

The student is expected to solve
quadratic equations using concrete
modeis, tables, graphs, and algebraic
methods. Readiness Standard

A.l10.B

The student is expected to make
connections among the solutions (roots)
of quadratic equations, the zeros of their
related functions, and the horizontal
intercepts (x-intercepts) of the graph of
the function. Supporting Standard

Inequalities;

5: Exponential
Functions and
Equations

« explain the meaning of
solutions for given situations;
* identify and make
connections among factors,”
solutions, x-intercepts, and
ZET08.







The Excel Center — Addendum to Sample Scope and Sequence

Accelerated Instruction
Contingency Plan

Students remain Students remain in | If student passes If student

in System 44 until | READ 180 until this course but does | passes this
SRI>600, SRI>1000, 1-2 not pass STAAR course but does
typically 1-2 terms depending English 1, they may | not pass

terms based upon | upon starting level | move to World STAAR
cognitive ability Studies but take 90 | English II, they

minute Writing Lab | may move to

course in addition. English ITI but
If student doesnot | take 90 minute
pass this course, Writing Lab
they must re-take course in

the course. addition.

If student does
not pass this
course, they
must re-take the
course,

All students
must pass
English III to
graduate,
Additional
instructional
assistance is
offered before
and after
regular school
hours, and
students may
enroll in an
additional
writing lab
course if
needed.

English

Communication Applications (Added to
Biology)

If student already has biology credit, this
course may be added to other science or CTE
coursework.

Preparation )

Career Prep English (Added to Career

Pre-requisites

Concurrent enrollment in Biology

Preparation I

Concurrent enrollment in Career

Credits Awarded Communication Applications (.5 English) (.5 English)
TEKS Alignment §110.58 Communication Applications N/A
Locally developed English language arts
course per §74.12
Assessment Course final project and exam Course final project
MATHEMATICS PROGRAM
Mathematics Math Lab | Intensified Intensified Geometry
90 minutes | Algebral A | AlgebralB 180 minutes
180 minutes | 180 minutes
Pre-requisites TABE < TABE 6.0+ | Algebral A | Algebral
6.0
Credits Awarded Algebral A | Algebral B | Geometry (1
(.5 math) (.5 math) math)




The Excel Center ~ Addendum to Sample Scope and Sequence

TEKS Alignment §111.39 §111.39 §111.41
Algebra I Algebral Geometry
Assessment TARBE; Course Final | Course final | Course final
Course exam exam, exam
final exam STAAR
EOC
Assessment —
Algebra
Accelerated Instruction Contingency Plan Students If a student | If student If a student
may take 2 | does not passes this does not
terms of pass this course but pass this
math lab if | course, they | does notpass | course, they
needed to must re-take | STAAR must re-take
garn a the course in | Algebra I, the course in
TABE addition to they may addition to
score 6.0+. | Math Lab. move to Math Lab,
Geometry
but take
Math Lab in
addition.
If student
does not pass
this course,
they must re-
take the
course.
MATHEMATICS ELECTIVES
Mathematics Mathematical | Algebraic Statistics Algebra 11
Models with | Reasoning 90 minutes | 90 minutes
Applications | 90 minutes
90 minutes [*Note: this
[*Note; this | course is
[*Note: this | course is under
course will under development
be offered development | and will be
until either and will be | offered
the Algebraic | offered pending
Reasoning or | pending SBOE
Statistics SBOE approval.]
course has approval.]
been
developed
and approved
by SBOE.]
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Nineteenth Generation Open-Enrollment Charter School RFA

Attachment E.2. Exit Requirements



Attachment E.2 — Graduation Requirements

Graduation Requirements

Graduation requirements based on the student’s 9" grade year are listed on the following pages.

Course and Credit Requirements (22 Credits)

Assessment Requirements

English/Language
Arts

5 credit options

1 Credit: English |

1 Credit: English 11

1 Credit: English I11

1 Credit: English IV

.5 Credit: Communication Applications (speech)

Mathematics

6 credit options

1 Credit: Algebra |

1 Credit: Geometry

1 Credit: Mathematical Models with Applications;
Algebraic Reasoning™; Statistics®; or
Algebra Il

Students must pass the following STAAR
End of Course Assessments:

English |

English II

Algebra |

Biology

US History

Science

5 credit options

1 Credit: Integrated Physics and Chemistry

1 Credit: Biology

1 Credit: Anatomy and Physiology; Chemistry; or
CTE cluster course (e.g., Adv.
Biotechnology)

Social Studies

4 credit options

1 Credit: World History Studies

1 Credit: US History Studies Since 1877

.5 Credit: Government

.5 Credit: Economics with Emphasis on the Free
Enterprise System and Its Benefits

Languages Other
Than English
(LOTE)

6 credit options

1 Credit: Spanish I; American Sign Language I;
or Computer Science |

1 Credit: Spanish 11; American Sign Language I1;
or Computer Science Il

Physical Education

3 credit options

.5 Credit: Foundations of Personal Fitness
.5 Credit: Aerobic Activities
1 Credit: Health

Fine Arts

2 credit options

1 Credit: Music |
1 Credit: Music Studies: Music Appreciation I-11*

CTE Electives

Many credit options

1 Credit: Career Preparation |

4 Credits: Students select the remaining 4 Credits
from their Career Cluster Pathway;
preference should go toward courses
leading to industry recognized
certification

*These courses will be offered once they are available, beginning in the 2015-2016 school year.
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TRACI BERRY, CFRE

Goodwill Central Texas
1015 Norwood Park Boulevard, Austin, Texas 78753

Professional Summary

Non-profit executive with more than 17 years of management and leadership experience working with local and national
organizations dedicated to meeting their missions. Proven leader in community relations, public affairs, fundraising,
branding, marketing, and board development.

Community Relations & Fundraising
*  Qversee diversified fundraising programs, including annual giving, private and public grants, corporate
partnerships, major gifts, planned giving and special events.
*  Engage employees, major donors, corporate executives, Board/committee members and community groups in
philanthropy.
¢ Develop community and strategic partnerships to support programs, marketing and/or fundraising objectives.
*  Plan and manage capital campaigns with high-level committees and volunteers.

Public Policy
*  Develop and manage Public Affairs/Advocacy agenda on local, state, and national levels.

¢ Build coalitions and partnerships.

*  Engage in policy-making: craft legislation and secure authors, sponsors, and supporters,
*  Write policy briefs, position papers, RFAs, and RFPs.

*  Deliver testimony and prepare clients.

Marketing
*  Brand management and identity development.

¢ Business and consumer writing.

*  Advertising and media management.

*  Construct marketing plans for varied business platforms across multiple channels.
*  Serve as a spokesperson.

Organizational Leadership
*  Recruit, train, develop and supervise staff.
*  Motivate and empower teams to develop and implement plans and improve processes.
*  Develop and execute strategic and annual organizational and divisional operating plans.
*  Prepare and manage annual budgets for organization and division.
* Develop policies and procedures to meet compliance requirements and/or set high organizational standards.
*  Develop Balanced Score Card measurement system to monitor strategic and annual plan performance.
* Lead training and leadership development classes.

Board Development
*  Recruit, interview, and engage Board of Directors.
*  Manage Board Development and Fund Development committees.
*  Prepare and facilitate Board meetings and planning retreats.
¢ Create Board assessment and evaluation tools to enhance effectiveness.

Work History

Senior Vice President, Community Engagement 2008- present

Goodwill Central Texas, Austin, Texas

Serves on the Executive Leadership Team to lead and support the largest social service organization in Austin, Texas. GICT
helps over 14,000 people with 1,200 employees and a $76,000,000 annual operating budget. Oversees the organization’s
Community Engagement division with a staff of 17 and a $8,000,000 annual budget. Construct and implement strategic
marketing plans for 543M retail operation, $9M staffing service company, $5M recycling and E-commerce business and
54M commercial business services while also managing $1.3M in advertising dollars across multiple platforms. Raise mare
than $S8M in grants and contributions, Lead all business development efforts, including the writing of all business plans
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SPECIAY, WARRANTY DEED

STATE OF TEXAS §
§ KNOW ALY MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:
COUNTY OF TRAVIS  §

THAT GREENWAY-NORWOOD PARK, I.TD., a Texas limited partnership ("Grantor"),
for and in consideration of the sum of Ten Dollars ($10.00) and other good and valuable
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged and confessed, has
GRANTED, BARGAINED, SOLD and CONVEYED and by these presents does GRANT,
BARGAIN, SELL and CONVEY unto GOODWILL INDUSTRIES OF CENTRAL TEXAS, a
a Texas non-profit corporation ("Grantee"), whose address for the purposes hereofis 300 M. Lamar
Blvd., Austin, Texas 78703-4611, that certain tract or parcel ofland lpcated in Travis County, Texas,
and being more particularly described in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by this
reference for all purposes, together with all and singular the improvements, buildings, structures and
fixtures located thereon or attached thereto (all of such land, improvements and property are
collectively referred to herein as the "Property"); provided, however, that this conveyance is made
and accepted subject to all those certain easements, covenants, restrictions and other matters more
particularly described in Exhibit B attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference for all
purposes, to the extent that same are valid and subsisting and affect the Property (the "Permitted

Exceptions").

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the Property, together with all and singular the rights and
appurtenances thereto in anywise belonging unto Grantee, its successors and assigns forever; and
Grantor does hereby bind itself, its successors and assigns to WARRANT AND FOREVER
DEFEND all and singular the title to the Property unto Grantee, its successors and assigns, against
every person whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim the Property or any part thereof, by, through
or under Grantor, but not otherwise; subject, however, to the Permitted Exceptions.

For the same consideration, Grantor hereby conveys unto Grantee, all interest, if any, of
Grantor in strips and gores between the Property and abutting properties and any land lying in or
under the bed of any street, alley, road or right-of-way, open or proposed, abutting or adjacent to the
Property; provided, however, this conveyance pursuant to this paragraph is made subject to all
existing reservations from and exceptions to title and is made without express or implied warranty,
and all warranties that might arise by common law and the warrantiesin §5.023 ofthe Texas Property
Code (or ifs successor) are hereby expressly excluded.

Grantee assumes and agrees to pay taxes for 2003 and subsequent years.



EXECUTED effective as of the Z% of October, 2003,

GREENWAY-NORWOOD PARK, LTD,,
a Texas limited partnership

By:  Greenway-NP, Inc

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF DALLAS  §

This instrument was acknowledged before me on October ( b 2003, by Christy
Hammons, Vice President of Greenway-NP, Inc., a Texas corporation, as General Partner of

Greenway-Norwood Park, Lid., a Texas limited paﬂnersMp;%ﬂf of sajlﬁi;‘ted partnership.

{/Notary Publif¢] Stéte of Texas

T,

‘;‘,g{ifzgf«,,, LOR1 L. BECKER

ﬁ%"g Notary Public
wed  State of Texas

"9‘.“\ = My Comm E£xp.June 8, 2004

1114,
M r,,”
Mo,

.‘

\\.
.55.-'
>
;

€‘

My Comm1ssmn Expires:

%mea@%




EXHIBIT "A"

LOT 5, REPLAT OF NORWOOD PARK, a subdivision in Travis County, Texas, according to the
map or plat thereof recorded in Volume 87, Pages 99B-99D of the Plat Records of Travis County,
Texas.
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GOODWILL INDUSTRIES OF CENTRAL TEXAS

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31,2012

(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR DECEMBER 31, 201 1)

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivable, net of allowunce for doubiful accounts of $57,117
Inventory
Other
Total Current Assets
INVESTMENTS
DEBT ISSUANCE COSTS
LONG-TERM RECEIVABLES
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilitics
Current portion of long-term debt
Total Current Liabilities
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Other long-term liabilities
Inierest rate swap
Long-term debt, net of current portion
Total Long-Term Liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted:
Undesignated
Board designated endowment funds

Temporarily restricted
TOTAL NET ASSETS
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement presentation,

T

Memo only

2012 2011
$3.969,200  $5.940,373
3,853,158 1,940,237
577,748 516,391
868.159 707.81 |
9,268,265 9,104,812
340.696 207,986
148,657 79,913
310,917 255,230
44.500.243  30.770.362
$24,568.778  $40.418,303
$1,751,593  $1,285,975
3,597,806 3.386,719
1,922,755 708.493
7,272,154 5.381,187
310,917 242,480
403,173 1,203,238
18369.120  10.050.074
19.083.210  11.495.792
26,335,364 16.876.979
27,705.441 23,125,495
340.696 307.998
28,046,137 23433493
167,277 107.831
28213414  23,541.324
334368778 340418303



GOODWILL INDUSTRIES OF CENTRAL TEXAS
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTAL FOR YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011)

2012
Temporarily Memao only
Unrestricted Restricted Total 2011
REVENUE
Assisted emplovment — retail, net of cost of
goods sold of $5,271,944 $38,345,010 $0  $38345,010  $33,604,289
Goodwill Temporary Services 8,964,618 0 8.964.618 8,122,017
Assisted employment — industrial 6,037,827 0 6,037,827 5,439,707
Contributed goods 4,189,792 0 4,189,792 3,800,833
Granis 4,050,585 0 4,050,585 3,299,031
Evaluation and training 569,977 ] 369,977 377,123
Coniributions (641,989 316,724 958,713 760,494
United Way 50,968 0 50,968 103,470
Environmental Business Services ] 0 0 8,628
Other 300.849 0 300,849 168,777
Gain (Loss) on swap transactlions (378.685) 0 {378.683) {(212,670)
Satisfaction of program restrictions 237278 (237,278) 0 4
Tuotal Revenue 63.030,208 59,448 63,089,654 35,480,699
EXPENSES
Program;
Assisted employment — retail 29.049,683 0 29,049,685 25,596,860
Goodwill temporary services 8,306,605 0 8.506.605 7.554 889
Assisted employment — industrial 4,645,553 0 4,645,553 4,165,389
Lvaluation and training 8,078,955 0 8,078,955 6,140,782
Environmental business services 425,633 0 425,655 314,917
Total program 50,706,453 g 530,706,453 43,972,843
Management and general 6,898,668 0 6,898,668 6.205.780
Fomdraising 812,443 0 812,443 454,707
Total Expenses 58,417,564 0 58,417,564 50.833.330
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 4,612,644 59,446 4,672,090 4,647,369
BEGINNING NET ASSETS 23,433,493 107,831 23,341,324 18,893,955
ENDING NET ASSETS 528,046,137 $167,277  $28.213414  $23.541.324

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financiad statement présentation.

- d -



GOODWILL INDUSTRIES OF CENTRAL TEXAS
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Change in net assets $4,672,090
Deprectation and amortization 2,567,324
Bad debt 172,881
Net loss on disposal of fixed assets 43,503
Change in fair value of interest rate swaps {24,488)
Loss on acquisition of swap 403,173
Unrealized gain (loss) on investment (32,710
(Increase) decrease in assets:

Receivables (2,085,802

Inventory (61,357)

Other assels (160.348)

Long-term receivables 7,901
Increase (decrease) in lHabilities:

Accounts payable and acerued expenses 676,705

Deferred revenue 4.849

Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

6,183,723

Purchases of fixed assets {16,270,240)
Proceeds from the sale of fixed assets 9,443
Purchase of investments (100.000)
Net cash used by investing activities (16.360.797}
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issuance of debt 29,397,303
Principal payment on debt (21,042,747
Debt issuance costs (148,657)
Net cash provided by financing activities 8.205.901
NET CHANGE IN CASH {1.971,173)
BEGINNING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 3940373
ENDING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS $3.969.200
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION:
CASH PAID FOR INTEREST 9340096

The accompanying notes are an imegral part of this financial statement presentation.



NOTE 1:

NOTE 2:

GOODWILL INDUSTRIES OF CENTRAL TEXAS
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ORGANIZATION

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas {(GICT) is a corporation organized under the Nonprofit
Corporation Act of the State of Texas. These consolidated financial stalements include the
accounts of Goodwill and its supporting organization, Goodwill Temporary Services, Inc., dba
GSG (GSG) and Blue Solutions, which is a controlled corporation.

GICT receives grants and contracts from governmental programs to conduct various training
programs. GICT also operates retail stores that sell materials donated by the public, and performs
work-related services through contracts with various entities in the Central Texas area.

GSG is a nonprofit corporation orpanized for the purpose of providing training and employment
for people who are disabled or economically disadvantaged through temporary employment and
contracts with various entities in the Central Texas area.

Biue Solutions is a nonprolit corporation organized for the purpose of providing employmeni for
disabled and severely handicapped persons under and pursuant to confracts with the United States
government and others.

Programs consist of?

Assisted employmeént-refail — The collection process and sale of donations.  Program
provides employment and training, outside placement and community service restitution.

Goodwill temporary staffing services — Program provides employment through temporary
jobs Tor people with disabilities or other barriers to employment.

Assisted employment-industrial - Program provides employment and training for disabled
or disadvantaged persons.

Evaluation and training — Program provides identification of work skills and aptitude.
instruction in good work habits, employer relationships and methods of locating jobs, skills
training and job placement,

Envirenmental business servicés — Program provides for diversion of electronic waste from
the landfills; increasing environmental awareness within Goodwill; and providing
employment and training for people with barriers to employment.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION

GICT reporils information regarding ils financial position and activities according to three
classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently
restricted net assets. GICT currently has no permanently restricted net assets,

Unrestricted Net Assets

Unrestricted net assets result from operating revenues, unvesiricted contributions, unrestricted
dividend and interest income, less expenses incurred in operations to raise contributions and for
administrative functions.




NOTE 2:

GOODWILL INDUSTRIES OF CENTRAL TEXAS
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Support that is restricted by the donor is recorded as an increase in temporarily restricted net
assets, When a restriction is satisfied, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to
unrestricted net assets,

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

GICT uses the accrual basis method of accounting. Contracts and grantg are recorded as
revenue when the funds are considered earned. Cost reimbursement contracts are recorded as
revenue when the costs are incured and contributions are recorded as support when the funds
are awarded. Deferred revenue is recognized when grant funds are received prior 1o incurrence
of costs on cost reimbursement contracts. Expenses are recognized whén incurred.

CONSOLIDATION

As discussed in Note |, these financial statements are consolidated 1o include the activides of
the subsidiary entities.  All intercompany balances have been eliminated for consolidation
PUIPOSES.

ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles requires management {0 make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and Habilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash equivalents consist of short-tem, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to
cash.

INVENTORIES

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out) or market. Inventories consist of
office supplies; supplies used in performing contracts: and purchased or donated items for resale
in the retail stores.

RECEIVABLES

GICT accounts for its accounts receivables based on contract terms. Receivables are considered
past due based on contractual terms. GICT provides for uncellectible accounts receivable and
pledges receivable through the allowance method of accounting.  Under this method, a
provision for vneoblectible accounts is charged to expense and the allowance account is
increased based on past collection history and management's evalnation of accounts receivable.
All amounts considercd uncollectible are charged against the allowance account and recoveries
of previously charged off accounts are added to the account. Grams receivable are considered
100 percent collectible,


http:firstc.in

NOTE 2:

GOODWILL INDUSTRIES OF CENTRAL TEXAS
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
INVESTMENTS

Investmenis in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values are reported at fair
value. Investments in equity and debt securities are reported at cost if fair value is not practical
1o estimate. Unrealized gains and fosses are included in the change in net assets.

DONATED MATERIALS

Donated materials received by GICT trom the public are recognized as contributions at the time
of receipt at estimated fair value, and are included as inventory in the accompanying
consolidated statement of {inancial position. Costs related fo bringing donated materials to a
safable condition are included in expenses as incurred, and the proceeds from the sale of such
materials are recognized as revenue when sold,

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently
restricted support depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions.
Temporarily restricted contributions are reported as temporarily restricted support and are then
reclassified to unrestricted net assets upon satisfaction of the restriction or expiration of the time
restriction.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment acquisitions of ifems costing greater than $1,000 and with more than
one vear useful service life are capitalized at cost, or estimated fair value for donated assets.
Assets purchased to which grant funders retain title are capitalized when the cost of the
individual assets purchased exceeds $5.000 and useful service life exceeds one vear. Proceeds
{rom the sale of property and equipment are considered income o the funding sourcs that
originally purchased the asset. Depreciation is computed under the straight-line method and is
buased on the asset’s estimated useful lives as follows:

Furniture and equipmenti 3 - 10 years
Building 30 ~ 30 years
Transportation equipment 3 -7 years

Leaschold improvements are amortized over the lives of the respective leases or the service
lives of the improvements, whichever is shorter.

DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
GICT recognizes all derivatives as either assets or liabilities in the statement of financial

position and measures those instruments at their [air value. Changes in the fair value are
reported in eamings, GICTs derivative instruments consist of interest rate swaps.



NOTE 2:

NOTE 3:

GOODWILL INDUSTRIES OF CENTRAL TEXAS

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

INCOME TAXES

GICT and subsidiaries are exempt from income taxes under RS Code Section 301(c)(3).
Therefore. no provisipn has been made for Federal income taxes in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements,

COLLECTIONS

Collections, acquired through purchases and contributions since GICT’s inception of the
Environmental Business Services Computer Museum, are not recognized as assets on the
statement of financial position. Purchases of collection items are recorded us decreases in
unrestricted net assets in the year in which the items are acquired or as temporarily or
permanently restricted net assets if the assets used o purchase the items are restricted by
donors. Conlributed collection jtems are not reflected on the financial statements. Proceeds
from de-accessions or insurance recoveries are reflected as increases in the appropriate net asset
classes.

COMPARATIVE TOTALS

The financial statements include certain prior-year summarized comparative information in total
but not by net asset class. Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a
presentation in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with GICT s financial
statements for the year ended DPecember 31, 2011, from which the summarized information was

derived,
RECEIVABLES

Accounts receivables at December 31, 2012, are categorized as follows:

Accounts receivable $2,746,694
Granis receivable 807.069
Contributions receivable {19,864
Other receivables 401,458
Allewance for doubttul accounts {221.927)

Contributions receivable at December 31, 2012, are due as follows:

Less than 1 vear £8.,475
1 year {0 3 years 116.463
124,938

Less:
Allowance for uncollectible contributions receivable (4,77%8)
Unamortized discount at 002 (299}
$119.864



GOODWILL INDUSTRIES OF CENTRAL TEXAS
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 41  COMPENSATED ABSENCES
GICT provides its employees with leave time based on the persannel policy. Unused leave time is
paid to employees who are eligible for rehire upon termination based on their current rate of pay.
At December 31, 2012, GICT has accried approximately $987,300 in leave time. This amount is
included in accrued expenses in the Anancial statements,

NOTE 5: INVESTMENTS

[nvestments consist of mutual fund investments with Edward Jones Investments and are
categorized as follows:

Mutual Funds;

Equities $224 562
Fixed Income 110,131
Cash and Money Market 6.003
Total $340.696
Net tnvestment income is summarized as follows:
Imerest and dividends $11,333

NOTE 6: ENDOWMENTS

GICT’s endowment consists of one fund established for operations. lts endowment includes only
funds designated by the Board of Directors to Tunction as endowments. Net assets associated with
endowment funds, including those funds designated by the Board of Directors to function as
endowments, are classified and reported based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed
restrictions.

Endowment Net Asset Composition Type by Fund as of December 31, 2012

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Resiricted Restricted Total
Board-designated endowment $340,696 $0 50 £340,696
Changes in Endowment Net Assets for the year ended December 31, 2012
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restrieted Restricted Total
Endowment MNet Assets,
beginning of vear $307.598 30 30 $307,998
Investment returns/(losses) 32.698 ¥] 1) 32.698
Endowment net assets, end of
year £340,696 50 30 £340,696

- 10
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NOTE 6:

NOTE 7:

GOODWILL INDUSTRIES OF CENTRAL TEXAS

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ENDOWMENTS

GICT has elected to have the endowment funds managed and held by Edward Jones ® Investments.
Funds are invested in accordance with GICT’s invesiment policies and objectives, To accomplish
the organization’s investment objectives, based on ils lime horizon, risk tolerances, parformance
expeclations, amnd asset class preferences, an optimal portfolio has been identified. The Investment
Manager is authorized to utilize portfolios with the following sirategic asset allocations:

Asset Class Lower Limit Strategic Allocation Upper Limit
Equities 45% 65% 75%
Large Cap 2% 30% 45%
Small Cap 15% 20% 25%
International 10% 15% 20%%
Fixed Income 20% 30% 40%
Cash and Equivalents 0% 3% 10%

Spending of endowment funds and eamings are to be authorized at the discretion of the Board of
Birectors.

LEASES

GICT is obligated under various lease agreements for space and equipment. Leases are classified as
capital leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and reward of
ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

Assels held under finance leases are recognized as assets of GICT at their fair value al the inception
of the lease or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding
Liability 1o the lessor is included in the consolidated statement of financial position as a finance lease
obligation. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease
pbligation. Finance charges are charged directly 1o expense. Assets held under capital leases are
included in property, plant and equipment, and depreciation and impairment losses are recognized.

In addition to the foregoing minimum rentals, one operating lease requires the payment of additional
rents based upon a percentage of gross sales. Total expense for operating leases in 2012 was
approximately $4,490,000. The tollowing is a schedule of future minimum lease payments for all
feases as of December 31, 2012:

Operating Leases

2013 4274 434
2014 4,336,010
2013 4,195,388
2016 3,068,423
2017 2,238,509
Thereafier i1.131.435

$29.244.689

Tz



NOTE 8:

NOTE 9:

GOODWILL INDUSTRIES OF CENTRAL TEXAS

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Beginning
Balance Ending Balance
2011 Additions Deletions 2012
Bldg. improvements $7.675,390 $3,234,870 {$222,904) $10,687.356
Buildings 19,426,909 8,113,037 0 27.539.946
Furn. and equip. 7,766,845 1,557,163 (216,526) 9,107,482
Land 7,262,600 3,064,750 0 10,327,350
Vehicles 949,558 194,945 {69,610} 1,074,893
GTS equipment 221,157 112,446 (61,021) 272,582
GTS vehicles 147,042 6,643 0 153,687
Blue Sotutions Equip. 38474 0 0 38,474
Accum. Depr. (12.717.613) (2.487.411) 503.497 (14.761.527)
$30.770.362  $13.796.443 (566,364)  $44,500.243

DEBT

Loan payable to Compass Morigage Corporation in scheduled 'monthly
principal instailments, plus interest at 65% of LIBOR plus .75% per annum,
collateralized by land and buillding with a carrying value of $20,710,564, due
December 2622,

Loan payable to Compass Morigage Corporation in scheduled monthly
principat installments, plus interest at LIBOR plus 1.15% per annum,

collateralized by land and building with a carrving value of $20,710,564, due

September 2013,
Capital lease financing with Mail Finance, Inc. for the purchase of mail room

equipment.  Interest and repair and maintenance are expensed monthly as
paid. Effective interest rate on the obligation is 5% with a 48 month terim.

Current portion

Long-term

Debt maturities:

213 $1,922,735
2014 2,094,925
2015 2,128,032
2016 2,166,789
2017 2,207,335
Thereafier 9,772,039

$20,201,873

Interest expense for the vear was approximately $326,000.

© 13 e

£19,047,305

1,178,750

65,820

$20,291,875

$1:922,755
18.369.120
520,291,875



NOTE %

NOTE 16:

NOTE 11:

NOTE 12:

GOODWILL INDUSTRIES OF CENTRAL TEXAS
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DEBT

GICT™s loan agreement with the Compass Mortgage Corporation includes various covenants,
including:

Audited financial statements due within 180 days of the close of each fiscal year,

Quarterly financial statements within 45 days of each quarter.

Budger within 30 days after the start of each fiscal year.

Proper maintenance of properties.

Maintain a minimum (angible net worth of at least $8,200,000, tested quarterly.

Maintain as of the end of each fiscal quarter a rativ of indebtedness to tangible net worth of
not greater than 2.0 to 1.0,

Not becoming a paity to a merger or consolidation without the writien consent of the lender,
Maintain the primary banking relationship with Compass Bank.

Obtaining written congent of the lender to pledge or mortgage any of its assets.

Not create, incur, permnit or assume any indebtedness, other than (a) indebtedness to
Compass Bank, {b) indebtedness outstanding on the closing date which has been disclosed
o und approved by the bank in writing and {(c) indebtedness in an aggregate amount not fo
exceed $1,000,000.

9. Maintain a minimum fixed charge coverage ratio of at least 1.10 to 1.00, tested quarterly.
{The calculation includes cash less $1,000,000).

L ds L G 3

o~ S

DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLAN

GICT offers a 403(b) tax deferred retivement plan. All employees are eligible to participate on
their tirst day of emplovment. For employees that are 21 years of age or older, GICT will match
50% of an employee’s contributions up to 6% of their salary deferral atter an employee has been
emploved for one year and worked 1,000 hours as of January | or July 1. Any employee
contributions made toward the retirement plan are 100% vested. Participating employees vest
employer contributions at 20% per year of service, reaching 100% afier five years. Pension
expense for the year ended December 31, 2012 was approximately $262,000.

INTEREST RATE SWAP

GICT uses interest rate swaps as part of its inferest rate management strategy. GICT entered into
ne-hedge inferest rate swap transactions to effectively convert variable rate loans to a fixed rate of
1.83%. The interest rate swap, which expires December 2022, is recorded on the statement of
financial position at fair valee. Changes in fair value of the interest mate swap are recognized in
earnings. The fair value of the inferest rate swap was $403,173 on December 31, 2012 and is
recorded as a lability on the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position.

COMMITMENTS

GICT has a deferred compensation agreement with an employee subject to 1RS Code 457(f).
Under the terms of the agreement GICT will contribute $30,000 annually to the account
maimained for the benefit of the employee less any amounts contributed annually 1o the 457{b)
Eligible Deferred Compensation Plan.  The employee does not have a vested interest or
entitlement to the account until the earliest of the following evénts:

a. Aprild, 2013

b. termination due to physical or mental disability

c. death



NOTE 12:

NOTE 13:

GOODWILL INDUSTRIES OF CENTRAL TEXAS
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

COMMITMENTS

GICT also has a 437 (b} Eligible Deferred Compensation Plan (Plan). Annual contributions are
made by GICT in accordance with the Plan. Ownership of the assets remains the sole property of
GICT until such time as employee is eligible and withdraws the funds.  GICT al any time may
terminate the agreement and cease contributions 1o the plan,

Both the 4537() and 457(b) are subject to the claims of general credifors.

The wvalue of this deferred compensation agreement and Plan are included in Long-term
Receivables and Accrued Liabilities for $310,917.

FAIR YVALUE DISCLOSURES

Quoted
Prices in
Active Significant
Markets for Other
[dentical Observable
Carrying Estimated Assels Inputs
Amoun Fair Value {Level D) (Level D)
Investments $340,696 $340.696 £340,696
Long-term receivables $310.917 $310,917 3310917
Long-term debt 318,369,120 $18,369,120 $18,369.120
Other lona-term liabilities 3$310,917 $310,917 310,917
fnterest rale swap $403,173 $403,173 $403,173
Contribuied goods $4,189,792 $4.189,762

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each class of
financial instruments:

Long-term receivables — The carrying amount is a reasonable estimate of fair value,

Long-term debt — Based on the borrowing rates currently available to GICT for bank loans with
similar terms and maturities.

Other long-term liabilities — Based on the fair value of related assets from a 437(b) and 457(
deferred compensation plans.

Interest rate swaps — The carrying value is the fair value as determined by Compass Bank.

Contributed goods — Based on the Tair value of similar inventory flems,

- 14 -



NOTE 14:

NOTE 15:

NOTE 1a:

NOTE 17:

GOODWILL INDUSTRIES OF CENTRAL TEXAS
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assels consist of:

Restricted for Youth Programs $62,190
Restricted for Future Building 9,000
Restricted for Evaluation and Training Programs 76,636
Resiricied for Community Education 19451

Total Temporarily Restricted Net Assets Sle1277
COLLECTIONS

The Environmental Business Services Compuler Museum collection is made up of computers and
computer related equipment of historical significance acquired through donation. The collection
is held for educational, research and curatorial purposes. Each item is cataloged, preserved, cared
{or, and activities verifying their existence and assessment of their condition and historical
significance are continually performed.

CONCENTRATIONS

Amounts held in financial institutions occasionally are in excess of the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation and Securities [nvestor Protection Corporation limits. GICT deposits its cash wilh
high quality financial institutions, and management believes GICT is not exposed to significant
credit risk on those amounts,

Approximately 48% of receivables are due from various agencics of the State of Texas.
Approximately 36% of revenue from assisted employment industrial for 2012 was from various
agencies of the State of Texas, and 42% was [rom the Federal government.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

GICT has evaluated subsequent events as of May 17, 2013, the date the financial statements were
available to be issued.

Subsequent to vear end GICT has entered into the following;

¢  GICT has submitted an application fo the Texas Education Agency for an open
enrollment charter to operate a high school geared toward voung adult dropouts.
Goodwill has comunitted an initial startup investment of $1,100,000 should this charter be
granted.

o GICT has partnered with Foundation Communities on a grant application to construct a
new South Lamar Goodwill store with an affordable housing 120-unit apartment building
on GICT owned property. GICT’s commitment is $1,600,000 for additional land which
should be reimbursed by grant project {unds.

= GICT has entered into a ten year lease agreement for retail store space in Austin, Texas
on Pleasant Valley Rd. Total future commitments are approximately 51,500,000,

- 15



GOODWILL INDUSTRIES OF CENTRAL TEXAS
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 18: ADVERTISING COSTS

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising costs for the vear ended December 31,
2012 were approximately $1,192,000.

-16-
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GOODWILL INDUSTRIES OF CENTRAL TEXAS
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

Pass-through Entity
Federa) Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/Program Title Federal CFDA#  ldentilving Number  Expenditures
U.S. Department of Labor:
Texas Workforce Commission
Capital Area Workforce Development Board

WIA Title 1 Youth * 17.259 WIAYI14211 &% 420,670
WIA Title | Youth * 17.259 WIAY 14211 1.197.201
1,617,871

Goodwill Industries International
Pathways Out of Poverty G3 17.275 GJ-19920-10-60A-24 60.592
Total for U.S. Department of Labor 1.678.463

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services:
The Office of Family Assistance

Responsible Fatherhood 93.086 90FK.0005/02 110,647
Responsible Fatherhood 93.086 QOFK0005/01 444.403
Total for ULS. Department of Health & 353.052

Human Services

U.8. Department of Justice
Transitional Housing and Supporting Services for P A - e
Low-Income Domestic/Sexual Violence Victims AR 8 Z093-E1-35-0023
Second Chance 16.812 2011-CY-BX-0022

o
o
L
<

L]
oo
e,
el
s LA

Total U.S. Department of Justice 182.773
U.S. Department of Education
Department of Assistive and Rehabilitative Services 538-10-7777-
Hands on Hospitality £4.390 000000000208 2273472
Total LS. Departmen of Education 22242
11.S. Department of Housing & Urban Development:
Housing Authority of the City of Austin
CDBG/Entitlement Grant 14.218 HACA-09P-0152 84,429
CDBG/Entitlement Grant 14.218 HACA-09P-0152 16.886
Tatal U.S. Department of Housing & Urban 101.315
Development
3 2339843

# Includes $93.230 in funds passed-through to other entities.
NOTE: See Note 2 to the consolidated inancial statements for a summary of significant accounting policies.

See independent auditor’s report,
S0 =
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GOODWILL INDUSTRIES OF CENTRAL TEXAS

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

DECEMBER 31, 2012
SUMMARY OF AUDITORS” RESULTS
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Type of auditor’s report issued:

Internal control over fnancial reporting:
Material weakness({es) identified?

Significant deficiencies identified that are not considered material
weakness(es)?

Noncompliance material 1o financial statements notes?
FEDERAL AWARDS

Internal controls over major programs:
Material weakness(es) identified?

Significam deficiencies identified ihat are not considered material
Weakness{es)?

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance with major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in
accordance with section 310 (a) of Cireular A-1337

Major program;
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type
programs:
Auditee qualified as a low-risk auditee?
FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

Cument year - none
Prior year — none

FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

None noted.

See independent auditor’s report.

Linmodified

No

None Noted

None

No

None Notedd

Unmodified

No

CFDA #17.259
CFDA #93.806
3300000

Yes



2012 Reconciliation of Audit report and 990's

Per 990s

CY Net Accumulated
Goodwill Industries 2,710,460 14,746,750
Geodwill Temporary 1,464,740 11,539,616
Blue Solutions 496,892 1,927,049
Total 4,672,092 28,213,415
Per Audit Report 4,672,090 28,213,414

Difference 2 1



Internal Revenue Service - Form 990

107 pages have been withheld

PLEASE NOTE: Internal Revenue Service (IRS) Form 990 documents have
been removed from the responsive material. These documents
have been withheld under Sections 6103 and 6104 of U.S. Code Title 26.
If you have any questions or concerns regarding the redaction of this

material, please contact the Open Records Office at PIR@tea.state.tx.us.
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COPYRIGHT MATERIAL

6 pages have been withheld

PLEASE NOTE: The responsive information contains copyrighted information
that can only be made available to you for viewing in person. Because the
information indicates that it is protected by copyright, you may review this

information in person during normal business hours at TEA. If you are
interested in reviewing the copyrighted information, please send an email to
CharterSchools@tea.state.tx.us to schedule an appointment.
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Nineteenth Generation Open-Enrollment Charter School RFA

Attachment F.3. Financial Plan
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Nineteenth Generation Open-Enrollment Charter School RFA

Attachment F.4. Budget Narrative



Attachment F.4

Start Up Budget
Revenues

State Revenues
No State Revenues are budgeted in the startup period.

Federal Revenues
No Federal Revenues are budgeted in the startup period. The Excel Center will pursue available Federal
Revenues that are applicable to the school.

Local Funds
Local funds will be provided through Goodwill, the sponsoring entity, and through fundraising and
designated Goodwill revenues.

Expenses

Personnel Costs

Personnel will be hired before The Excel Center opens. Detail estimates by position are provided in the
table below. Salaries for the Superintendent, Sr. VP Mission Services, and VP Financial Services are fully
funded by Goodwill.



Administrative Staff Personnel Costs
Executive Management
Head of School
Deans, Directors, and Coordinators
Registrar
Lead Teachers
SPED Director
Total Deans, Directors, Coordinators
Administrative Staff
Office Manager
Administrative Assistant
Total Administrative Staff
Total Administrative Staff Personnel

Instructional Personnel
Regular Teachers
Stem and Humanities Teachers
Speciality Teachers
ESL Teacher
SPED Teacher
Intervention Specialists

Total Instructional Personnel

Non-Instructional Personnel Costs
Lead Life Coaches
Life Coaches
Career Counselor
College Counselors
Drop-In Center Director
Drop-In Center Staff

Total Non-Instructional Personnel Cost

Total Personnel Expense

Payroll Taxes and Benefits

Annual
Salary

95,000

40,000
50,000
60,000

38,000
29,120

45,000

45,000
45,000
45,000
135,000

40,000
35,000
40,000
40,000
38,000
20,800

e FICA Tax is calculated at 6.2% of gross wages.

Medicare Tax is calculated at 1.45% of gross wages.

Number of Number of

Positions

N R R R DN

[ ]
e State Unemployment is estimated at .51% of gross wages.
e Workers compensation expense is estimated at .02% of gross wages.

Months

ADANNDNNN

P NDNDNDNNDN

$

Start Up
Expense

47,500

16,667
16,667
10,000
43,333

6,333
2,427
8,760
99,593

52,500

7,500
7,500
15,000
30,000
82,500

13,333
23,333
6,667
6,667
6,333
1,300
57,633

239,727



Health insurance is estimated at 12.23% of gross wages.
Retirement contribution is estimated at 2.02% of gross wages.
Other various employee benefits are estimated at .50% of gross wages.

Contracted Services

Accounting and auditing services are not budgeted in startup year. The annual audit will take
place after year-end during year one. Other accounting work will be performed by JR3 back office
support, VP Finance and Goodwill's Director of Grant Accounting. The latter two positions are fully
funded by Goodwill.

Custom contracted services are not budgeted in startup year. Per the agreement with JR3
Websmart Business & Student Software and Backoffice, there is no billing until revenues are
received in year one.

School Operations

Board expenses are estimated at $500 for startup meetings.

Classroom / teaching supplies and materials are estimated at $20 per student.

Special Ed supplies and materials are estimated at $20 per student.

Textbooks / workbooks — supplemental reading material is budgeted at $20 per student.
Supplies and materials other — supplemental online learning is budgeted at $400 per student.
Equipment and furniture — Furniture and fixture owned by GOODWILL will be provided for school
use at no cost. Equipment is detailed below:

Extended
Description Units Cost Cost
Video/Digital Messaging lobby and lounge 2 S 1,200 S 2,400
Small Laser Printers 10 300 3,000
Smart Boards for Classrooms 14 1,950 27,300
TV for Drop In Center 1 650 650
Digital Phones 25 200 5,000
Conference Phones 2 400 800
PA System 1 2,000 2,000
Security Cameras and DVR Setups 15 2,000 30,000
Cell Phones 25 100 2,500
Science Equipment 5,000

S 78,650

Telephone - service estimated at $3,600 per year. $1,800 for the six-month startup period.
Technology - detail provided below:



Extended

Description Units Cost Cost
Computer set upsin labs 30 S 2,000 $ 60,000
Staff Laptops 25 1,300 32,500
Tablets for Student Use 20 450 9,000
Assistive Technologies Computers 2 3,000 6,000
Internet 1,800
Software - Windows, Exchange, Office, Anti-
Virus, SQL, etc 50,000
S 159,300

Student testing and assessment - is estimated at $50 per student.

Transportation (student) — Bus passes estimated at $32 per student per month. Startup includes
one month.

Office Expense - estimated for startup at $5,000.

Staff Recruitment - estimated at $200 each for 28 employees.

Student recruitment / marketing - funded by Goodwill.

Fundraising - funded by Goodwill.

Background checks and fingerprinting — estimated at $125 for 40 individuals.

Bank charges - estimate for bank service charges.

Facility Operation & Maintenance

Insurance — estimated based on conversations with Excel network schools and insurance carrier.
Janitorial services - estimated at 24,000sq ft @ $0.10 per month for 3 months plus $1,500 for
supplies and paper goods.

e Building and land rent / lease - building is provided by Goodwill at no cost.
¢ Repairs and maintenance - facility repairs and maintenance provided by Goodwill.
e Security services - estimated two months at $81,250 annually.
o Utilities — detail provided below:
Description Cost
Electricity $37,200 annually for 6 months $ 18,600
Trash $456 annually for 6 months 228
Water $180 annually for 6 months 90
$18,918
Depreciation

Depreciation - Capitalization policy on items of $1,000 or greater. Detail of calculation provided
below:



PA System 2,000 5 400 2 67
Security Cameras and DVRs 30,000 5 6,000 2 1,000
Science Equipment 5,000 5 1,000 2 167
Computers 60,000 3 20,000 2 3,333
Laptops 32,500 3 10,833 2 1,806
Assistive Technology Computers 6,000 3 2,000 2 333

S 7,696

Budget Years One Through Five
Revenues

State Revenues
State Revenues were budgeted using the approved template and anticipated enrollment numbers.

Federal Revenues
No Federal Revenues are budgeted. The Excel Center will pursue available Federal Revenues that are
applicable to the school.

Local Funds
Local funds will be provided through Goodwill, the sponsoring entity through fundraising and designated
Goodwill Revenues.

Expenses

Personnel Costs

Personnel Costs are detailed below. The staffing is based on school and student need and increases by
year with increased student enrollment. Org charts including staffing at startup and at capacity are included
with the application. Superintendent, Sr. VP of Mission Services, Sr. VP of Community Engagement, and
VP Financial Services salary applicable to The Excel Center will be fully funded by Goodwill.



Administrative Staff Personnel Costs
Executive Management
Head of School
Deans, Directors, and Coordinators
Registrar
Lead Teachers
SPED Director
Total Deans, Directors, Coordinators
Administrative Staff
Office Manager
Administrative Assistants
Total Administrative Staff
Total Administrative Staff Personnel

Instructional Personnel
Regular Teachers
Stem and Humanities Teachers
Speciality Teachers
ESL Teachers
SPED Teacher
Intervention Specialists

Total Instructional Personnel

Non-Instructional Personnel Costs
Lead Life Coaches
Life Coaches
Career Counselors
College Counselors
Drop-In Center Director
Drop-In Center Staff
Director of Alumni Services

Total Non-Instructional Personnel Cost

Total Personnel Expense

Payroll Taxes and Benefits

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
S 95,000 $ 96,900 $ 98,838 S 100,815 $ 102,831
40,000 40,800 41,616 42,448 43,297
100,000 102,000 156,060 159,181 162,365
60,000 61,200 62,424 63,672 64,946
200,000 204,000 260,100 265,301 270,608
38,000 38,760 39,535 40,326 41,132
29,120 29,702 30,296 61,805 63,041
67,120 68,462 69,831 102,131 104,173
362,120 369,362 428,769 468,247 477,612
315,000 367,200 421,362 477,544 584,513
45,000 45,900 46,818 95,509 97,419
45,000 45,900 46,818 95,509 97,419
90,000 91,800 93,636 143,263 146,128
180,000 183,600 187,272 334,281 340,966
495,000 550,800 608,634 811,825 925,479
80,000 81,600 83,232 127,345 129,892
140,000 142,800 182,070 222,854 265,196
40,000 40,800 41,616 84,897 86,595
40,000 40,800 41,616 84,897 86,595
38,000 38,760 39,535 40,326 41,132
31,200 31,824 54,101 66,219 78,801
55,000 56,100 57,222
369,200 376,584 497,170 682,638 745,433

$1,226,320.00 $1,296,746.00

e FICA Tax is calculated at 6.2% of gross wages.

Medicare Tax is calculated at 1.45% of gross wages.
State Unemployment is estimated at .51% of gross wages.
Workers compensation expense is estimated at .02% of gross wages.
Health insurance is estimated at 12.23% of gross wages.
Retirement contribution is estimated at 2.02% of gross wages.
Other various employee benefits are estimated at .50% of gross wages.

$1,534,573.00 $1,962,710.00 $2,148,524.00



Contracted Services
e Annual financial audits are budgeted beginning at $13,000 year one with a 3% increase each year.
The increase is budgeted due to growth of the school and anticipated increase in audit fees.
e Legal fees are budgeted at $2,500 with a 1% increase each year as school grows.
e JR3 Websmart Business & Student Software & Back office Support is budgeted at 4% of state
revenue. The web based software and back office support includes the following:
0 Business Software
= Human Resources
Payroll
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Payable
Purchasing/Requisition
= Budget Management
o Student Software
= Teacher Grade Book
Student Demographics
Student Attendance
Grade Repoting
Student Permanent Record Transcripts
Individual Student Discipline Reports
Student Health Records
Special Education
Scheduling
PEIMS
= Parent Portal
0 Back Office Support
= Accounting
e Maintain Accounting ledgers as required by Independent Auditors in
compliance with TEA regulations
e Submit financial records to independent auditor in format requested
Provide Internal Audit to assist district staff in verifying data integrity for
audit submission
Reconcile bank Statements
Process submitted requisitions and purchase orders
Track encumbrance of funds
Prepare vouchers for printing or electronic payment
Post receipts
Prepare 1099’s for distribution
e Obtain W9's
= Budgeting
e Budget Management\Assist Superintendent in budget preparation in
compliance with FASRG
e Post receipts and track revenues
e Report budget violations to Superintendent and Board
e Budget Tracking and cash flow reporting
= Reporting



e Submit state reports including but not limited to TRAQS, TWC
e  Submit federal reports including but not limited to W2's, 941's and 1099’s
e Maintenance of Effort Schedules
= Payroll Administration
e Complete payrolls monthly from data submitted and approved by district
e Assist charter in maintenance of Payroll/HR files in compliance with state
and federal requirements
e Electronic submission of approved payrolls
e Prepare printed checks for charter approval and distribution
e Distribute electronic check stubs and information to employees
e Report TRAQS, 941's, Workers Compensation, Unemployment
= Human Resources
o Benefits
e Compliance
= Internal Audit
¢ Internal audit of finance and payroll information
¢ Internal audit of Student Information System data
e Internal audit of PEIMS data
= Federal Programs Administration
e Prepare and submit allocated state and federal grants after consultation
with district n utilization of funds.
e Expenditure reports and recommendation of grant draws to
Superintendent
e Budget tracking
= External Audit Preparation and Interface
= PEIMS Reporting
o Work with charter on the four data submissions required.
e Provide support in interpreting PEIMS errors and work with charter staff to
resolve
= FSP
e Prepare and submit information for attendance and special populations
reporting for six week reports
= PET/TSDS
e  Submit weekly report to TEA for Student enrollment tracking.
e Work with charter to determine data discrepancies and help to resolve

School Operations

e Board Expenses are budgeted at $2,500 with a 1% per year increase. This includes the costs of
meetings and trainings.

e Classroom teaching supplies and materials — estimated at $20 per student.

e Special Ed supplies and materials — estimated at $20 per student.

o Textbooks and workbooks include an estimate of supplemental reading materials of
approximately $20 per student. The Excel Center classes do not require purchase of textbooks.



Resources are delivered to students through projectors and handouts due to integration of courses
across disciplines.

Supplies and Materials include $400 per student for supplemental online learning and 2% of state
revenues for excel center curriculum beginning in year two.

Equipment and Furniture - furniture is provided by Goodwill at no cost; $1,500 per year budgeted
for miscellaneous small equipment.

Telephone cost is estimated at $3,600 per year.

Technology - detailed below. Computers are replaced at year four and increased with increased
staff and enrollment. Internet is budgeted at $7,200 with 1% increases beginning in year three.

Startup First Years of Operations
Extended

Description Units Cost Cost Yearl Year2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
Computersetupsinlabs 30 $2,000 $ 60,000 s - S - S S 60,000 S20,000
Staff Laptops 25 1,300 32,500 0 1,300 3,900 44,200 3,900
Tablets for Student Use 20 450 9,000 0 9,000 9,000 9,000 13,500
Assistive Technologies

Computers 2 3,000 6,000 0 3,000 3,000
Internet 1,800 7,200 7,200 7,272 7,345 7,418

Software - Windows,
Exchange, Office, Anti-
Virus, SQL, etc 50,000 0 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000

$159,300 $7,200 $27,500 $30,172 $133,545 $57,818

Student testing and assessment - is estimated at $50 per student.
Transportation (student) — Bus passes estimated at $32 per student per month.

Months Students
350 400 450 500 600
$32 per month 12 $134,400 $153,600 S 172,800 S$192,000 S 230,400

Office Expense - includes copier/scanner/fax leases — 2 units at $5,400 each annually and office
supply expense of $2,500 with estimated increases of .50% per year.
Staff Development - detail of estimate provided below:



Description Staff Hours Cost per hr Total
Year One 122,000
Higher Ed Tuition Reimb (max reimb annually $5K) 10 50,000
Continuing Education 18 40 S 100 72,000
Year Two 126,000
Higher Ed Tuition Reimb (max reimb annually $5K) 10 50,000
Continuing Education 19 40 S 100 76,000
Year Three 134,000
Higher Ed Tuition Reimb (max reimb annually $5K) 10 50,000
Continuing Education 21 40 S 100 84,000
Year Four 150,000
Higher Ed Tuition Reimb (max reimb annually $5K) 10 50,000
Continuing Education 25 40 S 100 100,000
Year Five 162,000
Higher Ed Tuition Reimb (max reimb annually $5K) 10 50,000
Continuing Education 28 40 S 100 112,000
Staff Recruitment - estimated at $200 per using an estimated turnover rate of 15%
Staff Turn Rate Replacements Cost Total
Year One 28 15% 4 200 800
Year Two 29 15% 4 200 800
Year Three 34 15% 5 200 1000
Year Four 44 15% 7 200 1400
Year Five 47 15% 7 200 1400
Student recruitment / marketing - funded by Goodwill.
Travel Staff - estimate detail below increased by year for staff increases:
Staff to Excel Fall Conference
Air Miles @$0.50 * 1832 (Indianapolis) 916 4,580
Lodging @S91 per day 5 days 455 2,275
Meals @561 per day 5 days 305 1,525
Other staff travel for CE 28,000
36,380
Fundraising - funded by Goodwill.
Background checks and fingerprinting - detail of estimate provided below:
Cost Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
125 $ 7,625 S 7750 $ 8500 $ 9,625 S 10,125

Staff 30 31 37 46 50
GICT Executives 11 11 11 11 11
Janitorial 5 5 5 5 5
Security 5 5 5 5 5
Misc Other 10 10 10 10 10

61 62 68 77 81
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Bank charges - estimate for bank service charges.

Facility Operation & Maintenance
Insurance - estimated based on conversations with Excel network schools and insurance carrier.
Janitorial services — estimated at 24,000sq ft @ $0.10 per month plus $500 per month supplies
and paper goods, with .50% increases by year.
Building and land rent / lease - building is provided by Goodwill at no cost.

Repairs and maintenance - facility repairs and maintenance provided by Goodwill at no cost.
$2,000 budgeted per year for operating equipment repairs with .50% increases by year.
Security services - estimated at $81,250 annually with .50% increases by year.

Utilities — detail provided below. Estimate 1% increases by year:

Description Cost
Electricity $37,200 annually S 37,200
Trash $456 annually 456
Water $180 annually 180
S 37,836

Depreciation
Depreciation - Capitalization policy on items of $1,000 or greater. Detail of calculation provided

below:
Annual Expense
StartUp Year1l Year 2 Year3 Year 4 Year5
In

Description Service Cost Life 8/31/2014 8/31/2015 8/31/2016 8/31/2017 8/31/2018 8/31/2019
Video / Digital Messaging 7/1/2014 2,400 5 80 480 480 480 480 400
Smart Boards 7/1/2014 27,300 5 910 5,460 5,460 5,460 5,460 4,550
PA System 7/1/2014 2,000 5 67 400 400 400 400 333
Security Cameras and DVRs 7/1/2014 30,000 5 1,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 5000
Science Equipment 7/1/2014 5,000 5 167 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 833
Computers 7/1/2014 60,000 3 3,333 20,000 20,000 16,667 - -
Laptops 7/1/2014 32,500 3 1,806 10,833 10,833 9,028 - -
Assistive Technology Computers  7/1/2014 6,000 3 333 2,000 2,000 1,667 - -
Laptop 9/1/2015 1,300 3 433 433 433 -
Laptops 9/1/2016 3,900 3 1,300 1,300 1,300
Computers 9/1/2017 60,000 3 20,000 20,000
Laptops 9/1/2017 44,200 3 14,733 14,733
Assistive Technology Computers  9/1/2017 3,000 3 1,000 1,000
Computers 9/1/2018 20,000 6,667
Laptops 9/1/2018 3,900 1,300
Assistive Technology Computers = 9/1/2018 3,000 1,000

7,696 46,173 46,607 42,435 50,806 57,116

Contingency Plan
Goodwill developed a risk assessment and contingency plan to ensure that cash will be available to fund
the charter school should anticipated revenues not meet plan. In addition to Goodwill start up cash and a
reserve of $500 per student, we anticipate that mission services budget spending can be diverted to the
charter program as needed.
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an amount excess of $50,000 without having first obtained the prior approval of a majority of
the Directors.

3.3 Vacancies

If a vacancy of an Officer other than the President occurs in the corporation, such vacancy will be filled by
the Chair. A new Officer will hold office until the next annual meeting and until his/her successor is elected
and qualified. For the office of President, the Board will select an interim replacement through the
recruitment process.

34 Compensation

No Director shall receive any compensation for his/her service on the Board. Directors may be reimbursed
for expenses incurred on behalf of the corporation with prior approval by the Board. GICT loans of any kind
are not permitted to Directors.

3.6. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
(1) The Executive Committee may conduct the business and affairs of the Corporation between regularly

scheduled Board meetings. The members include the immediate past Chair of the Board, the current

Chair, Vice Chair, Secretary, Treasurer, GEB President, and one additional Board member who serves

as a Member-At-Large.

{2) The Executive Committee shall have the following specifically-designated powers:

(a) To act as a study committee to report various findings to the full Board thereby fostering a better
and faster turnaround time for Board actions. The committee may act as a preliminary screening
agent for future Board actions.

(b) To review and act on immediate problems facing GICT in between scheduled Board meetings.

(c) To annually evaluate the performance of the CEO and provide a written report and
recommendation for approval by the full Board, and give the written report to the Chief
Administrative Officer to place the recommendation in his/her personnel file.

(d) To annually review and approve the CEQ’s recommendation for highly-compensated employees,
to provide guidance to the CEO, and to report this information to the Board. If it is apparent that
the CEO is in noncompliance with federal guidelines, revisionary actions will be taken,

(e} To act as a Search Committee for a new CEQ.

(3) The Executive Committee may not:

(a) amend the Articles of Incorporation of the Corporation;

(b) amend, alter, or repeal the by-laws of the corporation or adopt new by-laws of the corporation;
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ARTICLE 7
GOODWILL EDUCATION BOARD (GEB)

7.1 Open-Enrollment Charter School Governance

GICT, as the charter holder and governing body of a Texas open-enroliment charter, has the primary
responsibility for implementing the public school program authorized by the open-enroliment charter and
ensuring the performance of the students enrolled in its charter schools in accordance with the Texas
Education Code. See 19 TAC, §100.1101.

GEB. The GICT Board {charter holder board and governing body of the sponsoring entity) has created the
GEB to assist in the discharge of its obligation to run a charter school and other educational initiatives.

7.2 Powers, Non-delegable Duties, Composition, Qualifications, Terms and Vacancies, Election

Powers. The GEB shall manage the business, property and affairs of the charter school pursuant to 19
TAC, §100.1033(c){6)(C).

Non-delegable duties. Except as provided in 18 TAC, §100.1033(c)(6)(C), the GEBs’ powers and duties to
operate the charter school shall not be delegated, transferred, assigned, encumbered, pledged,
subcontracted, or in any way alienated by the governing body of the charter holder.

Composition. There shall be nine (9) voting Directors of the GEB, which number may from time to time be
increased or decreased subject to the limitation that the Board shall never be reduced to less than three (3)
nor increased to more than eleven (11) Directors. Except as otherwise provided in these By-Laws, all
Directors shall have, and be subject to, the same and equal qualifications, rights, privileges, duties,
limitations and restrictions.

Qualifications. A nominee for a position on the GEB may not be related to or within the third degree of
consanguinity or the third degree of affinity to a current Director or to a full-time supervisory level employee
of GICT, or its affiliated corporations. Directors must complete a criminal background check and may not
serve as a Director if he or she has been convicted of a felony or a misdemeanor involving moral turpitude
as outlined in the provisions of TEC, § 12.120.

Terms and Vacancies. The term shall be staggered. At the first meeting of the Board, the Directors will
draw lots to determine the length of their term. The Elected Directors shall be divided into three classes as
nearly equal in number as possible. The terms of Elected Directors in the first group expire at the first
annual meeting of the Directors after their election, the terms of the second group expire at the second
annual meeting of the Directors after their election, and the terms of the third group expire at the third
annual meeting of the Directors after their election. At each annual meeting of the Directors held thereafter,
Directors shall be chosen for a term of three (3) years to succeed those whose term expires. Incumbent
Directors shall be eligible for re-election or re-appointment; provided, however, no person may serve as a
Director for more than three (3) consecutive three (3) year terms.
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7.7 Special Meetings

Special meetings of the GEB shall be held whenever called by the Chair of the GICT Board, the President
of GEB, or upon written request. The notice for a special meeting of either the GE or GICT Board for the
purpose of charter school business must be provided in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act.

7.8 Emergency Meetings

In the event of an emergency as defined in the Texas Open Meetings Act, a meeting may be conducted by
telephone conference call. If a meeting involves telephonic participation, the telephonic participation must
be by conference call in which all persons participating can be heard by all other participants and the
public.

7.9 Quorum

A majority of the Directors shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business at all meetings of the
full GEB.

At no time shall a qguorum of the GEB or GICT board meet to deliberate any issues or business related to
the charter school without posting the meeting in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act.

7.10 Place of Meetings

All GEB méetings will be held either at the registered office of the Corporation in the State of Texas, or at
such other place within or without the State of Texas as may be designated by the Board of Directors and
specified in the respective notices thereof,

7.11 Notice of Meetings

Board Director Notice:

Notice of all meetings of the GICT and GEB, except as herein otherwise provided, shall be given by mailing
the same (whether by post or by electronic mail), by telephoning, or delivering personally the same at least
seven {7) days before the meeting to the usual business or residence address of the Director as shown
upon the records of the Corporation. Notice of any meeting of the Board of Directors may be waived in a
document filed with the Secretary by any Director if the waiver sets forth in reasonable detail the purpose or
purposes for which the meeting is called and the time and place of the meeting. Attendance at any meeting
of the Board of Directors shall constitute a waiver of notice of that meeting, except where a Director attends
a meeting for the express purpose of objecting to the transaction of any business because the meeting is
not lawfully called or convened.
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Payments and Investments. The Board shall by resolution designate officers, agents or employees of the
Corporation who may, in the name of the Corporation, execute drafts, checks and orders for the payment of
money in its behalf; provided, however, that any expenditure in excess of fifty-thousand dollars
($50,000.00) that is outside the ordinary course of operation shall comply with all By-Laws. The
Corporation shall have the right to retain all or any part of any securities or property acquired by it in
whatever manner, and fo invest and reinvest any funds held by it, according to the judgment of the GEB.

Audited Financial Statements. The Corporation shall maintain financial statements prepared in accordance
with the unified accounting system prescribed by the State Board of Education and State Board of
Accountants and shall engage an independent certified public accountant fo audit such financial
statements.

Texas Open Meetings Act
The Corporation and the charter school will comply with the Texas Open Meetings Act.

Texas Public Information Act

The Corporation and the charter school will appropriately respond to all Texas Public Information Act
requests.

14
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ARTICLE 8

EAL:

This GICT shall have a common seal, being a circular seal of the following description, vizz GOODWILL
INDUSTRIES OF CENTRAL TEXAS around the circle and date or organization in inner circle. The seal
shall be in the cuslody of the President.

ARTICLE 9

AMENDMENTS:

These by-laws may be amended by the Board at any meeting of the Board by the affirmative vote of a
majority of the Directors of the Board.

ARTICLE 10

REVERSION CLAUSE:

In the event that the work of the Corporalion shall be abandoned-and this Corporation ceases to exist, the
title to all its property remaining afler payment of is debts will be distributed as outlined in the Articles of

incorporation.

APPROVED at a scheduled meeling of the GICT Board herd at the Goodwm Commun; y Cenie} Austin,
Texas on the 22 day of February, 2013. s

// /5/ / ; —'f;:cn
Chair: Mark Flnger\ .

/ 7
( b // S e

Secretary: Anne Morgan
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Board Director Covenant
MISSION: Goodwill's mission is generating lifelong connections to work.

TERM: Election {o a three-year term. Exception: Term will be shortened to stay on cycle when filling a non-
expired term or an election occurs mid-year. Directors subject to re-election.

MEETING

ATTENDANCE: Quarterly Board Meetings (4-6 per year)
Standing Committee Meetings (4-6 per year)
Ad hoc Commitiee Meetings (as needed)

RESPONSIBILITIES:
1. Advocate Goodwill's mission
2. Ensure effective fiscal and risk management policles
3. Engage in sfrateglc planning
4. Select, suppori and annually review the chief executive's performance
5. Monitor Goodwill's performance
6. Actively participate in fund development
7. ldentify, recruit and orient new board directors and committee members
8. Understand and respect the relationship between board and staff
9. Promote Goodwill's public image
10. Ensure thatthe board continuously improves it's performance

CODE OF ETHICS:
» 1 will do my best to meet the needs of those with barriers fo employment.
. | will make my work client-driven whenever possible.
° | will treat others with respect,
) f will be a responsible steward of Goodwill Industries of Cenfral Texas (GICT)'s resources.
. 1 will take no actions that could benefit me personally at the unwarranted expense of GICT.
s | will uphold all applicable laws and regulations.

- [ will refrain from doing anything fhat may bring discredit to GICT.
. | will represent GICT in a fashion that is fruthful and merits the public's trust.
o | wili strive for personal and professional growth to improve my effectiveness.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST:

It is the express intent of the Board Directors ("Directors”) to ensure that no questions relafing
to a conflict of interest can ever be raised by members of ihe general public. This is especially
impartant because GICT relies on public donations to provide its services fo the community. Therefare,
all Directors agree that, to avoid any appearance of impropriety, no Director or immediate family






¥ Atleast half of the Hall of Honor guests per table have attended The Real Goodwill tour; 1 {one) must have
the potential to become & GoodWorks Society member.

=+ As defined under Responsibilities in 2013-2014 Board Director Notebook

(V)
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The Excel Center - Admissions & Enrollment Policies

Applications for the school year will be accepted beginning January 1 — March 10 of each

year. Individuals who apply outside the application period (March 11 — December 31) will be
added to the waiting list for spaces that become available throughout the school year.
Applicants who have been placed on the waiting list during the school year who intend to enroll
for the next academic year will be required to reapply during the next application window
(January 1 — March 10).

Enrollment applications will be available online at www.goodwillcentraltexas.org. Families who
are not able to access the online application will have the option of mailing or hand-delivering
their application directly to the school. All online applications will have a date/time received,
and all in-person or mailed applications will have a manually stamped date and time

received. Online applicant names will automatically be transferred to a data system that will
house all of the applicant’s contact information (Student Name, Parent Name, Zoned School
and School District, Student’s DOB, Last School and Grade Attended, Phone Numbers, and
Home Address). All handwritten applicant names will be manually added to the data system.

If there are more applications than seats available, a lottery will be conducted on March 18 or
the closest weekday to March 18. The following people will be invited to attend the lottery:
one student, one parent/guardian, one teacher, one board member, the Head of School, the
Registrar, and an independent CPA. The public may attend.

The number of available seats will be pre-determined. Each student who has submitted an
application for enrollment will have his/her name written on an index card. All completed
index cards will be placed in a container and shuffled. The board member will hold the
container as the Head of School pulls the names until all slots have been filled. As each name is
pulled, the Head of School will read the name aloud and the Registrar will enter the name on an
spreadsheet entitled “Admitted.” The adult student in attendance will sit or stand in between
the Registrar and Head of School; he/she will take the index card after the Head of School has
read the name aloud and place it in a Ziploc bag marked “Admitted”, and then he/she will look
at the spreadsheet that the Registrar is using to enter names and make sure the name has been
properly entered onto the spreadsheet.

After ten names have been entered, the Registrar will announce how many names have been
entered in total, and how many seats remain. Once all seats have been filled, the Head of
School will continue drawing names and all will continue to follow the above procedures,
except that the Registrar will begin a new spreadsheet titled “Waiting List” and a new Ziploc
bag marked “Waiting List” will be used to place the remaining index cards. At this juncture,
names drawn from the container will be added to the waiting list in the order that they are
pulled.

At any time during the drawing of names, the Registrar may ask how to properly spell a name,
and the Head of School will spell it aloud. At any time the independent CPA may ask to have all


http:www.goodwillcentraltexas.org

names read aloud for clarity. At any time the names in the Ziploc bags may be checked against
the list of names on the spreadsheet—either on the “Admitted” or “Waiting List” page.

After all names have been drawn from the container, the Head of School and Registrar will
ensure that the same number of names entered on both spreadsheets (“Admitted” and
“Waiting List”) is equal to the number of index cards placed in both Ziplocs marked “Admitted”
and “Waiting List” in order to make sure no index cards were lost during the lottery. The
independent CPA will confirm that all numbers match.

Although The Excel Center will exempt the following students, it will not rank the exemptions to
the lottery:

e Returning students

e Siblings of returning students

e Children of the school’s founders and staff members

A waiting list will be developed for those applicants who were not admitted through the
lottery. For those students who applied during the application period, names will be added to
the waiting list in the order they were pulled from the container at the lottery. Names received
outside the application period will be added in the order they are received by the school via the
Website, mail, or in-person. The school will accept applications outside of the designated
application period and will admit students if there is space available. If there are no seats
available, those applicants will be placed at the end of the waiting list.

The Excel Center will make admission decisions without regard to sex, national origin, ethnicity,
religion, disability, academic, artistic, or athletic ability, or the district the student would
otherwise attend in accordance with TEC, §12.111(a)(6).

The Excel Center retains the right to exclude a student from admission who has a documented
history of a criminal offense, juvenile court adjudication, or discipline problems under TEC
Subchapter A, Chapter 37.

The Excel Center will admit students who have successfully completed the required application
materials. The application forms must provide the following information regarding the student
and parent/guardian information (where applicable):

Applicant’s name

Applicant’s zoned school and school district

Applicant’s date of birth

Last school and grade attended

Contact information

Home address

School relationship (i.e. sibling or related to founder/staff)

Residency will be verified within 60 days of enrollment.



Applicants will not be required to provide transcripts or other academic records until after they
are offered admission and are enrolling.

Once students are admitted, each one will be called to schedule a time to enroll. Students will
be asked to complete and return the enrollment paperwork, which will include the following:
o Birth certificate

° Social Security or state approved alternative identification number

° Driver’s license and/or passport (if applicable)

° Student’s race

° Student’s gender

° Emergency contact information

. Home language survey

° Request for release of school records

° Participation in child care drop-in center

. Transportation needs

o Marketing information (how the student heard about The Excel Center)

° Special Needs Questionnaire

No student will be denied enrollment to The Excel Center based upon failure to provide
enrollment information or review with the exception being the determination of false

information.

If the charter is granted, The Excel Center will submit a copy of all brochures and information
concerning applications and admission to the TEA for review and approval prior to distribution.

The Excel Center will not specialize in performing arts.
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The Excel Center - Discipline Policy and Student Code of Conduct

The purpose of the Code of Student Conduct is to provide fair and reasonable rules and
procedures to promote human development and to ensure that students do not engage in
conduct that in any way interferes with the education of The Excel Center students. If a student
chooses to engage in any of the following behaviors, the student will be dismissed from The
Excel Center campus immediately.
e Respect for building, staff and students
Displaying any behavior that is disruptive to the orderly process of classroom instruction
Loitering
Cursing
Smoking on campus
Littering trash and/or cigarette butts anywhere on campus
e Attendance and Tardiness
0 Failing to attend class without a valid reason
0 Arriving more than 5 minutes late for class without contacting instructor and life coach
0 Persistent tardiness to school or class
0 Leaving the classroom without permission
e Cell Phones
0 Answering phone calls in class
0 Cell phones not on silent/vibrate during class
0 Texting in class
e Dress Code
0 Clothing that reveals the breasts, midriff or butt area
0 Clothing that depicts lewd, offensive, vulgar, or obscene pictures and/or writing

O O O OO

Expulsion:
After a proper investigation and hearing, a student may be expelled when his or her behavior
renders it appropriate. Poor attendance or repeated offenses can lead to expulsion.

When the Head of School or designee makes a recommendation for expulsion of students, the
Head of School or designee may suspend the students until the conclusion of expulsion
proceedings. This may occur if the Head of School believes that the students must be
suspended immediately to prevent or substantially reduce the risk of:

e Interference with an educational function or school purposes; or

e A physical injury to themselves, other students, school employees, or visitors to the school.

Expulsion is mandatory for:

e Bringing, using, or possessing a weapon. Expulsion from school for a period of not less than
one year shall be mandated for a student who is determined to have brought a firearm to
school, except that the hearing officer or the Senior Vice President, Mission Services may
modify the expulsion order on a case-by-case basis.

e Theft or robbery as defined in Texas code.



e Commission of an act, which, if committed by an adult, would be first- or second-degree
assault as defined in Texas code.

e The possession of a drug of controlled substance as defined in Texas code.

e Threats, bullying, and intimidation will not be tolerated at school or in connection with
students, families, and staff of The Excel Center. Students will be subject to expulsion for
verified acts which threaten, bully or intimidate others.

e Fighting will not be tolerated at school. A student who physically strikes another individual
will be subject to expulsion.

Building Personal Responsibility at The Excel Center:

The purpose of disciplinary action at The Excel Center is to ensure that both individual students
and the school community stay focused on growth and learning. Depending on the nature of
the infraction and the student’s past performance, any or all of the following consequences
may be appropriate:

Student warning, oral or written:
Immediate resolution of the problem or issue is expected.

Participation in Instructional Program:

A student may be expected to: attend a course such as anger management, conflict resolution,
peer mediation or stress reduction; participate in group or individual counseling, or attend
other programs intended to redirect the student’s perceptions and behavior.

Remuneration: A student may be expected to perform service to correct or repair any damages
or harm which may have resulted from the student’s behavior.

Expulsion: After a proper investigation and hearing, a student may be expelled when their
behavior renders it appropriate. Poor attendance or repeated offenses can lead to expulsion.

When the Head of School or designee makes a recommendation for expulsion of students, the
Head of School or designee may suspend the students until the conclusion of expulsion
proceedings, if the Head of School believes that the students must be suspended immediately
to prevent or substantially reduce the risk of:
A. Interference with an educational function or school purposes; or
B. A physical injury to themselves, other students, school employees, or visitors

to the school.

The Head of School or designee shall file a written charge with the Senior Vice President,
Mission Services. If the Senior Vice President, Mission Services deems that there are reasonable
grounds for expulsion, he or she shall appoint a Hearing Examiner.



Threats and Bodily Harm to Others

Threats, bullying and intimidation will not be tolerated at school or in connection with students,
families and staff of The Excel Center. Students will be subject to expulsion for verified acts
which threaten, bully or intimidate others.

Fighting will not be tolerated at school. A student who physically strikes another individual will
be subject to expulsion.

The Excel Center
Progressive Discipline Standard Operating Procedures
Purpose:
e To assist the student in understanding that a performance problem and opportunity for
improvement exists.
e To assist the student in overcoming performance problems and satisfy Center expectations.
e To prepare students for conduct that is expected in the workplace.
e To provide students with opportunities for due process in disciplinary actions.

Progressive Discipline Steps

Counseling / Counseling by the coach is the initial step to mentor or modify

Restatement of performance

Expectations e Meet with the student and affirm expectations regarding
performance.

e Discuss the performance deficit or behavioral concern.
e Provide a timeline and resources for improvement.

e Report consequences for no improvement.

e Document in student file.

Verbal Reprimand After an investigation, follow the procedure outlined above for the
counseling process. Discuss previous informal efforts and the
current problem. A note should be in the student’s file documenting
the verbal warning.

Written Reprimand At this time, the coach or instructor may want to consult the Head of
School. After an investigation, follow the procedure outlined above
for the counseling process, with the exception of providing
documentation to the employee in the letter of reprimand. The
letter should outline previous informal efforts and the current
problem. Tools such as attendance improvement plans, behavior
improvement plans and performance improvement plans can be
used at this stage. These plans can be used at increments of 30, 60
and 90 days. Send copies of the signed letter and improvement plan
to appropriate staff and to the student file. Student may be referred
for a hearing after two written reprimands.




Short Suspension (or
equivalent)

Fully investigate the concern, followed by discussion with the
student. Summarize previous progressive discipline and the current
problem, and specify the timeframe for suspension in writing.
Identify further discipline and possible termination as a potential
consequence for not meeting and maintaining standards for
improvement. Provide copies as for the written reprimand. Student
must have a hearing before returning to the Center. Record of
progressive discipline must be submitted to the panel of
staff/students sitting in on the hearing.

Long Suspension (or
equivalent)

Fully investigate the concern, followed by discussion with the
student. Summarize previous progressive discipline and the current
problem, and specify the timeframe for suspension in writing
Identify further discipline and possible termination as a potential
consequence for not meeting and maintaining standards for
improvement. Provide copies as for the written reprimand. Student
must have a hearing before returning to the Center. Record of
progressive discipline must be submitted to the panel of
staff/students sitting in on the hearing.

Expulsion

Expulsion may be necessary when discipline is not successful in
improving performance. The coach and/or instructor should review
the performance history and record of progressive discipline with
the Head of School. Schedule a final meeting to include the coach
and/or instructor, Head of School and the student at which a letter
of expulsion is provided. If necessary, the expulsion notice may be
sent via certified mail. Provide copies for previous disciplinary
measures.

Hearings:

Hearings should consist of two staff and two students. They are responsible for determining
guilt or innocence. They make recommendations for retention or expulsion to the Head of
School. They can impose additional consequences/sanctions. The panel of staff/students will
provide documentation of the hearing for the student’s file. They are to notify the student of
decisions made. They are also responsible for explaining the appeal process.

Appeals:

Students have the right to appeal recommendations made by the panel. An appeal must be
made within 30 days of the hearing to the Head of School.

To initiate an appeal, the student (or the student’s guardian) must notify the Head of School of
the appeal in writing within seven (7) calendar days of notice of the expulsion. The board will




review the events that transpired prior to the expulsion decision. During the next scheduled
Board meeting, the board will review the decision and decide whether the expulsion should be
overturned. The Board will then ask the Head of School to | notify the parents or guardians of
its decision in writing within five (5) calendar days of when the decision is made.

Discipline with Students with Disabilities:

In the event that a student with a disability exhibits behavior that would normally warrant
expulsion, a committee will meet to determine whether the student’s behavior was a direct
result of his/her disability. In the event that the behavior was a result of a disability, the
student’s Section 504 plan will be amended to include a functional behavior plan which outlines
the actions a student must take to modify his/her behavior and the timeline in which the
modification must take place. The student and parent/guardian (where applicable) will be
required to sign the functional behavior plan, stating that he/she understands that failure to
modify behavior within the specified time period will result in expulsion.
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Attachment O.5. Leadership Evaluation






Chapter 149. Commissioner’s Rules Concerning Educator Standards

Subchapter BB. Administrator Standards
§149.2001. Principal Standards.

(a) Purpose. The standards, indicators, knowledge, and skills identified in this section shall be used to align the
training, appraisal, and professional development of principals.

(b) Standards.

(1) Standard 1--Instructionat Leadership. The leader is responsible for ensuring every student receives
high-quality instruction.

(A) Knowledge and skills.

(i) Effective instructional leaders:

() prioritize instruction and student achievement by developing and

sharing a clear definition of high-quality instruction based on best practices from research;

(I1) implement a rigorous curriculum aligned with state standards;

{I11) analyze the curriculum to ensure that teachers align content across

grades and that curricular scopes and sequences meet the particular needs of their diverse student populations;
(IV) model instructional strategies and set expectations for the content,

rigor, and structure of lessons and unit plans; and

(V) dedicate a part of each day to monitoring and improving instruction by

visiting classrooms, giving formative feedback to teachers, and attending grade or team meetings.

(i1} In schools led by effective instructional leaders, data are used to determine instructional decisions and monitor
progress, Leaders implement common interim assessment cycles to track classroom trends and determine appropriate
interventions. Staff have the capacity to use data to drive effective instructional practices and interventions. The
leader's focus on instruction results in a school filled with effective teachers who can describe, plan, and implement
strong instruction and classrooms filled with students actively engaged in cognitively challenging and differentiated
activities.

(B) Indicators.
(i) Rigorous and aligned curriculum and assessment. The leader implements

rigorous curricula and assessments aligned with state standards, including college and career readiness standards,
and each other.

(ii) Effective instructional practices. The leader develops high-quality instructional

practices among teachers that improve student performance.

{ili) Data~driven instruction and interventions. The leader monitors multiple forms of

student data to inform instructional and intervention decisions and to close the achievement gap.

(2) Standard 2--Human Capital. The leader is responsible for ensuring there are high-quality teachers
and staff in every classroom and throughout the school.

(A) Knowledge and skills,
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1] Effectivie exseutive lenders;

I take personal responsibility for the success of the school:

i megivaie the school community by medeline o refentiess pursuii of
excellerce;

(i) Effective leaders of human capital:



() treat faculty/staff members as their most valuable resource and invest in
the development, support, and supervision of the staff;

(1) ensure all staff have clear goals and expectations that guide them and
against which they are assessed;

(III) are strategic in selecting and hiring candidates whose vision aligns with
the schools' vision and whose skills match the schools' needs;

(IV) ensure that, once hired, teachers develop and grow by building layered

supports that include regular observations, actionable feedback, and coaching and school-wide supports so that
teachers know how they are performing;

(V) facilitate professional learning communities to review data and support

development;

(V1) create opportunities for effective teachers and staff to take on a variety

of leadership roles and delegate responsibilities to staff and administrators on the leadership team; and
{VII) use data from multiple points of the year to complete accurate

evaluations of all staff, using evidence from regular observations, student data, and other sources to rate the
effectiveness of teachers and staff.

(3i) In schools with effective leaders of human capital, staff understand how they are

being evaluated and what the expectations are for their performance. They can identify areas of strength and have
opportunities to practice and receive feedback on growth areas from the leadership team and peers. Staff evaluation
data show variation based on effectiveness but also show improvement across years as development and retention
efforts take effect. Across the school, staff support each other's development through regular opportunities for
collaboration, and effective staff hold a variety of leadership roles in the school,

(B) Indicators.

(i} Targeted selection, placement, and retention. The leader selects, places, and
retains effective teachers and staff.

(ii) Tailored development, feedback, and coaching. The leader coaches and develops
teachers by giving individualized feedback and aligned professional development.
(iii) Staff collaboration and leadership. The leader implements collaborative
structures and provides feadership opportunities for effective teachers and staff.

(iv) Systematic evaluation and supervision. The leader conducts rigorous evaluations
of all staff using multiple data sources.

(3) Standard 3--Execcutive Leadership. The leader is responsible for modeling a consistent focus and
personal responsibility for improving student outcomes.

(A) Knowledge and skills.

(i) Effective executive leaders:

() take personal responsibility for the success of the school;
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(111} are reflective in their practice and strive to continually improve, learn,



and grow;
(IV) acknowledge mistakes while remaining focused on solutions and are

not stymied by challenges or setbacks. When a strategy fails, these leaders analyze data, assess implementation, and
tallc with stakeholders to understand what went wrong and how to adapt strategies moving forward;

{V) keep staff inspired and focused on the end goal even as they support

effective change management;

(V1) have strong communication skills;

(VII) understand how to communicate a message in different ways to meet

the needs of various audiences;

(V1II) are willing to listen to others and create opportunities for staff and
stakeholders to provide feedback; and

(IX) treat all members of the community with respect and develop strong,

positive relationships with them.

(ii) In schools with effective executive leaders, teachers and staff are motivated and

committed to excellence. They are vested in the school's improvement and participate in candid discussions of
progress and challenges, They are comfortable providing feedback to the principal and other school leaders in
pursuit of ongoing improvement, and they welcome feedback from students’ families in support of improved student
outcomes,

(B) Indicators.

(i) Resiliency and change management. The leader remains solutions-oriented,
treats challenges as opportunities, and supports staff through changes.

(ii) Commitment to ongoing learning. The leader proactively seeks and acts on

feedback, reflects on personal growth areas and seeks development opportunities, and accepts responsibility for
mistakes.

(iii) Communication and interpersonal skills. The leader tailors communication

strategies to the audience and develops meaningful and positive relationships.

(4) Standard 4--School Culture. The leader is responsible for establishing and implementing a shared
vision and culture of high expectations for all students.

(A) Knowledge and skills.

(i) Effective culture leaders:

(1} leverage school culture to drive improved outcomes and create high

expectations;

(I1) establish and implement a shared vision of high achievement for all students and use that vision as the
foundation for key decisions and priorities for the school. The vision is translated into values and expectations for
both adult and student behavior that are consistently communicated and monitored;

(111} regularly reinforce expectations, holding adults and students to



consistent consequences when expectations are not met and acknowledging when they are;
(IV} focus on students' social and emotional development and help students

develop resiliency and self-advocacy skills; and






structures for two-way communication and regular updates on student progress. Regular opportunities exist for hoth
families and the community to engage with the school and participate in school functions.

(il) In schools with effective culture leaders, staff believe in and are inspired by the

school vision and have high expectations for all students. They take responsibility for communicating the vision in
their classrooms and for implementing behavioral expectations throughout the building, not only in their own
classrooms. Teachers regularly communicate with the families of their students to provide updates on progress and
actively work with families to support learning at home. Members of the broader community regularly engage with the
school community.

(B) Indicators.

(i) Shared vision of high achievement. The leader develops and implements a

shared vision of high expectations for students and staff.

(i) Culture of high expectations. The leader establishes and monitors clear

expectations for adult and student conduct and implements social and emotional supports for students.
(iii) Intentional family and community engagement. The leader engages families and

comimunity members in student learning,

(iv) Safe school environment. The leader creates an atmosphere of trust and safety

that encourages open communication and support between staff and students.

(v) Discipline. The [eader uses a variety of student diseipline techniques to meet the

behavioral and academic needs of individual students.

(5) Standard 5--Strategic Operations. The leader is responsible for implementing systems that align
with the school's vision and improve the quality of instruction.

{A) Knowledge and skills.

(i) Effective leaders of strategic operations:

(I) assess the current needs of their schools, reviewing a wide set of

evidence to determine the schools' priorities and set ambitious and measurable school goals, targets, and strategies
that form the schools’ strategic plans;

(II) with their leadership teams, regularly monitor multiple data points to

evaluate progress toward goals, adjusting strategies that are proving ineffective;

(111} develop a vear-long calendar and a daily schedule that strategically use

time to both maximize instructional time and to create regular time for teacher collaboration and data review;
(IV) are deliberate in the allocation of resources (e.g., staff time, dollars, and

tools), aligning them to the school priorities and goals, and work to access additional resources as needed to support
learning; and

(V) treat central office staff as partners in achieving goals and collaborate
with staff throughout the district to adapt policies as needed to meet the needs of students and staft.

(i} In schools with effective leaders of strategic operations, staff have access to



resources needed to meet the needs of all students. They understand the goals and expectations for students, have
clear strategies for meeting those goals, and
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calendar. Teacher teams and administrator teams meet regularly to review and improve instructional strategies and
analyze student data. Throughout the year, all staff participate in formal development opportunities that build the
capacity to identify and implement strategies aligned to the school's improvement goals.

(B) Indicators.

(1) Strategic planning. The leader outlines and tracks clear goals, targets, and

strategies aligned to a school vision that improves teacher effectiveness and student outcomes.
(i) Maximized learning time. The leader implements daily schedules and a year-

long calendar that plan for regular data-driven instruction cycles, give students access to diverse and rigorous
course offerings, and build in time for staff professional development.

(iif) Tactical resource management. The leader aligns resources with the needs of the
school and effectively monitors the impact on school goals.
(iv) Policy implementation and advocacy. The leader collaborates with district staff

to implement and advocate for district policies that meet the needs of students and staff.
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PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND APPRAISAL SYSTEM
APPRASAL FRAMEWORK

Evaluation Dimensions:

Domaln I Active, Successful Studant Panicipation Inthe Learning Process

. Quanlily aad quatly of sctive student participation in the Jearning process Is evidant,
b, Studen!s are challznged by insiruction and make connections o work and fife applications, both wilhin the discipline and with olher disciplines.

EVALUATIO

N CRITER]IA

Exceods Expectations
ALMOST ALL OF THE

1. Sludents #r¢ aclively engaged in
feaming,

2. Studenis are successiulin lsaming.

3. Student behaviers indicate learning
is al a high cognitive level {a.q.,
crifical thinking, creative thinking,
pratlem solving, 2l¢.),

4, Sludants are safl-direcled/sell-
inflialed as appropate to fhe lassan
olipctives,

., Sludenis are conaecting Jearning 1o
work and He applicalibns, both
within the discipline and with olher
disciplinas.

Froficient
MOST OF THE

1, Bludenls e aclivaly engaged in
faaming,

2, Students are sucoessiul ln leaming.

3, Student behaviors indicste kaming
Is at a high cognillve Javel [e.g.,
critieat thinking, eraative thinking,
problem solving, ele.),

4. Sludents are seil-dirscledisell-
initlated as appropriate to the lasson
oljaclives.

§. Stlents ara connacting learning 1o
work and e applications, bolh
within the discipise and with other
disciplines.

Befow Expeclalions
SOME OF THE

1. Stughenis are aclively engaged in
teaming.

2. Stwlents are succassiulin leaming.

3. Student bghaviors indicals keaming
is at a high cognitive feve! {a.q.,
giitical thinking, creative thinking,
problam sobiing, elo.),

4. Sludenis are setf-directadizal-
iniilated as appropdate to the lesson
objeclives.

5. Sdants are connecling lsarning to
work and §e applcations, both
within the discipne and with olher
disgipiines,

Unsalizfactony
LESS THAN HALF OF THE

1. Shidenls are actively engaged in
teaming.

2. Sludents ara successfutin laarning.

3. Student behaviors indicate lzaming
iz al a high cagritivelevel {e.g.,
cilical thinking, creativa thinking,
problem solving, e.),

4. 8ludents are sell.dhacled/sefl-
initlaled as appropriata to the lesson
objeciives.

§. Stidents are connecting leaming &
wark and life applicalions, both
wihin he disdpling and with other
disciplines,
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Domaln li: Learnar-Canterad Instruction

Evatualion Dimensions:

2, The insluctional content is based on appropriate goals and cbjectives.
b, The instraglional conlent indludes basis knowledge and skitls, as well as central themes and concepts, bolh within the discipline and with olher disclplines.
¢. The inslructional simiegies are aligned withleaming abjeclives and aclivities, student needs, snd work and fife applicalions, both within the discipline and with

other disdiplines,

d. Tha Instruclional sirategias promale application of teaming through eritleal thinking and problem soling.
e, The leasher uses appropriate mativational and insiniclional slalegles which suiceasslully and actively engage students in the learning piocess,

EVALUATIOXN CRITERIA

Excuerls Expeclations
ALMOST ALL OF THE TIME

1. Obiactives and goals Include basle
knowledge/skils and centeal
ihemasioncems of the discipling,

2. Instruetkysal conignl is learnar-
cenlared {g.q., relales lo the
interesls and varied charactarislios
of students),

4, Instructipnal strategies momale
critical thinking and problem
solving.

4. Instructional sirolaghas include
molivational lechniquss to
successfully and oclively engage
sludents in the leaming process,

5, Instructional strategies are aligned
wilh the objectives, aclivifes,
sludent chasacleristics, prior
faaming, and work and ife
applications, bath wilhin the

cliscipline and with olher disciplines.

&. The leachar varias aclivitins
apprapdately and maintaing
approprale paging and sequendng
of insteuction,

Froficient
MOST OF THE TIME

1. Objaciivas and gaais Includa basic
knowlsdgelskills and cantral
themasiconcapis of the discipiina,

2. Insteuctional content ks leamer-
canterd (eq., relales o Lhe
interasts and varded characierislios
of studenis),

3. Instrustional strategies prameole
ariticatihinking and problem
salving.

4. |nstrostional slrpleglas includa
mativational lechniques to
successfully and aclively engage
sludents in the lzarning process,

8, [nstructionad strategies am aligned
withi the objeqtives, aclivilies,
studenl characlerislics, prior
{earring, and work and o
applisations, both within the

dissipline and wilh olher disciplines.

6, The taacher varies aclivilias
appropdately and maintaing
appopriale pacing and sequancing
of instruclion,

Below Expecialions
SOME OF THE TIME

1. Chisciivas and goals include basic
knowiadgesskills and central
themesiconcspls of the discipine.

2, Insirictianal content is loamer.
catlered {eg., relales lo the
interasts ol vaded chasacleristics
of studenis),

3, Ingtrustional strategies promole
grilical hisking aad protilem
solving.

4. Instructional stroleqies include

motivational techniques (o
successfuly and aclively engage
students in the learring process,

%, Instructional stralegies are aligned
wiih the objectives, aclivilies,
studaent chamclerisics, prior
tearndng, and work and Hle
applicglions, bolh within the

disciping and with olher distiplines.
&. The laachar varies aclivillas

appropdately and maintaing
appropiiale pacing and sequancing
of instruction,

insatisfactory
LESS THAN HALF OF THE TIME

1, Objectivas and goals Inclids basie
knowlkdgelkils and cantral
themesiconcapts of the discipline,

2. Insiruciibnal conlent is feamer-
caniered {eg., ralates o the
interests and vaded chamdleristics
of sludents}

3 Instructional siratepies promole
critival  thinking and problem
solving,

4. Instructional strategies include
malivational echnlques lo
successfully and aciively engage
students in the learing process,

. Instructionad strategies are aligned
willt the objectives, activilizs,
sludent charackeristics, prior
rarnlng, and work and dife
applications, both within fe
dissiphine and with elher disciplines.

6. The laacharvades aclivilies
appropdately  and maintaing
appropriate pacing and sequencing
of instruclion.

an

i
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Domaln [l Learnar-Cantered Instruction, contlnbad

7. Tha leachar empghasizos the valua
andimportancs of the
ativily/oonlent,

8. The teacher uses apprograte
queslioning and inquiy lechnigues
{o chatenge studenis.

8. Tha ledchar makes approprista and
effestive use of avaitable tachnology

as a part of the instructisnal
pOsEss.

7. The tsachar emphasizas the value
and importanse of the
aclivity/coniant,

8, The teachar uges appropriata
queslioning and inquiry technkues
lo chatienge sludents.

&, Tha teacher makas appropriate and
affective use of avalable technology

as a parl of the instructional
pIocess,

7. Tha teachar emphasizas the valua
angd impattanse of the
salvityrconlent,

B. The eachar usas approprials
quastoning and inquity lechriquas
1 chalenge sludents,

4. Tha taacher makes approprate and
glfective use of avallable 1echnology
as a part of the instructional
Procass,

7. Thao taacher amphaskzas the valua
and impartance of the
aclivity/content,

8. Tha leacher usas appropriale
questioning and inguiry lechniques
1o challsnge sladants,

9, Tha teachor makes appropriate and
alfective uss of available tschndogy
as apart of the instrctionsl
prooass,
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Domaln Hl: Evaluation and Feedback on Student Progross

Evaluation Dimansgions:

a. Tha tascher afigns assassment and laadbock with goals and objeclives and inslructionaf stratagios.
b The teacheruses a variely of evalugtion arl feedback simlegies which are approgdate lo the werlad chamotedsiics of b students,

EVALUATIO

N CRITERIA

Exceeds Expectations
ALMOST ALL OF THE TIME

1. Asaxlemic progress of students is
menitored and assassed,

2. Assossmend and feedback are
aligned with goals and ohieclives
and instructional slmalegies.

3 Assassment strategies ara
appropriale o the vaned
charactensiics of students,

4. Student faaming s reinforesd.

5. Students recaive specifiic
consieuclive foedback.

4, The teacher providas opgriunities
ferrelearning and re-evatustion of
matedal,

Proficient
MOST OF THE TIME

1. Academis progress of studenisis
monilomd and assessed.

2. Assassmantand feedback are
afigned with goals and cjestives
ard inslruciional stralegies,

3. Assassmaenl sirategias are

sppropiake lo the varied
characierislics of students.

4. Studant learning Is relnforcad.

. Students receive spacific
conslructive feedback,

0. The teacherproviles oppostunilies
for releaming and re-evakiation of
matarial,

3]

Below Expectstions
SOME OF THE TIME

1. Academic prgress of studenls is
manilared and assessed,

2. Assessment and feedback are
aligned with goals and objectives
and instructional stalegies,

3. Assassment siralagles ae

approptiate 1o the varied
characleristics of students,

4. Studant dzaming s reinforced.

5. Students receive specific
coasimctive feadback.

6, The teacher provides opporlunities
for relearning asd re-evaluation of
matedal,

tinsafisfactory
LESS THAN HALF OF THE TIME

1. Academic progress of students is
manitored and assessed.

2, Assessmant and fasdback are
abigned with goals and objectives
and inslrucional stralegias,

3. Assessment sitateglas are
appropriate to the varked
characteriztics of students.

4. Student leaming is reinferesd,

5, Sludents receive spedfic
conslruciive feadhack,

6, The taacher providas opporturilias
for rekeaming and re-avpluation of
materlal,

oF
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Domaln [V: Managemant of Studont Dlscipline, instructional Strategles, Time, and Matarlale

Evaluation Dinensions:
a. Tha teacher affaclivaly implamants the diselpline-management procaduras approvad by tha distdet.
b. The feacher establishes a ddassroom enviranment which promotes and encourages self-discipline and sel-tirected learaing,

¢. The teacherselects instructional malerdds which are equitable and acknowledge the varied characieristics of sll students,

. The tenscher effectivaly and efficienlly manages time and materdals,

EVALUATION CRITERIA

Excoads Expadations

ALMOSTALL OF FHETIAE

%

The teacher effeclively imglamants.
the daciphne-manzgament
proceduras approved by the campus,
Tha teachar pasticipates in tha
divelopment of discipling
managemant proceduras and offers
suggestions for improvement,

The teacher establizhes a classronm
envionment whkh promaoles and
ercouragas sell-dissipling and seff-
chocled lasming a3 approprinte,

The toachot interants wilh siudmls in
an pouitablo masnsr, induding the
fak appicaiion ol ndes,

Tha {eacher speciies expeclatons
for desirad behavior,

Thi eecharintervenes and re-direc!s
oft4ask, Inapproprinia o dswpthe
behavior as noaded,

The teachar reinforcos dosired
behavior when appropi e,

Tre ingiraclional maenals sebected
by tha feacher are ecquitable and
acknovdadge the vadad
characteristics of &l students.

T {eacher eflestively and efficiently
manages kma and muedals.

Proddgent

MOSTOF THETIME

i

8

Tha teacher effedively implaments
b discipline-managemoni
procedures appraved by the campus.
Any lack of effective implamentation
is rare, inadverlen), and does nol
seriously compromise iha needs of
studentis or the effecive operaton of
ihe classoim Of campus,

The tercher establishes a classioom
enviconman whith promotes and
engourpges sebl-diaciling and sefl-
direciad baroing as appropriate.

Thi {eachor mleradls YValh stodents in
an odquitable manner, inchxiing the
fair application of rdes,

Tha lsacher specifies expociations
for desired bohavikos,

The teaches injervenes and re-directs
offask, insppropriste or disruptive
hehavior as needed,

Tiws leacher reinfortes desired
Dohavior whon appropasto,

The instrudional matedals seladed
by f1a joacher are equitable and
acknowladga tha varied
characiensics of all stedends,

The teacher effeclively and eflicianty
manpgas time and malerids,

Balpw Espectafans

SOME OF THETIRE

1.

The sacher eifecively implements
the disdplne-reanagement
procedures approved by 1he campus.
Ary lazk of effacive implementation
is rare, inadver i, and dops nol
safoushy compromisa tha neads of
studonis of the effeciive operation of
10 CRASSIOON Of CAmpUS.

The lpacher exlablthes a dasscoom
anvironmen! which promotes and
ancourenes seff-discipling and sail-
directed kearming a3 appropate,

Tho feachyr Risracls with shudends in
an equiia bl manngy, intlucing he
{ais appRcaian of rules,

The Racher spadiies expecations
for desired hehavor,

The wacher inthtvenss and re-gdirests
of-task, Inappropdale o dsrupive
behavor a3 aeadesd,

The aacho! reinforces desivod
bebaviot when appropaiaie.

Theinsirucional malerials salected
by {ba teachar aro equitatle and
ackaowkadge the variad
charattedalics of all shadants,

The acher effectivaly and effidonily
manpges fime and matodals,

Unsaksfactary

LESS THAN HALF OF THE TIME

1

The leachar efeclively implomants
the discipln p-management
procedures approved by the campus.
Any lack of effectve implementafion
is rare, inadverient, and does not
sefiousty compromise fa poads of
stdents or e elfadlive operation of
the classroom of campus,

The tepcher oslabiishea & classroom
emvironment which promofes and
ancontaged seli-diadpline and sell-
direcled leaming a3 mppropriate,

Tho leachar interacts with studeats in
an espitalde maonoy, induding the
i sopBeation of nbas,

‘The ipachar speciies expeciaions
it desited Dehavior,

The tenchar intervenas and re-8racts
off-tngk, inapproprdate o dlsruplive
behavior a3 nopded

The teactnr reiclorcns dodred
behaviy when appropiale.

Tha instruclional matedals selecled
by iha leadier are equitabla and
acknonladgae tha vadad
charadlerisics of all studenis.

The tanchec effeciively and officiently
manages ima and matedols,

1

NOTE: {1) The "Profident” Slandard in this Domsin iz HIGHER ¢u2 to needs far coasistency and sately, Exceads Evoadationg recuites padicipation in the development of dadipkne
ani viber managemen] procedures,

NOTE: {2) The ceiteriz in Domain IV relale to he MAH AGEMENT of student discipline, Instnictional skatages. irﬂae and matasials which create an environment in frhch Izarring may
ke place. These critada are 1 be evalunied In ha entext of stiudend bahavior a3 #impac siudent suctess, T

atirixlag of FA

n MUST g
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Domaln V: Professional Communication

Evalealion [Hmengions:

8. The teacher uses approprinle and accurate wiilten, verbal, and non-verbal modes of communication with students,
b The teacher uses pppropriste and accurale written, verbal, and non-verbal mades of communication with parents, slaff, community members, and other

piufessionals,

¢, The laacha?s inleraclions sra supporliva, soudeous, respectiul, and encowraging to studants who are reluctand and having dificufly,

EVALUATION CRITERIA

Excoads Expecietions
ALMOST ALL OF THE TIME

1. The leachar uses appropriale and
accusate writlen communication
wilhl studenis

2. Theteacher uses apprograte and
accurate verhat and nen-verbal
communication with skdents,

4, The leachar ancourages and
supporis students who are
reluctani or having difficutly,

4. The teacher uses appopriate and
accurate wrilten communication
wilh parenis, sialf, communily

mambers, and olher professionals,

5, The leacher usss appeepriate and
aocurate verbot and non-vertal
cammunication witl parenls, stafl,
community members, and olher
professianals,

& Tha taacher's interaclions ase
supporve, courleous, and
respectiul with students, parenls,
stall, community members, and
othar professionals,

Profcisnt
MOST OF THETIME

1. The leacher uses approgriate and
accurale wrilen eommunication
wilh students.

. Tha teacher uses appragrinte and
accurals verbal and nonwverbal
communication with students,

3. The teagher encourages and
supports studenis who arg
reductant or having difficulty.

4, The lsaches uses appropriate and
accurale written communication
with parenls, staff, commurily

mambars, and olher professionals,

5. Tha leacher uses appropriste and
accurde verbal and non-verbal
communication With parents, staff,
community members, and olher
professionals,

6. Tha acher's intetaclions afe
supportive, courleous, and
raspaciful with studanls, parents,
siaff, community membpers, and
otirar profassionals.

Below Expoclations
SOME OF THE TIME

1. The tascher uses appropdale and
decurals wiillen communication
with studenis.

2. The lepcher uses appropsale and
ecurale verbal and non-verbad
communication with students.,

3, The leacher enoourages and
supporis students who are
reluctant or having difficudty,

4, The teacher uses approprdate and
accurate writlen communication
with parents, siaff, community

members, and other professionals,

5, The leacher uses appropriate and
accumie verbal and non-verbisl
comminication with parants, stall,
communily members, and ather
professionals,

6. The {eachar’s intoraciiong are
supporlive, courleous, and
respeciful with shudents, parenis,
staff, communily members, and
olhar professionals.

Unaafisfactory
LESSTHAN HALF OF THETIME

1. The leacher uses approprigle and
accurate wrilten communication
with sludents,

2. The leacher uses appropiate and
acgurals varbal and non-verbal
communicaiion wilh siuglenis,

3, The teacher encourages and
suppods stodents who ae
miuciant or baving difficulty.

4, The teacher uses approprate and
accurale written communication
with paren's, stafl, community
mambars, and olhar professionals.

5. The teacher uses appropdate and
accurate verbal and npn-varbal
commuaicalion will parents, staff,
commuaily membars, and olber
professlonals,

6. The teachar's intaractions are
supparlive, couiteous, and
raspactiul with students, parants,
staff, community members, and
ather profassionals.
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Bomaln VI Prafesslonal BDavelogmant

Evalyation Dimansions:

dlistrict,

a, The tescher daeterminas and pariicipates In professional devalopment goals and activitias that are afigned wilth the goals of the campus and lha goals of the

b The teacher correlates professional developmant activities with assiined subject content and he varied neads of students.
¢. The teacher exhibils 2 willingness o collnborate with colleagues and olher prafessionals for conliauous growth and develogment.
d. Tha laashar correlates profosslona davelopmant asiiviliag with the pdor padormance appraisal,

EVALUATION CRITERIA

Excesds Expecialions

ALMOST ALL OF THE TIME

1, The teacher successfully seeks
oul and engages in professionat
develpmenl aclivilias that
positively comelale with the gools
of the campus and distret,

2 Tha teacher successiully
coraiates professional
devalpmant aclivitios with
assigned subject content and the
varied needs of students.

3 Fhe teacher sucsessiully
engages in professianal
davekpment activities that
posithvely comrelaie with the pior
padermance sppraisal,

4, Tha leacher works colisboralively
and consiructively with
colizagues and olher
professionals loward the overall
improvement of student
pedormance,

FProficant

MOST OF THE TIME

1.

3

4.

Tha leaches suceessully engages
in professional development
activilizs that posilively corslate
with the gools of the campus and
districl,

. The teacher successiully corelules

professlond development activities
with assigned subjecti conlent and
1he varigd needs of sludents,

The leacher succassiully engages
in professiznal development
sciivities that posttively comelaie
with the prior performanca
appraisal,

Tha teachar works collaboralively
ond construeiively with collsaguas
angd other professienals loward the
ozerall improvement of sludent
pesformance.

Below Expectations

SOME OF THE TIME

1. Tha inacher successiully engages
in prolessisnal development
aclivitias that positively corelale
with the goals of the campus ang
district

2, The laacher successfully
correlatas profassional
daevalpmant aclivities with
assigned subjedt content and the
varigd needs of students.

3. The leacher sucoessiully engages
in professional development
activities that positively correlate
with the pror parformanca
appraisal,

4, Tha {eacher works collaboratively
and conslructively with colieagues
and olhar profassionads loward the
overall improvemen! of sludani
pedomances,

Unsafisfactony

LESS THAN HALF OF THE TIME

1. The leacher successfully engagas in
prolessional development aclivities
lhat posilivety comrefate with ihe
qoals of e campus and district,

2. Theteacher successiully correlates
profassional developmant activities
with assigned subjest content and
the varied needs of siudenis.

3. The leacher successiully engages in
prfessional developmant activities
that postilvely comelale with the prior
parformance appralsal,

4. The teacher works collaboratively
and constructively with collzaguas
and gther professionals toward the
overall improvement of studeni
pedormance,

it
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Domain Vii Compllance With Policies, Operating Procedures and Regquiraments

frvahsation Dimengions:
8. Tha leachar conlributas to making the whole schood safe and ordady, and a slimulating learning environmenl for chilldren,
b. The teacher respedis the nghis of students, parents, colleaques, and the communiy,

EVALUATION CRITERIA

Exceetls Expeclations Profcieni Belonv Expectalions Unsatisfectony

The teacher complias with all . The teacher complias with alf of . Theteachar accasionally doas not | 1. The leacher frequently does not

policies, operaling procedures, 1he pdisies, opemling procadures, comigly with polisies, opesaling camply wilth policles, operaling

and tega requiremeants (national, and legal equissments {national, procedures, of lzgal mquirements procedures, of kgal

state, district, and campus). The state, district, and campus), Any {national, state, district, and requimmants (national, slate,

tpachar panicipatos in the {ack of compliance |s rara, campus). Ininstances of nonv disldet, and campus). In

develpment of eperaling inadvarient, and doas noi compllancs, the neads of the Instances of non-comptiance,

procedures and offers suggestions serbusly compromise he neads sludenis or 1he effeclive ihe needs of the studenls or the

for improvemeni. of students or the effgctive aparations of 12 cempusidistict affective operatipns of the
opemtions of the campus disinict. may be compomised. campusfdistrict are senously

compromised.
The teacher complies wilh ol The teacher complies with all The teacher oceasionally does not | 2. The teacher frequenily doas mot

varbal and wilten direclives,
participatas in tha davelopmenl of
aperating procaduras, and offers

verbd and wrillen direclives, Any
lack of compliance 15 rare,
inadverient, and dees not

comply with al verbal or wrilten
disgctives. In Instancas of non-
compliance, the needs of the

comply with il vedal or writtan
directivas, It instances of non-
compllanoce, the needs of the

sgaestions for impravement, seriously compromise ha needs sludents or the effective stugdents or the effeciive
' of studenis or the elfective operalions of he campusidisidc operations of the
aparations of the campusidistrict. may ba compromised. campusidsiricl are sefously
compromised,
Agpar from classscom . Agad from classtoom . Apart from classioom 3, Aparl fram dassroom

rasponsibilitias, tha leacher
consistenty conleibutes to making

maspansiiillas, the teacher
ganerally contdbutes to making

rasponsibililes, tha teacher
saldom cortribules to making the

rasponsibilities, the wacher
raraly contibutes to making the

the whole sshool sale and ordedy, the whole school safe and ordady, whels sthioot safe and ordarly, whole school safe and orderdy,
angd a stimulating learning and a slimulating learning and a stimulaling leaming and a stimulating lsaming
anvironment for all students. envirenment for all sfudents, environment for afl studeals, gnvirgnmant for all students,
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Appriisof Framework for Domain Vi, continued.

Exceods Expaciations
ALMOSTALLOF THETIME

Proficient
MOST OF THETIME

Below Expeclations
SOME OF THETIME

Unsatisfactory

LESS THAN HALF OF THE TIME

(R} Efforts o Enhanae Student Attendance®

&, The teacher monitors attendonce
of al students in asskined dassaes
and conlacls parents, camsdors,
orother school offkials regarding
anintervention plan for students
with serous afiendance problems,

6. The teacher monitors altendance
of alf studanis in assigned classes
and contacls parents, counselors,
ar cther school officials for
sludents with serious allendance
protems.

.| 8. The leascher monilers allendance

of all studenls In assignoed cdassas
and contacls parenls, counsalons,
or gther schoot officials for
studenls with sardous atlerdance
problems,

€. The teacher monitors atlendance
of all students In assigned classes
and contacls parenis, counselors,
oraother seho officials for
studenis with serious altendance
problams,

{C) Efforts to ldentify and Asslst Students In At-Risk Sltuations

]

. The teacher works wilth teachers,
counsalars, and oter sehoal
professionals 1o seek information
fo Kenlily and assuss the needs of
assigned students in at-Agk
situations.,

8, The laacher meets with parenls
andlar olher teachers of students
wha are failing orin danger of
{ailing io develop an appropriate
plan for intecvention.

. The teachar parlicipates in andior
contdbules to campusavkde
programs to modify and adapt
dlassroom matedals andlor
ins{ruction for studenls in atrisk
stuations,

7. The leacher Kenlilies and
assaseas tha neads of assigned
stedents in at-risk siluations,

4, The teachar mesats wilth students
wheo ore fafing or in dangerof
failing and davelops an appropdate
plan for inlarvantion.

8, The leacher modifias and adapis
classroom malerials andfor
insteuction for studenis in at+isk
slituations.

7. The teacher ideniifies and
assassas the neads of assignad
slugtanis in at-risk gityations,

4, The teacher maels wilh studenls
who are failing or in danger of
fa#ing and develops an appropriate
plan fer intarvantian,

9. Tho teacher modifies and adapts
classroom matedals andfor
instruction for students in sbrisk
situatians,

7. The tepcher idantifias and
agsessas tha needs of assigned
sludents in at-risk sitlualions.

B, Tha leacher meels wilh studenis
who are fading or in danger of
falling and develops an approprale
plan forintanention,

. The teachar modifias and adapis
dassreom materdals andiar
instruction for sludenls in atrisk
sitvafions.

(D) Campus Performance Rating

10, Coampas perfonmance ingladas 1he st e
[a] Campus Performance Rating as reported iy the State aceountability syswem (AEIS)
] Adegmate Yearly Progress {AY P} as designated in the camgus AYD report,

9k

1w criteria are relaed to the eacher's efferts to encourage aitendance. The eriteria do pot refer to the aitendanee lesel in particularelasses,

Revised June 2004




Nineteenth Generation Open-Enrollment Charter School RFA

Attachment O.7. Supplemental HR Forms



Nineteenth Generation Open-Enrollment Charter Application
Supplemental Human Resources Information Form

(MUST be typed)

ANY areas left blank will result in the application being deemed "INCOMPLETE" during the review process.

Enter the name of the sponsoring entity:

GOODWILL INDUSTRIES OF CENTRAL TEXAS

Enter the name of the proposed charter school:

Position:

CEG/Superintendent

THE EXCEL CENTER

Reports to: [Charter Holder Board of Directors

Salary Range:

$200,000-$500,000 (Goodwill funded)

List any other potential form of remuneration (i.e., car allowance, cell phone, memberships, travel or housing ailowance, etc...) to be
given to the individual in this position. In none, please state N/A.

vehicle allowance and maintenance, cell phone, tuition reimbursement

Proposed Location (City and County):

Number of Students anticipated in year one:

AUSTIN, TRAVIS COUNTY

350

In year five:

Minimum Qualifications Required:

Education Required:

Experience Required:

Certification Required:

600

Bachelor's degree
Master's degree preferred

Five years of successful managerial experience at the VP or CEO level
Documented history of demonstrated leadership

employment

Successful completion of the Gl Executive Training Program or immediate participation upen

Must pass a criminal background check and complete fingerprinting requirement

Complete the following using information gathered from three different traditional districts comparable in size, student make-up, and
location, A traditional district is identified by the abbreviation ISD or CISD. County district numbers may be accessed on line through
the Texas Education Directory found at http://mansfield.tea state tx.us/TEA AskTED. Web/Forms/Home.aspx, Additionally, traditional

districts will not have an eight as the fourth digit in the county district number (CDN).

# of Students
Name of District CDN Located in (City) Served Salary Range
HUTTO ISD 246-906 | |HUTTO 5,754 $158,000
MANOR ISD 227-907 | [MANOR 8,087 $155,251
LAKE TRAVIS ISD 227-913 | |LAKE TRAVIS 7,809 $133,514-5181,448
SAS 544-14
Page 1 of 2

RFA 701-14-104
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Nineteenth Generation Open-Enrollment Charter Application
Supplemental Human Resources Information Form
(MUST be typed)

ANY areas left blank will result in the application being deemed "INCOMPLETE" during the review process.

Enter the name of the sponsoring entity: [GOODWILL INDUSTRIES OF CENTRAL TEXAS

Enter the name of the proposed charter school: [THE EXCEL CENTER

Position: |ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT Reports to: |OFFICE MANAGER

Salary Range: |$26,930 - 537,074

List any other potential form of remuneration (i.e., car allowance, cell phone, memberships, travel or housing allowance, etc...) to be
given to the individual in this position. In none, please state N/A.

tuition reimbursement

Proposed Location (City and County): |AUSTIN, TRAVIS COUNTY

Number of Students anticipated in year one: |350 In year five: |600

Minimum Qualifications Required:

Education Required: High school diploma or equivalent.

Experience Required: 1-3 years experience as an administrative assistant or related experience, preferably in an
education environment
Attention to detail and excellent communication skills

Certification Required: There is ho certification required for this position
Must pass a criminal background check and complete fingerprinting requirement

Complete the following using information gathered from three different traditional districts comparable in size, student make-up, and
location. A traditional district is identified by the abbreviation ISD or CISD. County district numbers may be accessed on line through
the Texas Education Directory found at hitp:/mansfield.tea state.tx.us/TEA ASKTED. Web/Forms/Home.aspx. Additionally, traditional
districts will not have an eight as the fourth digit in the county district number (CDN).

# of Students
Name of District CDN Located in (City) Served Salary Range
HUTTO ISD 246-906 | [HUTTO 5,754 $35,853-551,582
MANOR ISD 227-907 | IMANOR 8,087 $22,855-528,214
LAKE TRAVISISD 227-913 | |LAKE TRAVIS 7,809 $22,082-831,425

SAS 544-14
Page 1 0of 2 RFA 701-14-104



Nineteenth Generation Open-Enrollment Charter Application
Supplemental Human Resources Information Form
(MUST be typed)

ANY areas left blank will result in the application being deemed "INCOMPLETE" during the review process.

Enter the name of the sponsoring entity: |GOODWILL INDUSTRIES OF CENTRAL TEXAS

Enter the name of the proposed charter school: |THE EXCEL CENTER

Position: [ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT Reports to; |OFFICE MANAGER

Job Duties: List up to 10 key duties this individual will perform.

1. |Assists office manager with greeting and routing visitors and answering calls

2. |Provides clerical support to the Office Manager and the Registrar

3. |Assists with gathering and transmittal of information for payroll, purchasing and AP processing

4. |Assists with gathering and transmittal of information for student attendance and information processing

10,

If a charter is awarded, this document becomes part of the original application. Changes to this
information must be documented in the minutes of an open meeting of the charter holder board.

SAS 544-14
Page 2 of 2 RFA 701-14-104



Nineteenth Generation Open-Enrollment Charter Application
Supplemental Human Resources Information Form

(MUST be typed)

ANY areas left blank will result in the application being deemed "INCOMPLETE" during the review process.

Enter the name of the sponsoring entity: [GOODWILL INDUSTRIES OF CENTRAL TEXAS

Enter the name of the proposed charter school: |THE EXCEL CENTER

Position: |DIRECTOR OF ALUMNI SERVICES Reports to: [HEAD OF SCHOOL

Salary Range: [$57,000 to $86,000 (Goodwill funded)

List any other potential form of remuneration (i.e., car allowance, cell phone, memberships, travel or housing allowance, etc...) to be
given 1o the individual in this position. In none, please state N/A.

cell phone, tuition reimbursement

Proposed Location (City and County); AUSTIN, TRAVIS COUNTY

Number of Students anticipated in year one: (350 In year five: [600

Minimum Qualifications Required:

Education Required: Bachelor's degree in refevant field required

Experience Required: 5+ years in a school-related leadership role; prior experience tracking student outcomes;
strong communicator with effective presentation skills; ability to gather and analyze data for
informed decision making; prior experience accessing and coordinating college support services.

Certification Required: This position does not require a certification
Must pass a criminal background check and complete fingerprinting requirement

Complete the following using information gathered from three different traditional districts comparable in size, student make-up, and
tocation. A traditional district is identified by the abbreviation ISD or CISD. County district numbers may be accessed on line through

Web/Forms/Home.aspx. Additionally, traditional
districts will not have an eight as the fourth digit in the county district number (CDN).

# of Students
Name of District ' CDN Located in (City) Served Salary Range
HUTTO ISD 246-906 | [HUTTO 5,754 $61,465-586,642
MANOCR ISD 227-907 | [MANOR 8,087 $57,249-570,677
LAKE TRAVIS ISD 227-913 | [LAKE TRAVIS 7,809 $69,763-5106,285

SAS 544-14
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Nineteenth Generation Open-Enrollment Charter Application
Supplemental Human Resources Information Form
(MUST be typed)

ANY areas left blank will result in the application being deemed "INCOMPLETE" during the review process.

Enter the name of the sponsoring entity: |GOCDWILL INDUSTRIES OF CENTRAL TEXAS

Enter the name of the proposed charter school: |THE EXCEL CENTER

Position: |LEAD INSTRUCTOR/TEACHER Reports to: |HEAD OF 5CHOOL

Salary Range: |$46,000 to $55,000

List any other potential form of remuneration (i.e., car allowance, cell phone, memberships, travel or housing allowance, ete...) to be
given to the individual in this position. In none, please state N/A.,

cell phone, tuition reimbursement

Proposed Location (City and County): |AUSTIN, TRAVIS COUNTY

Number of Students anticipated in year one: |350 In year five: |600

Minimum Qualifications Required:

Education Required: Bachelor's degree (in relevant field} from an accredited college or university required
Master’s degree in relevant field preferred

Experience Required: 3-5 years prior experience successful teaching experience required
Prior experience as an instructional coach, lead teacher, or department chair preferred
Strong communicator at a variety of levels

Certification Required: Valid Texas Teaching Certificate required
Must pass a criminal background check and complete fingerprinting requirement

Complete the following using information gathered from three different traditional districts comparable in size, student make-up, and
location. A traditional district is identified by the abbreviation ISD or CISD. County district numbers may be accessed on line through
the Texas Education Directory found at hitp:/mansficld.tea.state tx.us/ TEA ASKTED Web/Forms/Home.aspx. Additionally, traditional
districts will not have an eight as the fourth digit in the county district number {CDN).

# of Students
Name of District CDN Located in {City) Served Salary Range
HUTTO ISD 246-906 | [HUTTO 5,754 $41,000-552,920
MANOR ISD 277-907 | [MANCR 8,087 $42,300- $59,691
LAKE TRAVIS ISD 227-913 | |LAKE TRAVIS 7,809 $41,534- 564,114

SAS 544-14
Page 1 of 2 RFA 701-14-104
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Nineteenth Generation Open-Enrollment Charter Application
Supplemental Human Resources Information Form
(MUST be typed)

ANY areas left blank will result in the application being deemed "INCOMPLETE" during the review process.

Enter the name of the sponsoring entity: [GOODWILL INDUSTRIES OF CENTRAL TEXAS

Enter the name of the proposed charter school; |THE EXCEL CENTER

Position: |[INTERVENTION SPECIALIST Reports to: |LEAD INSTRUCTOR/TEACHER

Salary Range: 538,000 to $50,000

List any other potential form of remuneration (i.e., car allowance, cell phone, memberships, travel or housing allowance, etc...) to be
given to the individual in this position. In none, please state N/A.

cell phone, tuition reimbursement

Proposed Location (City and County): [AUSTIN, TRAVIS COUNTY

Number of Students anticipated in year one: |350 In year five: |600

Minimum Qualifications Required:

Education Required: Bachelor's degree in education or related field; with a minimum of 2 years experience in
remediation/intervention preferred

Experience Required: Previous experience working with at-risk youth or adults
Solid planning and organizing skills
Bilingual Spanish language skills preferred

Certification Required: Current Texas Teaching Certification required
Must pass a criminal background check and complete fingerprinting requirement

Complete the following using information gathered from three different traditional districts comparable in size, student make-up, and
location. A traditional district is identified by the abbreviation ISD or CISD. County district numbers may be accessed on line through

districts will not have an eight as the fourth digit in the county district number (CDN},

# of Students
Name of District CDN Located in {City) Served Salary Range
HUTTOISD 246-906 | [HUTTO 5,754 $41,000 - $52,920
MANOR 15D 227-907 | (MANOR 8,087 $42,300 - 59,691
LAKE TRAVIS 1SD 227-913 | |LAKE TRAVIS 7,809 $41,534 - 564,114

SAS 344-14
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Nineteenth Generation Open-Enrollment Charter Application
Supplemental Human Resources Information Form
{MUST be typed)

ANY areas left blank will result in the application being deemed "INCOMPLETE" during the review process.

Enter the name of the sponsoring entity: [GOODWILL INDUSTRIES OF CENTRAL TEXAS

Enter the name of the proposed charter school: |THE EXCEL CENTER

Position: |DROP-IN CENTER DIRECTOR Reports to: [HEAD OF SCHOOL

Salary Range: |535,000 to $50,000

List any other potential form of remuneration (i.e., car allowance, cell phone, memberships, travel or housing allowance, etc...) to be
given to the individual in this position. In none, please state N/A.

cell phone, tuition reimbursement

Proposed Location (City and County): [AUSTIN, TRAVIS COUNTY

Number of Students anticipated in year one: [350 In year five: |600

Minimum Qualifications Required:

Education Required: Bachelor's or Master's degree in Child Development, Early Childhood Education, or related field
preferred
Experience Required: 3-5 years experience in a leadership role in a childcare setting

Course work/training in early childhood development

Certification Required: Child/infant CPR certified
Must satisfy TB Testing requirements
Must pass a criminal background check and complete fingerprinting requirement

Complete the following using information gathered from three different traditional districts comparable in size, student make-up, and
location. A traditional district is identified by the abbreviation ISD or CISD. County district numbers may be accessed on line through
the Texas Education Directory found at http:/mansfield tea state.txus/TEA. AskKTED Web/Forms/Home.aspx. Additionally, traditional
districts will not have an eight as the fourth digit in the county district number (CDN).

# of Students
Name of District CDN Located in (City) Served Salary Range
HUTTO ISD 246-906 | |HUTTO 5,754 $61,465-586,642
MANCR ISD 227-907 | IMANOR 8,087 $30,235-536,876
LAKE TRAVIS ISD 227-913 | |LAKE TRAVIS 7,809 $42,813-568,750

SAS 544-14

Page 1 of 2 RFA 701-14-104


















Nineteenth Generation Open-Enrollment Charter Application
Supplemental Human Resources Information Form
(MUST be typed)

ANY areas left blank will result in the application being deemed "INCOMPLETE" during the review process.

Enter the name of the sponsoring entity; [GOODWILL INDUSTRIES OF CENTRAL TEXAS

Enter the name of the proposed charter school: |THE EXCEL CENTER

Position: |LIFE COACH Reports to: |LEAD LIFE CCACH

Salary Range: [$35,000 to $46,000

List any other potential form of remuneration (i.e., car allowance, cell phone, memberships, travel or housing allowance, etc...) to be
given to the individual in this position. In none, please state N/A.

cell phone, tuition reimbursement

Proposed Location (City and County): |AUSTIN, TRAVIS COUNTY

Number of Students anticipated in year one: |350 In year five: {600

Minimum Qualifications Required:

Education Required: Bachelor's degree in Education, Social Work, Sociology, Human Services, Counseling or related
field required.

Experience Required: 2 years of experience in teaching, mentoring, counseling, advising, or related field,
Experience working with high school age students and/or adulis in a training and/or educational
setting highly preferred.

Certification Required: Valid driver’s license, good driving record, and valid automobile insurance
Must pass a criminal background check and complete fingerprinting requirement

Complete the following using information gathered from three different traditional districts comparable in size, student make-up, and
location. A traditional district is identified by the abbreviation ISD or CISD. County district numbers may be accessed on line through
the Texas Education Directory found at hitp:/mansficld.tea state.ccus/TEA ASKTED, Web/Forms/Home.aspx. Additionally, traditional

districts will not have an eight as the fourth digit in the county district number (CDN).

# of Students
Name of District CDN Located in (City) Served Salary Range
HUTTO ISD 246-906 | |HUTTO 5,754 $49,173-$69,314
MANOR ISD 227-907 | [MANOR 8,087 $46,203-857,041
LAKE TRAVIS ISD ' 227-913 | [LAKE TRAVIS 7,809 $41,534-564,114

SAS 544-14
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Nineteenth Generation Open-Enrollment Charter Application
Supplemental Human Resources Information Form
(MUST be typed)

ANY areas left blank will result in the application being deemed "INCOMPLETE" during the review process.

Enter the name of the sponsoring entity: |GOODWILL INDUSTRIES OF CENTRAL TEXAS

Enter the name of the proposed charter school: JTHE EXCEL CENTER

Position: JCOLLEGE COUNSELOR Reports to: |HEAD OF SCHOOL

Salary Range: [$35,000 to $50,000

List any other potential form of remuneration (i.e., car allowance, cell phone, memberships, travel or housing allowance, etc...} to be
given to the individual in this position. In none, please state N/A.

cell phone, tuition reimbursement

Proposed Location (City and County): JAUSTIN, TRAVIS COUNTY

Number of Students anticipated in year one: |350 In year five: [600

Minimum Qualifications Required:

Education Required: Bachelor's Degree required Master's preferred in education, social work, human services,
counseling or related field

Experience Required: Minirmum of three years experience teaching in secondary or higher education
Experience working with a diverse, non-traditional, inner city population

Certification Required: Current Texas Certification in Counseling or School Counseling
Valid driver’s license, good driving record, and valid automobile insurance
Must pass a criminal background check and complete fingerprinting requirement

Complete the following using information gathered from three different traditional districts comparable in size, student make-up, and
location. A traditional district is identified by the abbreviation ISD or CISD. County district numbers may be accessed on line through
the Texas Education Directory found at hitp:y/mansfield teastate.beus/ TEA AskTED, Web/Forms/Home.aspx. Additionally, traditional
districts will not have an eight as the fourth digit in the county district number (CDN).

# of Students .
Name of District CDN Located in (City) Served Salary Range
HUTTOC I1SD 246-906 | |HUTTO 5,754 $49,173-569,314
MANOR ISD 227-907 | IMANCR 8,087 $46,203-557,041
LAKE TRAVIS ISD 227-913 | |LAKE TRAVIS 7,809 $41,534-564,114

SAS 544-14
Page 1 of 2 RFA 701-14-104
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Nineteenth Generation Open-Enrollment Charter School RFA

Attachment O.8. Community Support



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
Between
GOODWILL INDUSTRIES OF CENTRAL TEXAS
And
AUSTIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

The following Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) sets forth the terms of agreement
between Goodwill Industries of Central Texas (GICT) and Austin Community College District
(ACC) regarding the partnership to develop a comprehensive adult education training system for
participants of the Goodwill Workforce Development programs

I. Purpose of MOU

It is the purpose of this MOU to establish a cooperative and mutually beneficial relationship
between the parties and set forth the relative responsibilities of the parties insofar as they relate
to the provision of employment, training, and various wrap-around services. The goal of this
agreement is to jointly assist more individuals in our Central Texas service areas by providing
them access to training opportunities that may lead to employment by leveraging our strengths
and resources.

Fl. Duration ¢f MOU

This Agreement will be reviewed and renewed every two years, as mutually agreed, no later than
two years from the date of signature below

III. Project Description: Goodwill (GICT) Career Academy

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas (GICT) developed a 10 year strategic plan including the
development of a college and skills training program based on the C4 initiative. In collaboration
with Austin Community College (ACC), GICT plans to develop a career academy in which
individuals enrolled in GICT Workforce Development Programs have opportunities to increase
their earning potential by obtaining occupational certificates in high demand industries such as
certified nursing assistant, consfruction, computer, electrical, and customer service. GICT is well
known for helping to place people in jobs and providing other supports for people with
challenges to finding employment within their local communities, By tapping into the
educational expertise of ACC, GICT will be able to effectively serve the needs of workers with
financial challenges by providing them access to educational opportunities and progress to
receive award degrees and training certificates leading to higher paying and sustainable careers.

IV. General Provisions

It is understood by the parties that each should be able to fulfill its responsibilities under this
MOU in accordance with the provisions of laws and regulations, which govern their activities. If
at any time either party is unable to perform its functions under this MOU consistent with such
party’s statutory and regulatory mandates, the affected party will immediately provide written
notice to the other to establish a date for mutual resolution of the conflict.



V. Responsibilities of the Parties Under Agreement

In consideration of the mutual aims and desires of the parties to this MOU, and in recognition of
the public benefits to be derived from the implementation of the programs involved, the parties
agree that their responsibilities under this MOU will be as follows:

a. Goodwill Industries of Central Texas will:

1.

2.

B

Male classroom space available at GICT locations for ACC instructors
when special course sections are developed, when needed.

Recruit, case manage, and refer GICT participants to designated courses
offered through ACC*s Continuing Education and Credit departments.
Ensure that GICT participants enrolled into ACC’s education programs
meet minimum course requirements by developing an education and
service plan with each participant.

Ensure that classes that are offered are growing/in-demand jobs as
reported by Workforce Solutions, Capital Area.

Provide GICT participants enrolled in education courses with wrap-
around services.

Work with participants to attain high retention and course completion
rates.

Document and track participant’s progress while enrolled in a course.
Work with local businesses and other organizations to place participants
into jobs after course completion.

Communicate as needed with ACC to evaluate progress and/or problems
with carrying out the terms of this MOU.

b. Austin Community Cellege Distriet will:

1.

2

Appoint a designated primary point of contact to assume responsibility
for coordination with GICT staff on programmatic and fiscal needs.
Develop and provide designated education, certification, and special
session courses to participants of GICT workforce development
programs that consist of flexible course training schedules and allow for
additional accommodations.

Ensure that classes that are offered are growing/in-demand jobs as
reported by Workforce Solutions, Capital Area.

Make instructional resources available for GICT participants enrolled
into certificate and special sections courses.

Provide all training equipment and supplies, consumables, books, and
other items when requested.

Work with GICT staff to develop procedures for enrolling participants
into ACC certificate and special section education courses, when
applicable.

Assume responsibility for instruction, scheduling, and faculty
qualification for all ACC courses that GICT participants are enrolled in.



8. Provide each participant who completes and passes designated education
and special section courses with an ACC certificate of completion and
national Industry certification, when available.

9. Provide participants with an ACC student transcript when requested.

10. Provide participants with additional training and education information
that may become available.

11. Work with GICT staff to recruit students for open courses.

12. Work with GICT staff to market Career Academy program and course
opportunities.

13. Work with GICT to maintain data for reporting and improvement
pUrposes.

14. Work with GICT staff to achieve high retention and completion rates.

VI. Egual Opportunity
Both parties agree to:
1. Comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (PL 88.352) and in accordance with
Title VI of that act, no person in the United States will on the grounds of race, color, or
national origin, be excluded from participation in, denied the benefits of, or be otherwise
subjected to discrimination in the delivery of services.
2. Comply with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, (29 U.S.C. 794),
which prohibits discrimination on the basis of handicap.
3. Comply with the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, PL 101-336,
101 Congress 2™ Session, 104STAT.327 (July 26, 1990).

VEL. Amendment or Caneellation of MOU

Both GICT and ACC reserve the right to modify the terms of the agreement at any time and by
mutual consent of the parties. The Agreement may be cancelled by either party upon sixty (60)
days written notice where the cancelation is for cause and significant breach of the provisions of
this Agreement.

VIEL. Payment Terms

Payments by GICT to ACC for occupational skills trainings will be negotiated in writing under
a separate agreement and affected by how resources such as facilities are shared. Cost for
courses and programs will vary depending on length of courses and any additional expenses
anticipated ahead of time.

(5]



3, Contacts

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas
Michael Willard

Senior Vice President of Mission Services
1015 Norwood Park Blvd

Austin, TX 78753

michael willard(@austingoodwill. org
Phone: (512) 637-7583

Axnstin Community College District
Hector Aguilar, Ph.D.

Executive Dean, Continuing Education
Highland Business Center

5930 Middle Fiskville Rd

Austin, Texas 78752

Phone: (512) 223-7663
haguilar@austince.edu

APPROVED:

The undersigned parties bind themselves in the faithful performance of this MOU. It is mutually
understood that this MOU will not become effective until approved by all parties involved.

WW u/ w19~

Gerald L. Davis Date
President and Chief Executive Officer
Goodwill Industries of Central Texas

« LI e
Déte

Richard M. Rhodes, Ph.D.
President/CEQ
Austin Community College District



mailto:haguilar@austincc.edu
mailto:willard@austingoodwill.org



















Nineteenth Generation Open-Enrollment Charter School RFA

Attachment O.9. Startup Plan
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Nineteenth Generation Open-Enrollment Charter School RFA

Attachment O.10. Superintendent Documents
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